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DIRECTORS' REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

The Directors of your company are pleased to present the Annual Report along with the Audited
Accounts and Auditors’ Report for the ysar ended December 31, 2020.

Country Review

Pakistan economy will return to growth in fiscal year 2020-21, gaining a modest 1.5 per cent and
accelerate to 4.4 per cent in 2022, The government and state bank responses and reforms wil
partially soften the pandemic's impact and help revive the economy. Last year, Pakistan economy
contracted for the first time in 68 years by registering 0.4 per cent negative growth due to outbreak
of the Covid-18 pandemic. It posted 1.9 per cent growth in fiscal year 2018-19 as compared to a
record-high 5.8 per cent GDP growth in 2017-18.

The economy expected to rebound in FY 2021 as the impact of the pandemic gradually fades and
domestic demand recovers. Mereover, structural reforms helps to boost investment, while foreign
demand is expected to pick up in tahdem with the global sconomic recovery. However, mounting
debt, uncertainty over the evolution of the virus and geopolitical tensions cloud the outlook.
Economics panelists project growth of 1.5% in FY 2021, which is down 0.1 percentage points from
last month’s estimate, and 4.0% in FY 2022.

In light of reduction in growth and inflation expectations, the State Bank of Pakistan maintained the
policy rate by 7.00% at the end of year 2020 and in beginning of year 2021.

Company Performance

During the year under review it is notable to state that Sindh Insurance’s profit before tax has
reachied to Rs. 451.164 million in 2020 as compared to Rs. 458.494 million in 201¢. The earnings
per share was 3.20.

The underwriting results maintained at Rs. 54.306 million as compared to Rs. 55.990 million in
year 2019. The investment income increased to Rs. 385,107 million as compared to Rs
million. The reason for increase that investment was made in portfolios having highs
returns.
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Below are key financial figures for last two year:

2020 2019
Gross Premium ‘- 488-\,54\{3,805 895,899,066
Net Premium Revenue 25@(;1'?;'{_fés;;f1zi"":’;f"j 377,973,119
Underwriting Results U I 364 55,990,057
Investment Income 38510 690, 360,059,551
Profit before tax ' 4'51;16'4',"56'3- 458,494,649
Profit after tax ' -

320,395,391 325,826,581
320 3.26

Earning per share

Insurance Sector Review

Conditions In the insurance Industry continued to be challenging due to Covid-19 pandemic as well
as torrential rains and flood in August. The' pandemic outbreak Covid - 19 globally poses lots of
new challenges and learning especlally In the corporate world, Challenges related to cross-
functional teams preparing comprehensive plan, taking all relevant measures and SOPs for the
safety and health of our employees regular review and updation of plans, operating from home
during the lockdown period, ensuring Company's: smooth operations. Besides these challenges
your Company continues to maintain its financial strength in the insurance industry by offering the
best professional sérvice to its clients.

Insurance industry shifting its functioning from personal dealing to virtual arrangements through
online solutions for almost every segment of its operations, This trend will benefit the insurance
industry in many ways from low cost to quicker services to clients and customers.

Window_ Takaful Operations

Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan {(SECP) granted license to the Company to act
as Window Takaful Operator on September 22, 20186 under Takaful Rules, 2012. The Company
commenced its Window Takaful Operation in year 2016,

The centribution written for the year 2020 was Rs. 16.050 mifiion as compared to
million in the comparative year. During the year under review, Participant Takaful Fund
5.212 million and Operators Fund profit was Rs. 5.514 million. A slow but consiste
takaful business profitability will give strength to the footing of takaful operations of the
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Reinsurance

During the year, Hannover Re — Malaysia, PRCL —Pakistan, Trust Re — Bahrain, GIC Re - UAE,

Arab Re — UAE and Tunis Re participated in the Re-insurance Conventional Treaty for the year
2020. The panel of Reinsurers led by Hanover Re.

For the Window T‘a,_kéful Operations, Swiss Re — Malaysia, PRCL —Pakistan, GIC Re —~ UAE, Kenya

Re -~ Nairobi and Tunis Re — Tunisia participated in the Re-Takaful Treaty for the year 2020. The
panel led by Swiss Re,

Corporate and Financial Reporting Framework

The Board is aware of its responsibility under the Company law and the Public Secter Companies
(Corporate Governance) Rules, 2013, and Code of Corporate Governance for Insurers 2016

issued by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP). Accordingly, the Board is
pleased to state as follows:

The Board has complied with the relevant principles of corporate governance, and has also
identified the rules that have not been complied with and reasons for such non-compliance.

The financial statements prepared by the management of the Company, presented fairly its
state of affairs, the result of its operations, cash flows and changes in equity.

Proper bogks of accounts of the Company have been maintained.

Appropriate accounting pelicies have been consistently applied in preparation of financial
statements and accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgmient.

The Directors recognize their re.spo.nsib'ilit'y to establish and maintained a sound system of
internal control, which is regularly reviewed and monitored.

International Financial Reporting Standards and international Accounting Standards, or any
other regulation or law including Shariah guidelines and principles, as applicable in

Pakistan, have been followed in preparation of financial statements and any departure there
from has been adequately disclosed and explained,

There are no material departure from the best practices of corporate governance,
There are no doubts upon the company’s ability to continue as a going concern.
Key operating and financial data is included in the Report.

The appointment of Chairman and other members of Board and the terms of their
appointment along with the remuneration policy are in the beast interest of the Public Sector
Company as well as in line with the best practices.

The statement of shareholding in the Cornpany as on December 31, 2020, is incl the
Report. .
The value of investment in the Provident Fund as on December 31, 202¢
12,389,554/-,
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Board Meetings

During the year, six {8} meetings of the Board of Directors were held and attendance position was
as under:

Serial Number of

No. ' Naime of Director Meétings
Attended

01 M. Muhammad Bilal Sheikh 06

Q2 Mr. Mushtaq Malik 06

03 Mr. Raja Muhammad Abbias. 06

04 Mr. Syed Akhter Ul Islam 08

05 Mr. Muhammad Aley Abid 08

08 Mr. Zahid Hussain 06

* Mr. Syed Hassan Nagvi fit and proper approval is not received from SECP therefore he did
not attend any meeting.

Leave of absence was granted to the Directors who could not attend the Board meetings.

Achievements

Your Company continued to provide accidental insurance coverage of Rs. 100,000/- to all adult
residents of Sindh Province under the “Universal Accident Insurance and Sccial Benefit Scheme”.
This scheme provides sccial protection in the event of accidental death of a family member or
bread earner. The Company appointed their répresentativés in each district of Sindh Province,
which in return improved the performance of the product and resulted three times-increase in the
reparted incidents.

Insurer Financial Strength (IFS) Rating

Pakistan Credit Rating Campany Limited (PACRA} has maintained Insurer Financial Strength {IFS)
rating of the Company at “A+" (A Plus). The rating denotes strong capacity to meet policyholders
and coniract obligations.

Performance Evaluation

The Board has carried out performance evaluation of its rembers, including the Chairman and the
Chief Executive Officer, on the basis of procéss developed by it. The Board has also monitored
and assessed the performance of senicr management on annual basis.
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Corporate Social Responsibility

Sindh Insurance ensures its role of a Responsible Corporate citizen by conducting business in a
socially responsible and ethical manner, protecting the environment, and supporting the
communities and cultures with which it works.

Statement of Code of Conduct

The Board has adopted the statement of Code of Conduct. The code has been conveyed to all
employees and directors, wha have signed the same and are required to observe rules of conduct
in relation to business and regulations.

Material Changes

There have been no material changés since December 31, 2020 and the Company has not
entered into any commitment, which would affect its financial position at that date.

Dividend

No dividend was declared in the year ended Decermnber 31, 2020.

Auditors

M/s BDO Ebrahim & Company, Chartered Accountants have audited the accounts for the year
2020. The Audit Committee has recommended the appointment and fixation of audit fee of external
auditers as per regulations.

Future Qutlook

The company is working to precure captive insurance business related to un-insured properties
and funds of the-GOS, for which the Company has right to provide insurance coverage under “The
Sindh Insurance of Public Property Act, 2015", We are already working to provide health insurance
coverage to the employees of all departments of GOS. These unexplored opportunities will add
strength and impact positively on the financial position of the Company.

Acknowledgement

The directors would like to take this opportunity to express their sincere gratitude to the
Government of Sindh, Ministry of Commerce Government of Pakistan, Securities and Exchange
Commission of Pakistan (SECP), Insurance Association of Pakistan (IAP) and Sindh Bank Limited
for their continued guidance and suppor.

Further, the Board also wishes to record its appreciation for the staff and policyholders for their
dedication and support.

For-and on beh the Board of Directors
o, -
Muha a af Shaikh Mu
Chairman hief Executive Office

March 29, 2021
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REVIEW REPORT TO THE MEMBERS ON THE STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE PUBLIC
SECTOR COMPANIES (CORPORATE GOVERNANCE) RULES, 2013 AND CODE OF CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE FOR INSURERS, 2016

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the best practices contained in the
Public Sector Companies (Corporate Governance) Rules, 2013 and Code of Corporate Governance
for Insurers, 2016 (referred to as ‘the Codes’) prepared by the Board of Directors of Sindh
Insurance Limited for the year ended December 31, 2020 to comply with the requirements of
provisions of Public Sector Companies (Corporate Governance) Rules, 2013 and Code of Corporate
Governance for Insurers, 2016,

The responsibility for compliance with the Codes is that of the Board of Directors of the Company.
Qur responsibility is to review, to the extent where such compliance can be objectively verified,
whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the Company’s compliance with the
provisions of the Codes and report if it does not and to highlight any non-compliance with the
requirements of the Codes. A review is limited primarily to inquiries of the Company's personnel
and review of various documents prepared by the Company to comply with the Codes.

As part of our audit of the financial statements, we are required to obtain an understanding of the
accounting and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit
approach. We are not required to consider whether the Board of Directors’ statement on internal
control covers all risks and controls or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such internal
controls, the Company’s corporate governance procedures and risks.

The Codes require the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon recommendation
of the Audit Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and approval its
related party transactions distinguishing between transactions carried out on terms equivalent to
those that prevail in arm’s length transactions and transactions which are not executed at arm's
length price and recording proper justification for using such alternate pricing mechanism. We are
only required and have ensured compliance of this requirement to the extent of the approval of
the related party transactions by the Board of Directors upon recommendation of the Audit
Committee. We have not carried out any procedures to determine whether the related party
transactions were undertaken at arm's length price or not.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that the
Statement of Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company’s compliance, in all material
respects, with the best practices contained in the Codes as applicable to the Company for the year
ended December 31, 2020.
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Further, we highlight below instances of non-compliance with the requirements of the Codes as
reflected in the rule reference where these are stated in the Statement of Compliance.

S.no Rule Reference | Description

1 3(5) One of the dfrectors of the Company is director in more than 5
companies.

Performance evaluation of members of Board including the

B 2 8{1) Chafrman and Chief Executive was not undertaken by the

Government.

KARACHI (](\g . A

DATED: MARCH 29, 2021 CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Engagement Partner: Zulfikar Ali Causer
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Statement of Compliance with the Public Sector Companies

(Corporate Governance) Rules, 2013 and Code of Corporate
Governance for Insurers, 2016

Name of Company: SINDH INSURANCE LIMITED
Name of the line ministry: Ministry of Finance, Government of Sindh
For the year ended: 31 December 2020

I. This statement is being presented to comply with the Public Sector Companies {Corporate Governance)
Rules, 2013 and Code of Corporate Governance for Insurers, 2016 (hereinafter coflectively called “the Rules”)
issued for the purpose of establishing a framework of good governance, whereby a public sector company is
managed in compliance with the best practices of public sector governance,

Il.  The Company has complied with the provisions of the Public Sector Companies (Corporate Governance)
Rules, 2013 in the following manner:,

Nsc'). Provision of the Rules Rule No. Y N i
1. | The independent directors meet the criteria of independence, as defined under
the Rules. 2{d) %
2. | The Board has at least one-third of its total members as independent directors.
At present Board includes:
Category Names. Date of
Appointment
Independent Directars | Syed Akhtar Ul Islam 26-04-2018
Muhammad Aley Abid 26-04-2018 37y |V }
Syed Zahid Hussain 26-04-2018
Mushtag Malik 17-10-2018
Executive Director Muhammad Faisal Siddiqui 26-04-2018
Non-Executive Directors | Muhammad Bilal Sheikh 25-04-2018 [
Syed Hassan Naqvi 22-10-2019 * l
) Raja Muhammad Abbas 26-04-2018 :
3. | The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more |
than five public sector companies and listed companies simultaneously, except ! f
their subsidiaries. 3(5) | v
: ;

i i
* Appointment of Mr. Syed Hassan Nagvi was made subject to the fitness and propriety approval of SECP under
Insurance Companies (Sound and Prudent Management) Regulations, 2012 which is not received fram

Insurance Division, Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP),
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4. | All resident directors of the company are registered as taxpayers and ncne of
them has defaulted in payment of any loan to a banking company. A DFl or an s
NBFl or, being a member of stock exchange, has bean declared a defaulter by a
stock exchange.

ﬁ. A casual vacancy occurring on the Board on September 18, 2019 was filled up by

the directors within 90 days thereof. P
6. | The appointing authorities have applied the fit and proper criteria given in the M
Annexure in making nominations of the persons for election as Board members 3(7) v ! i
under the provisions of the Act. n ;
7. | The chairman of the Board is warking separately from the chief executive of the '
Company. 4(1) Ve :
8. ! The chairman has been efected by the Board of directors except where chairman v

of the Board has been appointed by the Government. 4{4)

[ PP -

9. | The Board has evaluated the candidates for the position of the chief executive
on the hasis of the fit and proper criteria as well as the guidelines specified by

N

the Commission. >(2) i
10. | (a) The Company has prepared a “Code of Conduct” to ensure that professional

standards and corporate values are in place. !

{b) The Board has ensured that appropriate steps have been taken to

disseminate it throughout the Company along with it$ supporting policies and v

procedures, Including posting the same on the Company's website. 5(4)

(www.sindhinsuranceltd.com)

{c) The Board has set in place adequate systems and controls for the !
identification and redressal of grievances arising from unethical practices.

11. | The Board has established a system of sound internal control, to ensure
compliance with the fundamental principles of prohity and propriety; objectivity,
integrity and honesty; and relationship with the stakeholders, in the manner 5(9) Ve
prescribed in the Rules. '

12. | The Board has developed and enforced an appropriate conflict of interest policy
to lay down circumstances or considerations when a person may he deemed to
have actual or potential conflict of interest, and the procedure for disclosing | 5(5)(b){ii)
such.interest. v

I R A

13. | The Board has developed and implemented a policy on anti-corruption to
minimize actual or perceived corruption in the Company. 5(5)b){vi)

14. | The Board has ensured equality cf opportunity by establishing open and fair
procedures for making appointments and for determining terms and conditions
of service

S(sicllii} |

Page 2 of 9
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5.

The Board has ensured compliance with the law as well as the Company’s
internal rules and procedures relating to public procurement, tender regulations,
and purchasing and technical standards, when dealing with suppliers of zoods
and services.

5(5)(c(i)

<

16.

The Board has developed a vision or mission statement and corporate strategy
of the Company.,

5(6)

17.

The Board has developed significant policies of the Company. A complete record
of particulars of significant policies along with the dates, on which they were
approved or amended, has been maintained.

5(7)

RN

18.

The board has quantiffed the outlay of any action in respect of any service
delivered or goods sold by the Company as a public service ohligation, and have
submitted its request for appropriate compensation to the Government for
consideration,

5{8}

N/A

o o — e

19.

The Board has ensured compliance with policy directions requirements received
from the Government,

5(11)

20.

The meetings of the Board were presided dver the Chairman and, in his absence,
by a director elected by the Board for this purpose:

a) The Board has met at least four times during the year.

(b} Written notices of the Board meetings, along with agénda and working
papers, were circulated at least seven days before the meetings,

{c) The minutes of the meetings were appropriately recorded and circulated.

6(1})
6(2)

6(3)

21.

The Board has monitored and assessed the performance of senior management
on annual basis and held them accountable for accomplishing objectives, goals
and key performance indicatorsset for this purpose:

8(2)

22.

The Board has reviewed and approved the related party transactions placed
before it after recommendations of the audit committee. A party wise record of
transactions entered into with the related parties during the year has been
maintained.

23,

{a) The Board has approved the profit and loss aceount for, and balance sheet as
at the end of, the first, second and third quarter of the year as well as financial
year end.

10(a)

24,

(b)In case if listed PSCs, the Board has prepared half yearly accounts and
undertaken limited scope review by the auditors,

10(b}

N/A

25.

(c)The Board has placed the annual financial statements on the Company's
website,

10(c)

v

26.

All the Board members underwent an orientation course arranged by the
Company to apprise them of the material developments and information as

specified in the Rules.

11

%
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27.

(a) The Board has formed the requisite committees, as specified in the Rules,
(b} The Committees were provided with written term of reference defining their
duties, authorities and compaosition.
(¢) The minutes of the meetings of the committees were circulated to all the
Board members.

{d) The committees were chairad by the faliowing non-executive directors:

Committee Number of Name of Chalr
members

Audit Committee 3 Syed Zahid Hussain

Risk Management Committee Syed Akhtar Ul Islam

Muhammad Bilal Sheikh

3
Human Resources Committee 3
Procurement Committee 3 Secretary Finance

Nomination Committee ' 3 Muhammad Bilal Sheikh

12

28.

The Board has approved appointment of Chief Financfal Officer, Company
Secretary and Chief Internal Auditor, by whatever name called, with their
remuneration and terms and canditions of employment.

13

29.

The Chief Financial Officer and the Company Secretary have requisite
qualification prescribed in the Rule.

14

30.

The Company has adopted International Financial Reporting Standards notified
by the Commission in terms of sub-section (1) of section 225 of the Act.

16

3L

The directors’ repart for this year has been prepared in compliance with the
requirements of the Act and the Rules and fully describes salient matters
required to be disclosed,

17

32.

The directors, CEQ and executives, or their relatives, are not, directly or
indirectly, concerned or interested in any contract or arrangement entered into
by or on behalf of the Company except those disclosed to the Company,

18

33.

(a) A furmal and transparent procedure for fixing the remuneration packages of
individual directors has been set in place and no director is involved in deciding
his own remuneration.

34.

(b} The annual report of the Company contains criteria and details of
remuneration of each director

19

35.

The financial statements of the Company were duly endorsed by the chief

executive and chief financial officer before consideration and approval of the
audit committee and the Board.

20
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36.

The Board has formed an audit committee, with defined and written terms of
reference, and having the following members:

Name of Member Category Professional
Background

Zahid Hussain independent Banker

Syed Akhtar Ul Islam Independent Businessman

Muhammad Aley Abid independent Retired

The chief executive and chairman of the Board are not members of the audit
committee.

21(1)
and
21(2)

i7.

(a} The chief financial officer, the chief internal alditor, and a representative of
the external auditors attended all meetings of the audit committee at which
issues refating to accounts and audit were discussed.

38.

(b) The audit committee met the external auditors, at least once a year, without
the presence of the chief financial officer, the chief internal auditor and other
executives.

39.

(¢) The audit committee met the chief internal auditor and other members of the
internal audit function, at Jeast once a year, without the presence of chief
financial officer and the external auditors.

21(3)

e

40.

(a) The Board has set up an effective internal audit function, which has an audit
charter, duly approved by the audit committee.

{b) The chief internal auditor has requisite qualification and experience
prescribed in the Rules.

{¢) The internal audit reports have been provided to the external auditors for
their review.

22

41.

The external auditors of the Company have confirmed that the firm and all its
partners are in compliance with International Federation of Accountants {IFAC)
guidelines on Code of Ethics as applicable in Pakistan.

23(4)

42,

The Auditors have confirmed that they have observed applicable guidelines

issued by IFAC with regard to provision of non-audit services.

23(5)

.

The Company has complied with the additional provisions of Code of Corporate Governance for Insurers,

2015 in the following manner:

No.

Provision of the Rules

Rule No.

43.

The Company has complied with all the corporate and financial reporting
requirements of the Code of Corporate Governance for Insurers, 2016.

{age 5cf9
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44,

The statutory auditors of the Company have been appeinted from the panel of
auditors approved by the Commissioni in terms of section 48 of the Insurance
Ordinance, 2000 {Ordinance No, XXXIX of 2000). The statutory auditors have
confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory rating under the Quality
Control Review programme of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan,
that they or any of the partners of the firm, their spouses and minor children do
not hold shares of the Company and that the firm and all its partners are in
cempliance with the International Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on
cade of ethics as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan.

45,

The Board ensures that the investment policy of the Company has been drawn up
in accordance with the provisions of the Code of Corporate Gavernance for
Insurers, 2016.

46.

The Board ensures that the risk management system of the Company is in place as
per the requirements of the Code of Corporate Governance for Insurers, 2016.

AN

47.

The Company has set up a risk management function, which carries out its tasks as
covered under the Code of Corporate Gavernance for Insurers, 2016.

AN

48,

The Board ensures that as part of the risk management system, the Company gets
itseif rated from PACRA (credit rating agency) which is being used by its risk
management function and the respective Committee as risk monitoring tool. The
rating assigned by the said rating agency dated August 28, 2019 is A+ with strong
capacity to meet policyholder and contractual cbligaticns.,

&

49,

The Board has formed the following managemerit committee:

Underwriting Committee:

Name of the member

Category

Syed Akhtar Ul Islam

Independéent Director

Muhammad Faisal Siddiqui

Executive Director

Nadeem Akhter Management
Claim Committee:
Name of the member Category

Zahid Hussain

Independent Director

‘Muhammad Faisal Siddiqui

Executive Director

Muhammad Sarfraz Awan Management
Reinsurance & Co-Insurance Committee:
Name of the member Category

Syed Akhtar Ul islam

Independent Director

Muhammad Faisal Siddigui

Executive Director

Nadeem Akhter

Management

XXXV

XXXV

xxxviii
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Risk Management & Compliance Committee:
Name of the member. Category Kxxix /
‘Muhammad Bilal Sheikh Non-Exécutive Director
Muharnmad Faisat Siddiqui Executive Director
Nadeem Akhter Management
50. | The Board has formed the following Board Committees:
Human Resource Comimittee:
Name of the member Category i V4 ‘
Muhammad Bilal Sheikh Non Executive Director !
Syed Akhtar Ul Islam Independent Director :
Zahid Hussain Indépéndent Director
Procurement & Information Technology Committee: |
. v |
Name of the member Category :
Secretary Fihance Non Executive Director
Syed Akhtar Ul Islam Independent Director r
Muhammad Aley Abid Ihdependent Director u?
Nomination Committee: i
. ./ |
Name of the member Category i :
Muhammad Bilal Sheikh Non Executive Director !
Syed Akhtar Ul [slam lndepénde‘nt Director |
Zahid Hussain Independent Director N
Risk management Committee:
v :
Name of the member Category ‘
Syed Akhtar Ul Islam indépendent Director |
Muhammad Aley Abid [ndependent Director |
Zahid Hussain Independent Director |
Investment Committee: ‘
!
v !
Name of the member Category iy i
Syed Akhtar Ul Islam independent Director
Zahid Hussain Independent Director
Muhammad Faisal Siddigui Chief Executive Officer ,
Nadeem Akhter Chief Finance Officer !
Page 7 of 9




——y
———

SINDH [NSURANCE

Fowmx To T PEam.E

51, | The Chief Executive Officer, Chief Finance Officer, Compliance Officer and the
Head of Internal Audit possess such qualification and experience as is required
under the code of Corporate Governance for Iasurer, 2016. The Appointed Actuary
of the Company (if any) also meets the conditions as laid down in the said code. | xxi, xxiil, 7/
Moreover, the person heading the underwriter, claim, reinsurance, risk | xxxii, [xxifi
management, and grievance function / departments possess qualification and
experience of direct relevance to their respective function, as required under
section 12 of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 {Ordinance No XXXIX of 2000).

Name of the Person Designation
Muhammad Faisal Siddiqui Chief Executive Officer i
Nadeem Akhter Chief Finance Officer/ Company Secretary ;
Imtiaz Ali Compliance Officer
Ali' Raza Zardari Chief Internal Auditor t
Ali Kumail Head of Uniderwriter :
Muhammad Saleem Head of Clajm
Irfan Ali Head of Reinsurance
Muhammad Faisal Siddiqui " | Head of Risk Management
Muhammad Sarfraz Awan Head of Grievance Department

52, | The Board has set up a grievance departmént/ function, which fully complies with |
the requirement of the code of corporate governance for insurers, 2016.

Muhammad
Chairman

haikh

Ty == &
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SCHEDULE Il
SEE Paragraph 2(3)

Explanation for Non-Compliance with the
Public Sector Companies (Corporate Governance) Rules, 2013

We confirm that all other material requirements envisaged in the Rules have heen complied with except for the
following, toward which reasonable progress is being made by the Company to seek comptiance by the end of next

accounting year.

5. No, Rule/sub-

-

Reasons for non-compliance

Future course of action

rule no.
1. 3(5}

Only one of the directors, Mr. Syed Hassan
Naqvf is director in more than 5 companies,
who is a Gaovernment Nominee and

currently is Finance Secretary, Government
of Sindh.

SECP has granted relaxation from the said |
rule to Secretary Finance, Government of
Sindh, i

2. 8(1)

The performance evaluation of members of
the Board Incfuding the chairman and chief
executive was not undertdken by the
Government.

Performance evaluation will be conducted 1

by the Government when Procedure for the
same defined by the SECP. ,

Muhafmrgad-stlal Shaikh

Chairman

0~ v
Mubammad Faisal Siddiqui
hief Executive Officer
Page 3 0f9
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NOTICE OF THE SEVENTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the Seventh Annual General Meeting of the shareholders of Sindh Insurance
Limited will be held on Monday, April 19, 2021 at 10:00 am at the registered office of the Company at 1%
Floor, Imperial Court, Dr. Ziauddin Ahmed Road, Karachi, to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To confirm minutes of the Sixth Annual General Meeting held ¢n May 29, 2020.

2. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Annual Accounts for the year ended December 31, 2020
along with Directors’ and Auditors’ Report thereon.

3. To appoint Auditors for the year 2021 and fix their remuneration.

4. To elect Directors’ of the Company in accordance with Companies Act 2017, The number of Directors
to be elected has been fixed at eight by the Board of Directors.

The following existing directors, who retire:

1) Mr, Muhammad Bilal Sheikh 5) Mr. Muhammad Aley Abid
2) Secretary Finance, Sindh 6) Mr. Zahid Hussain
3} Mr. Mushtag Malik 7) Mr. Raja Muhammad Abbas

4) Mr. Syed Akhter Ul [slam

5. To transact any other business that may be placed before the meeting with the permission of the Chair.

Karachi
March 29, 2021




NOTES:

[} A member entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint another member/any other person as his/her proxy
to attend and vote.

2) Duly completed instrument of proxy, and the other authority under which it is signed, must be lodged
with the Company Secretary at the company’s registered office 1% Floor, Imperial Court, Dr.
Ziauddin Ahmed Road, Karachi, at least 48 hours before the time of the meeting.

3)

3)

Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from Mareh 29, 2021 to April 04, 2021
(both days inclusive).

Any change of address of Member should be immediately notified to the company’s registered office
1% Floor, Imperial Court, Dr. Ziauddin Ahmed Road, Karachi.

The CDC account holder will further have to follow the under-mentioned guidelines as laid down by
the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan.

A. For attending the meeting:

ik

iii.

In Case of individuals, the account holder or sub-accounts holder and / or the person whose
securities are in group account and their registration details are uploaded as per the Regulations,
shall authenticate his identity by showing his original computerized national identity card {CNIC)
or original passport at the time of attending the meeting.

i. In case of corporate entity the Board of Directors resolution/power of attorney with specimen

signature of the nominee shall be produced at the time of the meeting.

For appointing proxies:

In case of individuals, the account holder or sub-account holder and/or the person whose
securitics are in group account and their registration detaiis are uploaded as per account and their
registration details are uploaded as per the regulations, shall submit the proxy form accordingly.
The proxy form shall be witnessed by two persons whose names, address and CNIC numbers
shall be mentioned on the form.

Attested copies of CNIC or the passport

The proxy shall produce his/her original CNIC or original passport at the time of meeting.

In Case of Corporate entity, the board of Director’s resolution / power of attorney with specimen
signature shall be submitted along with proxy form to the company.




g%;, SINDH INSURANCE LIMITED

Quote Folio No.

FORM OF PROXY

Seventh Annual General Meeting

[/'We of

being a member of Sindh Insurance Limited and holder of ordinary shares,
hereby appoint of

or failing him of

who are also members of Sindh Insurance Limited as my/our proxy in my/our absence to attend and vote
for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Seventh Annual General Meeting to be held on Monday, April 19,
2021 at 10:00 am at 1% Floor, Imperial Court, Dr. Ziauddin Ahmed Road, Karachi and at any adjounment

thereof.

Signed this day of 2021]

1)  Witness:
Signature
Name
Address
NIC No.
Passport No.

Please
Affix Rupees Five
Revenue Stamp

2} Witness:
Signature
Name
Address
NIC No.
Passport No. Signature of Member

Importants: This instrument appointing a proxy, duly completed, must be received by the Company
Secretary at the Company’s Head Office/Registered Office, 1% Floor, Imperial Court, Dr. Ziauddin Anted
Road, Karachi., not later than 48 hours before the time of holding the meeting.
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IN MEMORY OF SHAHEED MOHTARMA BENAZIR BHUTTO

ANCE

PATTERR %Tﬁﬁ’i?ﬁ’ﬁowmes
HELD BY THE SHAREHOLDERS OF

SINDH INSURANCE LIMITED
AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2020
Numb ¢ Shareholding
umber o
Shareholders From To Shares Held Percentage
1 From 1 To 49,999,993 49,999,993 49,999993
7 From 49,999,694 To 50,000,000 7 0.000007
1 From 50,000,001 To 100,000,000 50,000,000 50.000000
8 100,000,000 100.0000
Categories of Shareholders Shareholders Shares-Held Percentage
Associated Company - - -
Banlis, Development Finance Institutions, Non- 1:
Banlking Finance Companies, Insurance
Companies, Takaful Companies and Mgdarabas - - -
Mutupal Funds - -
QOther Companies - - -
Shareholding Above 5%
Governamet of Sindh ! 09,969 993 99,999093
Directors, CEQ, Executives and their
Spuiises gnd Minor Childyens
Muhammad Bilal Sheikh 1 i £.000001
Syed Hassan Naqvi 1 ] 0.000001
Mushtaq Malik ! ] $.0006001
Syed Akhtar Ul Islam 1 I 0.000001 |
Muhammad Aley Abid 1 I 0.000001 g
Zahid Hussain ] 1 0.000001 i
Raja Muhammad Abbas | { 0.000001
|
Individuals - - - :
Total 100,000,000)  100.000000 |
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www.bdo.com.pk Sarwar Shzaheed Road
Karachi-74200
Pakistan

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF SINDH INSURANCE LIMITED
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the annexed financial statements of SINDH INSURANCE LIMITED, (the Company), which
comprise the statement of financial position as at December 31,2020, and profit or loss account, the
statement of comprehensive income, the statement of cash flows, the statement of changes in equity
for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information, and we state that we have obtained all the
information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the

purposes of the audit.

in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
statement of financial position, profit or loss account, the statement of comprehensive income, the
statement of cash flows and the statement of changes in equity together with the notes forming part
thereof, conform with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the
information reguired by the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 and the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), in
the manner so required and respectively give a true and fair view of the state of the Company’s affairs
as at December 31, 2020 and of its profit or loss, total comprehensive income, the changes in equity and
its cash flows far the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (1SAs) as applicable in
Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of
Ethics for Professional Accountants as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan
{the Code) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinton, '

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’'s Report Thereon

Board of directors are responsible for the other infermation. The other information comprises the
information included in the annual report but does not include the financial statements and our

auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

BDO Ebrahim & Co. Chartered Accountants . 1
BDO Ebrahim & Co., a Pakistan registered partnership firm, is a member of BDO Etérggional Limited, a UK company limited by suarantee,
and forms part of the international B0 npetwark of independent member firms,
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BDO Ebrahim & Co., a Pakistan registered partnership firm, is a member of BDO International Limited, a UK
and farms part of the international 8DO network of independent member firms,

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, cansider whether the cther information is materially fnconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to Be materially
misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements
of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 and the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017} and for such internal control
as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due te fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process,
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Qur cbjectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with 1SAs as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud of error and are considered material if,
individualty or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions
of users taken on the basis of these financial statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with [SAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgment
and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit, We also:

« [dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to previde a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the averride of

internal control.

Page- 2
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Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the gaing concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a geing concern.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of
our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a marner that achieves fair presentation,

-
E s

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Based on cur audit, we further report that in our opinion:

a)

“by

<}

d)

proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by Insurance Ordinance, 2000
and the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017);

the statement of financial position, profit or loss account, the statement of comprehensive income,
the statement of cash flows and the statement of changes in equity together with the notes thereon
have been drawn up in conformity with the Insurance Qrdinance, 2000 and the Companies Act, 2017
{(XIX of 2017) and are in agreement with the books of account;

investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were for the
purpose of the Company’s business; and

no zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XV!Il of 1980).

RDO Ebrahim & Co. Chartered Accountants Page - 3
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The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report -is Zulfikar Alj
Causer.

KARACH! ‘ AN | A
DATED: 2 § MAR 2071

BDO EBRAHIM & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
N
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SINDH INSURANCE LIMITED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS ATDECEMBER 31, 2020

ASSETS
Property and equipment
Intangible assets
Investments
Debt securities
Term depesit receipts

Loans and other receivables

Insurance / reinsurance receivables

Re-insurance recoveries against outstanding claims
Deferred commission expense

Prepayments

Cash and bank

Total assets of takaful operations
TOTAL ASSETS
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Capital and reserves atiributable to Company's equity holders
_ Ordinary share capital
Revaluation reserve on available for sale investments
Unappropriated profit

TOTAL EQUITY
LIABILITIES
Underwriting provisions
Outstanding claims including IBNR
Unearned premium reserves
Premium deficiency reserves
Unearned reinsurance commission

Premium received in advance
Insurance / reinsurance payables
Other creditors and accruals
Lease liabilities
Deferred taxation
Taxation - net
TOTAL LIABILITIES
Total liabilities of takaful operations
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

of these financial statements.

2020 2019
Note Rupees
6 29,334,824 27,412,082
7 1,556,316 2,694,276
8 3,366,363,486 “ 2,900,226,150
9 200,000,000 396,600,000
3,566,363,486 3,296,226,190
10 .. 83,544,606 79,782,914
11 596,296,725 784,409,118
23 18,671,953 33,671,939
24 31,991 40,969
12 263,081,911 281,744,747
13 110,727,509 66,870,278
4,669,609,321 4,572,852,513
68,012,124 67,459,785
4,737,621,445 4,640,312,298
14 1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000
76,732,497 13,562,528
1,125,577,693 805,182,303
2,202,310,190 -1,818,744,831
23 1,968,966,259 2,018,435227
22 329,005,265 508,573,604
18,318,949 25,120,906
24 7,724,103 6,544,444 |
2,324,014,576 2,558,674,181
15 2,096,180 3,145,329
16 137,988,778 219,575,469
17 19,539,055 15,147,380
18 8,258,540 3,281,886
12 30,280,345 5,407,282
20 6,848,136, 6,103,613
' 2,529,025,610 2,811,335,140
6,285,645 10,232,327
4,737,621,445 4,640,312,298
21

DIRE
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SINDH INSURANCE LIMITED
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

Net insurance premium
Net insurance claims
Reversal of premium
Net commission
Insurance claims and acquisition expenses
Management expenses
Underwriting results
Investment income
Other income
Qther expenses
Results of operating activities
Finance cost
Profit before taxation fom window takaful
cperations - Operator's Fund
Profit before taxation
Income tax expense
Profit after taxation
Earnings per share - basic and diluted

The annexed notes from 1 to 43 fo

Note

22
23

24
25
26
27
28

29

31

2020 2019
Rupees
254,168,143 377,973,119
{66,797,650) (205,447,851)
6,801,957 4,055,440
(61,409,722) (55,396,987)
(121,405,415) (256,789,398)
(78,456,364) (65,193,665)
- 54,306,364 55,930,057
385,107,690 360,059,551
14,065,353 43,088,977
(8,698,453) (4,140,125)
444,780,954 454,998,460
(1,383,125) {356,134)
7,766,733 3,852,323
451,164,562 458,494,649
{130,769,172) (132,668,068)
320,395,330 325,826,581
3.20 3.26

al part of these financial statements.
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SINDH INSURANCE LIMITED
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

2020 2019
Note ----—---rovornem RUDEES mommmemmmmmmes
Profit after taxation _ 320,395,390 325,826,581
Other comprehensive income
Items that may be reclassified subsequentiy to profit or
loss account
Unrealised gain on available for sale investments 90,401,873 19,102,152 .
Deferred tax on available for sale investments (26,216,543) (5,539,624)
64,185,329 13,562,528
Net unrealised (loss) / gain from window takafiz] operations - ‘
Operator's Fund (net of deferred tax) (1,015,361) 1,104,851
Total comprehensive income for the year 383,565,359 340,493,959

The annexed notes from 1 to 43 form

integral pagt-of these financial statements.
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SINDH INSURANCE LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

. .
o

e ||

2020 2019
Note Rupees
OPERATIN G CASH FLOWS : '
a) Uuderwntmg actlwtles
' Premium received 685,761,807 505,504,133
Remsurance premlum ceded (487 902 904) (370,258, 53 )
CIau’ns_p d_ ' (120, 903 371) (151,173 775)
Remsufancc and other recoverlcs recawed 19 636 739 51, 335 898
i (77 446,714) - (831,630)
Commtssmn rccewed 17, 219; 285 14!254,62_2'
Underwntmg payments (8,698,453) (4,140,125)
Net cash generated ﬁ'om underwriting activities 44,690,593

b) Other operatmg actmtles

27,666,390

(131, 368 129) ‘ {129,190,640)| .
(65,966,458) (73,965,503)
(178 147)] (63,928)
:204,056° | (3,492,896)] .
- (192,303,573) © - (206,712,968)
(169,642,288 . " (162,022,375)
' 339 925,065 {. 336,165,121
14,065,3‘53 ‘ 11 495 442
©(1,252,940,125)] | - (3,848,763, 473)
‘ 921 689 290 1, 258 475 170
(1373 512) (14,106,583)
19,960 , 1,459,000
TEIGB (22552520 s
(3,886,512) (849,866) :
: -(3,886.512) . (849,866) |
th cash ‘décreasé in cash’ anc! cash equwalcnts (152, 142 ,769) (2,418,147,5 64) -
Cash and ash equ':valents at begmmng of the year 462, 870 378 2,881, (}17 842 '
Cash and cash eqmvalents at end of the year 310,727,509 462,870,278
Reconciliation to profit and loss account
Operating cash flows (169,642,288) {162,022,375)
Depreciation expense (7,813,809) {5,695,382)
Amortisation of intangibles {1,137,960) (649,736}
Income tax paid 131,368,129 129,190,640
Increase in assets other than cash (225 ,934;931) 527,319,784 :
Decrease in operating liabilities 317,385,645 {436,649,133) i
Investment income 385,107,690 360,059,551
Profit before taxation from window takaful 7,766,733 3,852,323
Other income 14,065,353 43,088,977
Profif before taxation 451,164,562 458,494,649
Page-1
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- SINDH INSURANCE LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMRBER 31, 2020

Note

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash for the purpose of statement of cash flows consist of:
Cash and other equiv_alénts
Savirig ageounts
Deposits maturing within 12 months

Thea ed notes from 1 to 43 form ag integzhl gar of these financial statements.
CH% | CHIPFEX 3

Page - 2

Rupees - Rupees
2020 2019
1,109,106 750,965
109,518,403 66,119,313
200,000,000 396,000,000

310,727,509

462,870,278




SINDH INSURANCE LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

1.1

1.2

1.3

LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

Sindh Insurance Limited (the Company) was incorporated in Pakistan under the repeaied
Companies Ordinance, 1984 (now Companies Act, 2017) as an unlisted public company on
December 20, 2013 and obtained the certificate of commencement of business on September

22, 2014. All shares of the. Company are held beneﬁc1a11y by Govemment of Sindh, directly

and through nominee directors. The Company is engaged in the non-life insurance business
comprising of fire, marine, motor, aviation, engineering, fransportation, accidental and health
ete.,

The registered office and principal place of buSmess of the Company is situated at 1st Floor,
Imperial Court; Dr. Ziauddin Ahmed Rdad, Karaohl The Company was granted a.uthonsatlon
on September 22, 2016 under Rule 6 of the Takaful Rules 2012 to undeitake Takafil Window
Opelatlons (WTO) in resPeot of general takaful products by Securities and Exchange
Commission of Pakistan (SECP) and, subsequently, the Company commenced Wmdow
Takaful Operations. - .

SECP carried out an onsite inspection of the Company under Section 59A of the Insurance
Ordinance, 2000. Based on the inspection, SECP highlighted various non-compliances with
the insurance Ordinance, 2000 and yarious' SROs of SECP in its letter of findings of the
Company dated January 4, 2019. These non-compliances (among other compliance, risk
management and internal control issues) mainly-pertain to accounting treatment of Universal
Accident Insurance and Social Benefit Scheme (the Scheme) of the Government of Sindh
(GoS). Whereby, the recognition and measurement . of premium, claims and commission
relatmg to the Scheme under the Insurance Contract has been challenged on account of the
immunity given by GoS to the Company where the Company will not suffer any Joss under the
Scheme if claims and other related expenditures exceed the revenué of the Company from the
Scheme. The management of the Company vide its letter to SECP dated February 4, 2019
conveyed that the said accounting treatment was adopted based on a legal opinion and strongly
believes that the adopted treatment.is in line with the Insurance Ordinance, 2000. SECP issued
inspection report, ref, ID/SD/IW/SIL/332 dated July 5,-2019, in which the aforementioned non
compliances are reported. Many of such non compliances are already complied with, and the
Company is committed to ensure the compliance with rest of non compliances in due course.

Pace-1
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BASIS OF PREPARATION

Statement of compliance

These financial statements are prepared in accordance with accounting and reporting standards
as applicable in Pakistan, The accounting and reporting standards cornprise of International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) issued by the International Accounting Standards
Board, as are notified under the Companies Act, 2017, provisions of and directives issued
under the Companies Act, 2017, the Insurance Ordinance, 2000, the Insurance Rules, 2017 and

the Insurance Accounting Re gul_ations, 2017.

In case requirements differ, the provisions and directives of the Companies Act, 2017, the
Insurance Ordinance, 2000, the Insurance Rules, 2017 and the Insurance Accounting

Regulations, 2017 shall prevail.

In accordance with the requirement. of Circular 25 of 2015, total assets, total liabilities and
profit of Window Takaful Operations of the Company referred to as the Operator's Fund has
been presented in these financial statements. A separate set of financial statements of General
Window Takaful Operations has heen reported which is annexed to these financial statements
as per the requirements of the SECP Takaful Rules, 2012.

Functional and presentation currency -

These financiel statements have been prepared and presented in Pakistan Rupees, which is the
Company’s functional and presentation currency.

Basis of measurement

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention except for
the investments available-for-sale that have been measured at their fair values,

The financial statements have been prepared following the accrual basis of accounting except
for the cash flow information.

NEW STANDARDS, INTERPRETATIONS AND AMENDMENTS, TO PUBLISHED
APPROVED ACCOUNTING STANDARDS ‘ :

Standards / amendments that are effective in current year and relevant to the Compaﬁy

The Company has adopted the amendments to the following approved accounting standards as
applicable in Pakistan which became effective during the year from the dates mentioned below

against the respective standard:

Page-2
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Effective date
(annual periods
beginning on or

after)
Amendments to IFRS 2, TFRS 3, IFRS 6, IFRS 14, IAS 1, IAS 8, JAS 34,
IAS 37, IAS 38,IFRIC 12, IFRIC 19, IFRIC 20, IFRIC 22, and SIC-32 to
update these pronouncements with regard to references to and quotes
from the framework or to indicate where they refer to different version of
the Conceptual Framework, January 01, 2020
IFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures - Amendments regarding
pre-replacement issues in the context of the IBOR reform January 01, 2020
IFRS 16  Leases - Amendment to provide lessees with an exemption
 from assessing whether a COVID-19-related rent concession
is a lease modification Januvary 01, 2020
IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements - amendments regarding
the definition of materiality January 01, 2020

IAS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and .
Errors - amendments regarding the definition of materiality January 01, 2020

IAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement -
Amendments regarding pre-replacement issues in the context
of the IBOR reform : January 01, 2020

IFRS 9 - Financial Inst_ruments and Amendment to JFRS 4 Tnsurance Contracts-
Applying IFRS 9 with IFRS 4'

IFRS 9 TFinancial Instruments' was issued on July 24, 2017, This standard is adopted locally by

.the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan through its S.R.0. 229 (I)/2019 and is

effective for accounting period / year ending on or after June 30, 2019.

IFRS 9 replaces the existing guidance in IAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement. IFRS 9 includes revised guidance on the classification and measurement of
financial instruments, a new expected credit loss model for calculating impairment on
financial assets, and new general hedge accounting requirements. It also carries forward the
guidance on recognition and derecognition of financial instruments from IAS 39.

Page-3
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Amendment to IFRS 4 'Insurance Contracts - Applying IFRS 9 'Financial Instruments with
IFRS 4 (effective for annual periods beginning on or after July 01, 2018), The amendments
address issue arising from the different effective dates of IFRS 9 and the forthcoming new
standard IFRS 17 'Insurance Contracts'. The amendments introduce two alternative options for
entities issuing confracts within the scope of [FRS 4, notably a temporary exemption and an
overlay approach. The temporary exemption enables eligible entities to defer the
implementation date of IFRS 9. The overlay approach allows an entity applying IFRS 9 from
July 01, 2018 onwards to remove from profit or loss the effects of some of the accounting
mismatches that may occur from applying IFRS 9 before IFRS 17 is applied.

Temporary Exemption from Application of IFRS 9

To determine the appropriate classification of financial assets under IFRS 9, an entity would
need to assess the c'ontfact_ual cash flows characteristics of any financial asset. Indeed, the
contractual terms of the financial asset give rise, on specified dates, to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding (“SPFI”) ie.
cash flows that are consistent with a basic lending arrangsment. In a basic lending
arrangement, consideration for the time value of money and credit risk are typically the most
significant elements of interest. -

IFRS 9 defines the terms principal as being the fair value of the financial asset at initial
recognition, and the interest as being compensation for (i) the time value of money, and (ii) the
credit risk associated with the principal amount outstanding during a particular period of time.

The table below set out the fair values as at the end of reporting period and the- amount of
change in the fair value during that perzod for the following two groups of financial assets
separately:

3) financial assets with contractual terms that give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
“solely payments of principal and interest; (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding,

excluding any financial asset that meets the definition of held for trading in IFRS 9, or that is
managed and whose performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, and

b) all other financial assets

Pace-4




L S |
== A

December 31, 2020
Fail the SPPI test Pass the SPPI test
. Change in
Fair value ung:lli[slf; :gnaiu [ Fair value unrea'%ised
: gain
--Rupees .
Financial assets
Investments
Debt scurities * 2375557871 109,504,025 990,805,615
Term deposit receipts * - - 200,000,000
Loans and ather receivable * 83,544,606
Re-insurance recoveries against oufstanding claims 1_8,671 1953
Insurance / reinsurance receivables *- 396,296,725
Cash at bank * - - 110,727,509 -
Window takaful operations- Operator's fund ) 13,201,876 54,615,580 -
2,388,759,747 109,504,025 2,054,661,988 -
¥ The carrying amounts of these financial assats measured applying TAS 39 are a reascnable appfoximatiou of thefr falr value.
. . December 31, 2020 . o
AAA ] A+ J]:vrA [ Notrated
e e S8 1] X R ‘ —
Cash at bank =7 109,207,834 © 350,568 , -
Investments ' . '
Debt securities - 18,750,000 - © 972,055,615
Term deposit receipts - 200,000,000 - -
Loans and other receivabls - - - 83,544,606
Window takaful operations-
Operator's fund 25,000,000 7,818,503 44717 . 21,751,960
o 25,000,000 335,776,737 . 395,285 1,077,352,181
3.2 Standards / amendments that are effective in current year and not relevant to the
Company
Effective date

(annual periods
beginning on or

after)
IFRS 9 Firancial Instruments - Amendments regarding  pre-
replacement issues in the context of the IBOR reform January 01, 2020
JFRS3  Business Combinations - amendments to clarify the definition
of a business January 01,.2020

Other than the amendments to standards mentioned above, there are certain annual
improvements made to IFRS that became effective during the year:

Page-5
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Effective date
(annual periods
beginning on or

after)

3.3

Annual improvements to IFRSs (2018 — 2020) Cycle:

IFRS 41  Agriculture _ January 01, 2020

Standards / amendments not yet effective

The following amendments to the approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan

~ would be effective from the dates mentioned below against the respective standard:

IFRS4  Insurance Contracts - Amendments regarding replacement

. 1issues in the context of the IBOR reform January 01, 2021

IFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures - Amendments regarding .
replacement issues in the context of the IBOR reform January 01, 2021

IFRS 9 Financial Instruments - Amendments regarding replacement
issues in the context of the TBOR reform January 01, 2021

TAS 39 Financial Instruments - Amendments regarding replacement
issues in the context of the IBOR reform January 01, 2021

!

IFRS 16 Leases - Amendments regarding replacement issues in the .
- context of the IBOR reform January 01, 2021

IFRS 3  Business Combinations - amendments updating a reference to
the Conceptual Framework ' - Jammary 01, 2022

JIAS 16  Property, Plant and Equipment - Amendments prohibiting a
company from deducting from the cost of property, plant and
equipment amounts received from selling items produced e
while the company 1s preparing the asset for its intended use January 01, 2022 i

IAS37  Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets - C
Amendments regarding the costs to include when assessing
whether a contract is onerous January 01, 2022

IFRS 4 Insurance Confracts - Amendments regarding the expiry date
of the deferral approach January 01, 2023

Page-6 B
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3.4

Effective date
(annual periods
beginning on or

after)

I[FRS 9 Financial Instruments - Amendments regarding the

interaction of [FRS 4 and IFRS § January 01, 2023
IFRS 17  Insurance Contracts - Amendments to address concerns and

implementation challenges that were identified after [FRS 17

was published = January 01, 2023
IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements . Arnéndments

regarding the classification of liabilities as current or non-

current ' January 01, 2023

The annual improvements to IFRSs that are effective from the dates mentioned below against
respective standards: '

Annual improvements to IFRSs (2018 — 2020) Cycle:

IFRS 1 First-time Adoption of Infernational Financial Reporting
Standards . January 01, 2022

IFRS 9  Financial Instruments January 01, 2022
Standards or interpretations not yet effective

The following new standards and intéxpretations have been issued by the International
Accounting Standards Board (TASB), which have not been adopted locally by the Securities
and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP):

IFRS 1 First Time Adoption of International Finan¢ial Reporting Standards
[FRS 17 Insurance Contracts '

The Companys expects that the adoption of the other amendments and interpretations of the
standards will not have any material impact and therefore will not affect the Companys's
financial statements in the period of initial application.

Page-7




USE OF JUDGMENTS AND ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the requirements of accounting and
reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan requires management to make judgments,
estimates and associated assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported
amounts of assefs and liabilities, income and expenses. The judgments, estimates and
associated assumptions are based on historical experience, current trends and various other
factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the result of which form the
basis of making the estimates about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily
apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised, if the
revision affects only that period, or in the revision and future periods, if the revision affects
both current and future periods.

The areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the financial statements or
judgment was exercised in application of accounting policies, are as follows: '

Note’
- Provision for uneamed premiums | 5.5.2
- Premium due but unpaid - net 553
- Premium deficiency reserve 554
- Prepaid reinsurance premium ceded : © 558
- Provision for outstanding claims (including IBNR) 5.6.1
- Reinsurance recoveries against outstanding claims 5.6.2
- Deferred commission expense ' 5.7.1
- Comnmission income uneamed 572
- Taxation (current and deferred) . 5.17
- Impairment in the value of investment 5.20

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting policies adopted in preparation of these financial statements are set
out below. These policies have been applied consistently to all years presented except
otherwise stated.

Page-8
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5.1

b)

Property and equipment
Owned assets

Owned fixed assets are stated at cost, signifying historical cost, less accumulated depreciation
and any provision for accumulated impairment. Cost of an item of fixed assets consists of
historical cost, borrowing cost pertaining to erection / construction period of qualifying asset

directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to working condition.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset,
as appropriate, only when it is probable that future benefits associated with the item will flow
to the company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and

maintenance costs are charged to profit and loss account.

Depreciation is calculated on straight line basis at the rates specified in note 6 to the financial
statements. Depreciation on additions is charged from the month the assets are available for
use while on disposals, depreciation is charged up to the month in which the assets are

disposed off.

The carrying value of tangible fixed assets are reviewed for impairment when events or
changes in circumstances indicate that this carrying value may not be recoverable. If any such
indications exist and where the carrying value exceed the estimated recoverable amounts, the
assets are written down to their recoverable amount. The useful life and depreciation method

are reviewed and adjusted, if appropriate, at each reporting date.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing process with the carrying amount
qf the assets disposed of. There are taken to profit and loss account.

Right-of-use-asset

The right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of lease
liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date, plus any
initial direct cost incurred and an estimate of cost to dismantle and remove the underlying
asset or to restore the underlying asset or the site on which it is located, less any lease

incentives received.

The right-of-use asset is subsequently depreciated using straight line method from the date of
recognition to the earlier of the end of useful life of the right-of-use asset or the end of the
lease term. The estimated useful lives of the right-of-use assets are determined on the same
basis as those of property and equipment. In addition, the right-of-use asset-is periodically
reduced by the impairment losses, if any, and adjusted for certain remeasurement of the lease

liability. =

Page-9
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5.3

5.4

Intangible assets

These are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and provision for accumulated
impairment, if any.

Amortisation is calculated from the month the assets are available for use using the straight-
line method, whereby the cost of the intangible asset is amortised over its estimated useful life
over which economic benefits are expected to flow to the Company. The useful life and
amortisation methods are reviewed and adjusted if appropriate, at each reporting date.

Software development costs are only capitalised to the extent that future economic benefits are
expected to be derived by the Company.

The carrying values of intangible asséts are reviewed for impairment when events or changes
in circumstances indicate that this carrying value may not be recoverable, If any such
indication exists and where the carrying values exceed the estimated recoverable amounts, the
assets are written down to their recoverable amount,

Lease liability

Lease liability is initially méasured at the present value of the future lease payments,
discounted using the ‘interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate cannot be readily
determined, the Company's incremental borrowing rate.

Subsequently, the lease liability is measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method. It is remeasured when there is a change in futire lease payments arising from a
change in the rate, if there is a change in the Company's estimate of the amount expected to be
payable under a residual value guarantee, or if the Company changes its-assessment of whether
it will exercise a purchase, extension or termination option. When the lease liability is
remeasured in this way, a corresponding adjustment is made to the carrying amount of the
right-of-use asset, or is recorded in statement of profit or loss if the carrying amount of the
right-of-use asset has been reduced to zero, ' '

Insurance contracts

Insurance contracts are those contracts under which the Company as insurer has accepted
insurance risk from the insurance contract holder (insured) by agreeing to compensate the
insured if a specified uncertain future event (the insured event) adversely affects the insured.
Once a contract has been classified as an insurance contract, it remains an insurance confract
for the remainder of its tenure, even if the insurance risk reduces significantly during this
period, unless all rights and obligations are extinguished or expire. '

Pama 1H
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d)

Insurance contracts are classified into the following main categories, depending on the nature
and duration of risk and whether or not the terms and conditions are fixed:

- Fire and property damage

- Marine, aviation and transport
- Motor

-Accidental and health
-Engineering

-Miscellaneous

Fire and property damage
Fire and property insurance contracts mainly compensate the customers for damage suffered to
their property. Customers who undertake commercial activities on their premises could also

receive compensation for the loss of earnings caused by the inability to use the covered
properties in their business activities (business interruption cover).

Marine, aviation and transport

Marine, aviation and transport class of business provides coverage against loss and damage to
goods in transit by any means of conveyance, physical loss or damage to aircraft, ships, and
against liabilities to third parties and passengers arising from their use.

Motor

Motor insurance contracts cover physical loss or damage to the vehicle and liabilities to third
parties as provided under the requirements of the Motor Vehicle Ordinance, 1965.

Accident and health

Accident and health insurance contracts mainly compensate hospftalisation and patient
medical coverage to the insured and indemnity for the death as result of an accident. These
confracts are generally one year contracts. ' '

Engineering ;

Engineering insurance covers contractor's all risk, and compensate against damage of
machinery, electronic equipment etc.

Pora 13




Miscellaneous

All other insurance contracts like machinery breakdown, bonds, cash in hand, cash in transit,
personal accident, public liabilities, health, crop, livestock, travel, bankers and other financial
institutions packages, product liabilities, professional indemnity, workers compensation etc.
are included under miscellaneous insurance cover.

Premium
Premium income

Premium written (direct or facultative) under a policy is recognised as income over the period
of insurance from the date of issue of the policy to which it relates to its expiry as follows:

a) for direct business, evenly over the period of the policy;

b) for proportional. reinsurance business, evenly over the period of underlying
reinsurance policies; and

c) for non-proportional reinsurance business, on inception of the reinsurance contract in
accordance with the pattern of reinsurance service,

Where the pattern of incidence of risk varies over the period of the policy, premium is
recognised as revenue in accordance with the pattern of incidence of risk.

Where premiums for a policy are payable in installments, full premium for the duration of the
policy is recognised as income at the inception of the policy and a related asset is set up in
respect of the premium receivable at a later date. Premium is stated gross of commission
payable to intermediaries and exclusive of taxes and duties levied on premium.,

Provision for unearned premiums

Provision for uneamed premiums represents the portion of premium written relating to the
unexpired period of coverage, and is recognised as a liability. The liability is calculated as a
proporationate of the gross premium of each policy, as specified in the Insurance Accounting
Regulations, 2017.

Premiums due but unpaid - net

Premiums due but unpaid is recorded as receivable when it is due, at the fair value of
consideration receivable less provision for doubtful debts, if any. If there is objective evidence
that receivable is impaired, the Company reduces the carrying amount of the receivable
accordingly and recognises that impairment loss in profit and [oss account.

Parmcra 173




55.4

5.5.5

Premium deficiency reserve - (liability adequacy test)

At each reporting date, liability adequacy tests are performed separately for each class of
business under the Insurance Accounting Regulations, 2017 to ensure the adequacy of the
unearned premium liability for that class. It is performed by comparing the expected future
liability, after reinsurance, from claims and other expenses, including reinsurance expense,
commissions and other underwriting expenses, expected to be incurred after reporting date in
respect of policies in force at reporting date with the carrying amount of unearned premium
liability.

The movement in the premium deficiency reserve is recorded as an expense / income in profit
and loss account for the year.

The requirement for additional provision for unexpired risks is determined on the basis of an
actuarial valuation. The latest valuation was carried out as of December 31, 2020, The actuary
determines adequacy of liability of premium deficiency by multiplying unearned premium
with the difference between excess of combined ratio over 100%. PDR is required if Loss

Ratio exceeds 100% i.e. unearned premium reserve is not enough to cover for future claims
and other expenses. : '

The loss ratios estimated on these basis for the unexpired portion are as follows:

2020 - 2019
Fire and property darmage | ' 55% 62%
Marine, aviation and transport 49% 61%
Motor 90% 91%
Accidental and health 67% 147%
Engineering ' 115% 61%
Miscellaneous 115% . 61%

Reinsurance contracts held

These are contracts entered into by the Company with reinsurers for compensation of losses
suffered on insurance contracts issued. These reinsurance contracts include both facultative
and treaty arrangement contracts and are classified in same categories of insurance contracts
for the purpose of these financial statements. The Company recognises the entitled benefits
under the contracts as various reinsurance assets.




5.5.6

Reinsurance ceded

The Company enters into reinsurance contracts in the normal course of business in order to
limit the potential for losses arising from certain exposures. Qutward reinsurance premiums
are accounted for in the same period as the related premiums for the direct or accepted
reinsurance business being reinsured.

Reinsurance liabilities represent balances due to reinsurance companies. Amounts payable are
estimated in a manner consistent with the related reinsurance contract. Reinsurance assets
represent balances due from reinsurance companies. Amounts recoverable from reinsurers are
estimated in a manner consistent with the provision for outstanding claims or settled claims
associated with the reinsurance policies and are in accordance with the related reinsurance
contract.

Reinsurance assets are not offset against related insurance liabilities. Income or expenses from
reinsurance contract are not offset against expenses or income from related insurance assets,

Reinsurance assets or liabilities are derecognised when the contractual rights or obligations are
extinguished or expired.

The Company assesses its reinsurance assets for impairment on reporting date, If there is
objective evidence that the reinsurance asset is impaired, the Company reduces the carrying
amount of the reinsurance asset to its recoverable amount and recognises the mlpalrment loss
in the profit and loss account.

]
The portion of reinsurance premium not recognised as an expense is shown as a prepayment,

Receivables and payables related to insurance contracts
Receivables and payables, other than claim payables, relating to insurance contracts are
recognised when due. The claim payable is recorded when intimation is received. These
include premiums due but unpaid, premium received in advance, premiums due and claims
payable to insurance contract holders. These are recognised at cost, which is the fair value of
the consideration given less provision. for impairment, if any. If there is an objective evidence
that any premjum due but unpaid is impaired, the Company reduces the carrying amount of
that insurance receivable and recognises the loss in statement of comprehensive income.

Prepaid reinsurance premium ceded

The portion of reinsurance premium ceded not recognised as an expense as at year end is
recognised as prepaid reinsurance premivm ceded. Unrecognised portion is determined in the
same manner as for provision for unearned premiums.




5.6

5.6.1

5.6.2

5.7

5.7.1

Claims expense

General insurance claims include all claims occurring during the year, whether reported or not,
including external claims handling costs that are directly related to the processing and
settlement of claims, reduction for the value of salvage and other recoveries, and any
adjustments to claims outstanding from previous years. Claims are charged to profit and loss
account as incurred based on estimated liability for compensation owed under the insurance
contracts,

Provision for outstanding claims including IBNR

A liability for outstanding claims is recognised in respect of all claims incurred as at the
reporting date which represents the estimates of the claims intimated or assessed before the
end of the reporting period and measured at the undiscounted value of expected fiture
payments. Provision for outstanding claims include amounts in relation to unpaid reported
claims, claims incurred but not reported (IBNR) and expected claims settlement costs.

Provision for liability relating to unpaid reported claims is made on basis of individual case
estimates. ' : :

The Company takes advice from actuary for the determination of IBNR claims. Provision for
IBNR claims have been estimated based on Expected Loss Ratio (ELR) method except for
health business, where a mix of ELR and Chain Ladder (CL) method is used. CL method is
not completely used since portfolio experience of the Company in heatth business is small due
to long period of claims development, volatility and credibility of experience. Accordingly,
provision has been made based on JBNR factors applied on incurred claims determined by the
actuary.

Reinsurance recoveries against outstanding claims and salvage recoveries are recognised as an
asset and measured at the amount expected to be received.

Reinsurance recoveries against outstanding claims

Reinsurance recoveries receivable from reinsurers are recognised as an asset at the same time
as and when the claims which give rise to the right of recovery are recognised as a liability and
are measured at the amount expected to be received. "

Commission
Commission expense

Commission expense incurred in obtaining and recording policies is deferred and is recognised
in the profit and loss account as an expense in accordance with the pattern of recognition of
premium revenue.




g 57.2

I .

5.8.1

5.8.2

Commission income

Commission and other forms of revenue (apart from recoveries) from reinsurers are deferred
and recognised as liability and recognised in the profit and loss account as revenue In
accordance with the pattern of recognition of the reinsurance premium to which it relates.

Investments

All investments are initially recognised at cost, being the fair value of the consideration given
and include transaction costs, except for held for trading, in which case transaction costs are

charged to profit and loss account. Subsequently, these are recognised and classified into the
following categories:

Held-to-maturity

Investments with fixed maturity and fixed income investments, where management has both
the intent and the ability to hold to maturity, are classified as held-to-maturity. After initial
recognition, these are carried at amortised cost.

Available-for-sale

The ﬁnanc1al assets that are intended to be held for an indefinite period of time and may be
sold in response to the need for liquidity are classified as avallable-for sale.

Subsequent to the initial recogmtlon at cost, these are va.lued at market values and any
unrealised gains / (losses) are taken to other comprehenswe Income.

Held for trading

Investments which are acquired with the intention to trade by taking advantage of short term
market / interest rate movements are considered as held for trading. After initial recognition,
these are measured at fair values with any resulting gains or losses recognised directly in ‘the
protit and loss account, for the period in which it arises. Subsequent to 1mt1a1 recognition these
are measured at fair value by reference to quoted market prices.

Trade and setilement date accounting

All 'regular way' purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised on the trade date, i.e.
the date on which commitment to purchase / sale is made by the Company. Regular way
purchases or sales of financial assets are those, the contract for which requires delivery of

assets within the time frame generally established by regulatlon or convention in the market
place.




e

b)

5.9

b)

5.10

Derecognition

All investments are de-recognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the investments
have expired or have been transferred and the Company has transferred substantially all risks
and rewards of ownership.

Impairment
Available-_for-s ale

The Company considers that available-for-sale investments is impaired when there has been a
significant or prolonged decline in the fair value below its cost. This determination of what is
significant or prolonged requires judgment. In addition, impairment may be appropriate when
there is evidence of detenoratlon in the financial health of the investee, industry and sector
performance,

Employee benefits
Defined contribution plan

The Company operates an approved provident fund scheme for all its permanent employees.
Equal monthly contributions are made, both by the Company and its employees, to the fund at
the rate of 10% of basic salary of the employees.

Defined benefit plan

The Company operates an unfunded gratuity scheme for its permanent employees whose
period of service is three years. Provision is made annually to cover obligations under the
scheme. Gratuity accruing to staff is equal to one month gross salary for each completed year
of service.

Employees' compensated absence .

The Company accounts for the liability in respect of ehglble employées' compensated absences
in the period in which they are earned.

Cash and cash equivalent

Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the statement of financial position at cost. For the
purpose of cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash and bank deposits
and exclude bank balances held under lien.
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5.11

5.12

5.12.1

5.12.2

5.12.3

5.13

Creditors, accruals and provisions

Liabilities for creditors and other amounts payable are carried at cost which is the fair value of
the consideration to be paid in future for the goods and/or services received, whether or not
billed to the Company.

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present, legal or constructive obligation as
a result of past events and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to setile the obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount can be
made. Provisions are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best
estimate. ' '

Investment and other income

Dividend income and bonus shares

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive the same is established.
Entitlement of bonus shares is recognised when the right to receive the same is established.
Interest income

Interest income is recognised on time proportion basis that takes into account effective yield
on the assets.

Rental income

Rental income on investment properties is recognised as income on accrual basis.

Segment reporting

The Company’s operating business is organized and managed separately according to the

nature of the services provided with each segment representing a strategic business unit that
serves different markets.

The Company has seven major segments namely fire and property damage, marine, aviation
and transport, motor, accident and health, engineering and miscellaneous.

Assets, liabilities and capital expenditures that are directly attributable to segments have been
assigned to them while the carrying amounts of certain assets used jointly by two or more
segments have been allocated to segments on a reasonable basis. Those assets and liabilities
which cannot be allocated to a particular segment on a reascnable basis are reporied as
unallocated corporate assets and liabilities.
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5.14

5.15

5.16

5.17

5171

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to
the contractual provisions of the instrument and derecognised when the Company loses control
of contractual rights that comprise the- financial assets and in the case of financial liabilities
when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expired. Any gain or
loss on the derecognition of the financial assets and liabilities is included in the profit and loss
account for the period in which it arises,

Financial instruments carried in the statement of financial position include investments, loan
and other receivables, insurance / reinsurance receivables, reinsurance recoveries against

~ outstanding claims, cash and bank, provision for outstanding claims, insurance / reinsurance
payables, other creditors and accruals.

Off setting of financial asset and financial liabilities

Financial assets and financial liabilities are off-set and the net amount is reported in the
financial statements when there is a legally enforceable right to set-off the recognised amount
and the Company intends either to settle on net basis, or realise the assets and to settle the
liabilities simultaneously. ‘

Related party transactions

All transactions involving related parties arising in the normal course of business are
conducted at arm’s length at normal commercial rates on the same terms and conditions as
third party transactions using valuation modes, as admissible, except in extremely rare
circumstances where, subject to the approval of the board of directors, it is in the interest of
the Company to do so.

Taxation

Income tax expense comprises of curent and deferred tax. Income tax expense is recognised
in the profit and loss account, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised directly in
other comprehensive income, in which case it is recognised in other comprehensive income.

Current

Provision for current taxation is based on taxable income determined in accordance with the
prevailing law for taxation of income and is calculated using enacted or substantively enacted
rates of taxation after taking into account available tax credits and rebates; if any. The charge
for the current taxation also includes adjusiments where considered necessary, relating to prior
years which arise from assessments framed / finalised during the year or required by any other
reason.

TPAaver 10




[ [ . ;

o

i

S—

5.14

5.15

5.16

5.17

5.17.1

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to
the contractual provisions of the instrument and derecognised when the Company loses control
of confractual rights that comprise the financial assets and in the case of financial Habilities
when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expired. Any gain or
loss on the derecognition of the financial assets and liabilities is included in the profit and loss
account for the period in which it arises.

Financial instruments carried in the statement of financial position include investments, loan
and other receivables, insurance / reinsurance receivables, reinsurance recoveries against
outstanding claims, cash and bank, provision for outstanding claims, insurance / reinsurance
payables, other creditors and accruals.

Off setting of financial asset and financial liabilities

Financial assets and financial liabilities are off-set and the net amount is reported in the
financial statements when there is a legally enforceable right to set-off the recognised amount
and the Company intends either to seftle on net basis, or realise the assets and to settle the
liabilities simultaneously.

Related party transactions

All transactions involving related parties arising in the normal course of business are
conducted at arm’s length at normal commercial rates on the same terms and conditions as
third party transactions using valuation modes, as admissible, except in extremely rare
circumstances where, subject to the approval of the board of directors, it is in the interest of
the Company to do so.

Taxation

Income tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax. Income tax expense is recognised

in the profit and loss account, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised directly in -

other comprehensive income, in which case 1t is recognised in other comprehensive income.

Current

Provision for current taxation is based on taxable income determined in accordance with the
prevailing law for taxation of income and is caleulated using enacted or substantively enacted
rates of taxation after taking into account available tax credits and rebates; if any. The charge
for the current taxation also includes adjustrments where considered necessary, relating to prior
years which arise from assessments framed / finalised during the year or required by any other
reason.
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5.17.2 Def efred

5.18

5.19

5.20

521

Deferred tax is recognised using the balance sheet liability method for all temporary
differences between the amounts attributed to assets and liabilities for financial reporting
purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes. The amount of deferred tax recognised
is based on the expected manner of realisation or settlement of the carrying amount of assets
anid Jiabilities using tax rates enacted at the date of statement of financial position.

A deferred tax asset is recognised only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable
profits will be available against which the asset can be utilised. Deferred tax assets are reduced
to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realised.

Foreign currencies

Transactions in foreign currency, if any, are converted into Pakistani Rupees at the rate of
exchange prevailing on the date of transaction.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into Pak
Rupees at the rate of exchange prevailing at the reporting date. Exchange difference are taken
to profit and loss account.

Management expenses

Management expenses are allocated to all classes of business in proportion to the net premium
income of the year. Underwriting expenses have been allocated to various classes of business
on a basis deemed equitable by the management. Provision for bad debts is based on review of
outstanding amounts as at reporting date. Bad debts are written off to the profit and loss
account when identified. Expenses not allowable to the underwriting business are charged to
other expenses, '

Impairment

The carrying amounts of the Company’s assets are reviewed annually to determine whether
there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, the assets recoverable
amount is estimated and impairment losses are recognised in the profit and loss account.

Earnings per share

The Company presents basic and diluted earnings per share (EPS) for its shareholders. Basic
EPS is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to-sharcholders of the Company by
the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year. Diluted EPS is
determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders and the
weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding for the effects of all dilutive potential
ordinary shares. '
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5.22

5.23

5.24

5.25

Dividend and bonus shares

Dividend to shareholders is recognised as liability in the year in which it is approved.

Similarly, reserve for issue of bonus shares is recognised in the year in which such issue is
approved. :

Fair value

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.

Share capital

Shares are classified as equity when there is no obligation to transfer cash or other assets.

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of equity instruments are shown in equity as
a deduction from the proceeds.

Window Takaful Operations

The accounting policies adopted for Window Takaful Operations are stated in the anﬁexed
financial statements of Window Takaful Operations for the year ended December 31, 2020.

Paop-21
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8 INVESTMENTS IN DEBT SECURITIES

2019

2020
Cost ” ]mp::r-nteul:.' ] Surplns_on
provision revalustion

Carryiog velue Cost W

Impairment / Surpius oa Carrying
Provision revslustion ¥olue

— Rupens

Related porty
Held to maturity (nale §.1)
Goveramenl securilies

Treasury Billy B60,408,225 - " 260,408,225 529,157,330 - . 529,157,390
Others
Held to maturity [noiz 8.1)
Government securities , '
Paldstan Investment Bends (nole 8,2} 111.647.390 . . - 111.647.390 109,689,379 - - 109.689.379
972,055,615 - - 872,055,615 £38,846,759 - - 638,846,769
Others
Carporaie Sukuk [note 8.3) )
TPL, Trakker Limilad 18,350,000 . - = 18,750,000 18.750,000 - - 18.750.000
990,805 515 - - 900865615 657.596.769 - = 657,596,769
Aviilable for sule (note 8.1} : !
Govemment securilies S
Pakistan [nvestment Bonds 1,691,053,847 - 109,404,025 1,800,557871 1,648 527,269 - !5,101.151 1,667,629,421
Others | ’ '
Term Finance Cenificaws = Unguoled {nole 8.3} '
Meezan Bank Limiled 143,000,000 - - 143,000,000 143,000,000 - - 143,000,000
Benk Al Hobib Limiled 132,000,600 - - 132,000,000 32,000,000 - - 132,000,000
Soneri Baak Limited "= 150,000,000 . . 150,000,060 )| 150,600,000 - - 150,000,000
United Bank Limited 150.000,000 - - 150.000.000 150.000.000 . - 150.000.000
515.000,000 - - 373,000,000 575,000,000 - I 575.000.000
2,266,053 847 - 109.504.025 2.375.557.871 2223537269 - 19.107,152 2.242.62947 |

1.356 859 4632 - 109.304.025

- 13,102,152 2.900.226.130

1366351486 2881 324.008
]

8.1 Investments in debt securities - held to maturity and available for sale '
Name ofinyestment Maturity Effective Profit Face. December 31,
year yield % Paywment, Yalue 2020
Related party
Held to maturity
Govérmment securities
Treasury Bills .

& Months Treasury Bl 2021 7.08% On manzity 285,000,000 275,131,825
3 Menths Treasury Bil , 2021 7.04% On maturity 100,000,000 98,384 800
3 Months Treasury Bill 2021 7.01% On mahurity : 200,000,000 196,780,000
& Months Treasury Bil " 2021 6.76% On maturity 300,000,000 250,091,600

' 860,408,225

Others . H
Held to maturity s
Gavernment securities : ! '
Pakistan Invesment Bonds
.10 Yeers Pakistan Investment Bond 2028 13.10% Half yearly 37,500,000 20,825,291
10 Years Pakistan Imvestmant Bond 2028 12:55% Half yearly 100,000,000 r 81,817,499
‘ e ’ 118,647,390
Corporate Sulkuk . ' . !
i TPL Trzkker Limited E 2022 (KIBOR+3%) Quarterly 18,750,000 18,750,000,
! 990,805,615
Available for sale H
Government securities .
Pakistan lavestment Bonds ! :
5 Years Pakistan Investment Bond 2024 11.38% Half yearly 375,000,000 382,440,321
5 Years Pakistan Investment Bond .2024- 11.38% Half yearly ' 400,000,000 407936343
5 Years Pakistan Investment Bond 2024 11.38% Half yearly 200,000,000 2015968,171
3 Years Pakistan Investment Bond 2021 13,49% Half yearly 1450000000 1 | 450,127,483
3 Years Pakistan [nvestment Bond ' 2022 11.62% Half yearly 1200,000,000 | 203477459
i 3 Years Pakistan Investment Bond  + 2072 12.20% Half yearly * 150,000,000 152,608,094
' A 1,800,557 ,871
Others : '

Term Finance Certificates : )
Meezan Bank Limited Perpetuity (KIBOR+1.75%) Monthly 143,000,000 143,000,000
Bank Al Habib Limniied Perpenity (KIBOR+1.50%) Haif yearly 132,000,000 132,006,000
Soneri Bank Limited 2038 (KIBOR+L.00%) Half yearly : 150,000,000 150,000,000
United Bank Limited i Perpetuty {KIBORA].55%) Quarterly * 150,000,000 150,000,000
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8.2

8.3

Name ofinves tme nt Maturity " Effective Profit Face December 31,
year yield % Fayment Yalue 2019
Related party
Held to maturity
Government securities
Treasury Bills
12 Months Treasury Bill 2020 12.84% On maturity 150,000,000 132,759,450
12 Months Treasury Bill 2020 12.42% On maturity 50,000,000 44,392,900
9 Menths Treasury Bill 2020 12.77% On maturity 100,000,000 154,533,440
3 Months Treasury Bil 2020 12.7%% On maturity 280,000,000 97,471,600
529,157,390
Others
Held to maturity
Government securfties
Pakistan Investment Bonds )
10 Years Pakistan Investment Bond 2028 13.10% Half yearly 37,500,b00 25,259,311
10 Years Pakistan Investment Bond 2028 12.55% Half yearly 100,000,000 80.430,058
109,689,379
Corporate Sukuk
TPL Trakker Limited 2022 (KIBOR+3%)  Quarterly 18,750,000 18,750,000
637,596,769
Available for sale —
Government securities
Pakistan Investment Bonds )
5 Years Pakistan Investment Bond 2024 11.38% Half yearly 375,000,600 354,695,615
5 Years Pakistan Investment Bond 2024 11.38% Half yearly 400,000,000 378,341,990
5 Years Pakistan Investment Bond 2024 11.38% Half yearly 200,000,000 189,170,995
3 Years Pzkistan [nvestment Bond 202] 13.49% Half yearly 450,000,000 417,520,813
3 Years Pakistan Investment Bond 2022 11.62% Half yearly 200,000,000 187371,433
3 Years Pakistan Investment Bond 2022 12.20% Half yearly 150,000,000 140,528,575
. 1,667,629,421
Others .
- Term Finance Certificates
Meezan Bank Limited Perpetuity (KIBOR+I1.75%)  Monthly 143,000,000 143,000,000
Bank Al Habib Limited Perpetuity (KIBOR+1.50%): Half yearly 132,000,000 132,000,060
Soneri Bark Limited 2038 (KIBOR=2.00%) Halfyearly 150,060,000 150,000,000
United Bark Limited Perpetuity (KIBOR+1.55%)  Quarterly 150,000,000 150,000,000
: 575,000,000
2.2432,629 421
2900226190

These include PIB's amounting to Rs. 111,647 million (2019: PIB's amounting to Rs. 109.689

million), which are pledged with State Bank of Pakistan under section 29

Ordinance, 2000.

Term Finance Certificate and Corporate Sukuk

of the Insurance

No. of certificates

Pace value

Value of certificate

2020 | 2019 2020 | - 2019
Meezan Bank Limited 143 143 1,000,000 143,000,000 143,000,000
Bank Al Habib Limited 26400 26,400 5,000 132,000,000 132,000,000
Soneri Bank Limited 30,000 30,000 5,000 150,000,000 150,000,000
United Bank Limited 30,000 30,000 5,000 150,000,000 150,000,000
TPL Trakker Limited 18.75 18.75 1,000,000 18,750,000 18,750,000
86,562 86,562 ' 593,750,000 593,750,000 .
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9.1

10

10.1

10.2

Note 2020 2019

Rupees
INVESTMENT IN TERM DEPOSIT RECEIPTS

Deposits maturing within 12 months -

tocal currency 200,000,000 200,000,000

Deposits maturing within 36 months -

local currency ' - 196,000,000
9.1 200,000,000 396,000,000

These represents Term Deposit Receipts (TDRs) with commercial banks carrying markup

ranging from 7.20% to 14.25% (2019: 13.30% to 14.25%).

LOANS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Unsecured - considered good

Accrued investment income , 77,291,832 68,827,063
Loans to employees 10.1 - 69,612 717,891
Other receivables , 10.2 6,183,162 10,237,960

' 83,544,606 79,782,914

This represents loans provided to employees for domestic purposeé which do not. carry any
interest / markup.

This includes Rs. 0.221 million (2019: Rs. 0.218 million) receivable from Smdh Modarba
Management Limited against payment of expenses on its behalf,
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11

12

13

13.1

14

14.1

2020 2019
Note Rupees
INSURANCE / REINSURANCE RECEIVABLES |
(Unsecured - considered good)
Due from insurance contract holders 11.1 523,903,316 722,168,467
Due from other insurers / reinsurers 72,393,409 62,240,651
596,296,725 784,409,118

Due from insurance contract holders includes Rs. 521.165 million due from related parties

(2019: 612.472 million).

PREPAYMENTS
Prepaid reinsurance premium ceded 22 259,020,819 276,803,366
Prepaid rent _ _ - 882,998
Prepaid insurance expense 3,723,202 2,181,473
Others 337,890 1,876,910
263,081,911 281,744,747
CASH AND BANK -
Cash and cash equivalents
Cash in hand 5,180 17,733
Policy stamps _ : 1,103,926 733,232
Cash at bank |
Savings accounts 13.1 109,618,403 66,119,313
110,727,509 _ 66,870,278

This represents interest bearing accounts carrying interest rates ranging from 5.65% to 11.30%

(2019: 8% to 11.30% ) per annum.
ORDINARY SHARE CAPITAL

Authorized share capital

2020 2019
------- Number of shares-------
Ordinary shares of .
150,000,000 150,000,000 Rupees 10 each 1,500,000,000

1,500,000,000
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Note
14.2  Issued, subscribed and paid up share capital
2020 2019
------- Number of shares---—---
Ordinary shares of
Rupees 10 each fully
100,000,000 100,000,000 paid in cash
14.3

and through nominee directors.

15 PREMIUM RECEIVED IN ADVANCE

2020

2019

Rupees

1,000,000,000

1,000,000,000

As at December 31, 2020, all the shares are beneficially held by Government of Sindh directly

Premium received in advance 2,096,180 3,145,329
16 INSURANCE / REINSURANCE PAYABLES
Due to other insurers / reinsurers
Local 112,128,198 140,402,992
Foreign 25,860,580 79,172,477
137,988,778 219,575,469
17 OTHER CREDITORS AND ACCRUALS '
Agent commission payable 143,755 150,099
Federal excise duty / sales tax - 448,067
Federal insurance fee 346,868 38,280
Accrued expenses 8,208,822 8,035,407
Withholding tax payable 499,625 476,905
Provision for compensated leave absences 17.1 3,113,778 2,202,001
Auditors' remuneration 1,054,328 306,875
Provision for gratuity 17.2 6,171,879 3,489,746
19,539,055 15,147,380
17.1  Provision for compensated leave absences
Opening balance 2,202,001 2,000,592
Provision for the year 1,089,924 265,337
Payments made during the year (178,147) (63,928)
Closing balance 3,113,778

2,202,001
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17.2

18

18.1

18.2

19

20

2020 2019
Note Rupees--—--mn---n-num
Provision for gratuity
Opening balance 3,489,746 -
Provision for the year 25 2,682,133 3,489,746
Closing balance 6,171,879 3,489,746
LEASE LIABILITIES
Lease liabilities recongnized as on January 1 3,281,886 4.131,752
Add: Additions during the year 7,480,041 -
Interest accroed 1,383,125 356,134
Less: Repayment of lease liabilities (3,886,512) (1,2006,000)
8,258,540 3,281,886
Break up of lease liabilities '
Lease liabilities - 8,258,540 3,281,886
Less: Current portion (3,987,072) (85,631)
4,271,468 3,196,255
Maturity analysis - contractual undiscounted cash flows:
Less than one year 4,087,633 1,282,500
One to five year 5,795,469 2,705,625
Total undiscountgd lease liability 9,883,102 3,988,125

When measuring lease liabilities, the Company discounted lease payments using incremental
borrowing rates ranging from 10.51% to 16.39% (2019: 10.51%) per annum.

DEFERRED TAXATION

Deferred tax liability / (asset) arising in respect of;
Provision for compensated leave absences
Provision for gratuity

Accelerated tax depreciation

Lease liabilities

Unrealised gain on available for sale investments

TAXATION - NET

Provision for income tax
Less: Advance tax

(902,996) . (638,580)
(1,789,845) (1,012,026)
3,611,995 2,470,011
(2,394,977) (951,747)
31,756,167 5,539,624
30,280,345 5,407,282
/265,154,557 135,294,255
(258,306,421)  (129,190,642)
6,848,136 6,103,613
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22

23

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

There are no contingencies and commitments as at statement of financial position date except
as disclosed in note 1.3 (2019: Nil).

Outstanding claims including IBNR - closing

23.1 1,968,966,259

2020 2019
Note Rupees
NET INSURANCE PREMIUM
Written gross premium 488,545,805 805,899,066
Unearned premium reserve - opening 508,573,604 271,787,924
Unearned premium reserve - closing (329,005,265) (508,573,604)
Premium earned 068,114,144 659,113,386
Tess: Reinsurance premium ceded 396,163,454 480,159,006
. Prepaid reinsurance premium ceded - opening 276,803,366 77,784,627
. Prepaid reinsurance premium ceded - closing (259,020,819) (276,803,366)
Reinsurance expense 413,946,001 281,140,267
‘ 254,168,143 377,973,119
NET INSURANCE CLAIMS EXPENSE
Claim paid 120,903,371 151,173,775
Outstanding claims including IBNR - opening (2,018,435,227)  (1,935,311,565)

2,018,435,227

66,797,650

Claim expense 71,434,403 234,297,437
Less: Reinsurance and other recoveries received 19,636,739 51,335,898
Reinsurance and other recoveries in . '
respect of outstanding claims - opening (33,671,939) (56,158,251)
Reinsurance and other recoveries in '
respect of outstanding claims - closing 18,671,953 33,671,939
Reinsurance and other recoveries revenue 4,636,753 28,849,586
205,447,851

23.1  This includes provision for incurred but not reported (IBNR) amounting to Rs. 1,862.509 N
mullion (2019: Rs. 1,930.588 million).
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23.2 Claim development

The Company maintains adequate reserves in respect of its insurance business in order to
protect against adverse future claims experience and developments. The uncertainties about
the amount and timing of claim payments are normally resolved within one year. The
following table shows the development of the claims over a year of time. All amounts are

presented in gross numbers before reinsurance:

Accident year 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 Total
Rupees

Estimate of ultimate ¢laimz cost:

At the end of accident year 52,880,255 124,067,148 165,813,645 174,823,399 151,371,769 668,956,216
One year later 45832 284 [17,965262 138,715,124 166,573,869 - 469,486,539
Two years later 45,217,338 118,940,068 134,513,676 - 298,671,082
Three years later 48,637,565 119,123,068 - 167,760,633
Four years later 48,647 565 - 48 647 565

Current estimate of curmulative claims 48,647,565 119,123,068 134,513,676 166,973,869 151,371,769 620,629,947

Cumulaﬁve payment to date {48,646,065) (113,985,468) (128,279,463) (153,889,144}  (69,372,587) (514,172,727)

Liability recognized in statement of

financial position 1,500 5,137,600 6234213 13,084,725 81,599,182 106457220

2020 2019
Note  --——rmeeee-——-Rupeeg-—m-mm—-—r=-mm-
24 NET COMMISSION EXPENSE
Commission paid or payable 77,440,370 70,186,162

Deferred comumission expense - opening 40,969 119,779

Deferred commission expense - closing - (31,991) (40,969)

Net commission 77,449,348 70,264,972

Less: Commission received or recoverable (17,219,285) (14,254,622)

Uneamed reinsurance commission - opening (6,544,444} (7,157,807)
Unearned reinsurance commission - closing 7,724,103 6,544 444
Commission from reinsurers {16,039,626) (14,867,985)
61,409,722 55,396,987
25 MANAGEMENT EXPENSES
Employee benefits cost 251 45,684,387 36,317,846
Travelling expense 1,517,363 1,749,433
Advertisement and sales promotion 667,724 595,849
Printing and stationery 1,335,310 850,254
Depreciation 6 7,813,809 15,695,382
Amortisation 7 1,137,960 649,736
Rent, rates and taxes 16,510 3,996,859
Legal and professional charges 2,503,763 1,589,929
Electricity, gas and water 1,254,498
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251

25.2

253

Note

Entertainment

Vehicle running expense

Office repairs and maintenance
Insurance expense

Office expense

Bank charges

Postage, telegrams and telephones
Annual supervision fee SECP
Service charges (Health Econnex)
Miscellaneous

Employee benefits cost

Salares, allowance and other benefits
Charges for post employment benefits

. Employees’ provident fund

Size of the fund

Number of members

Cost of investment made

Percentage of tnvestment made

Fair value / amortised cost of the investments
;

Break up of the investments is as follows:

Government securities
Pakistan Investment bonds
Market Treasury bills

Term Deposit Receipts

2020 2019
Rupees
1,108,838 933,986
47,136 107,798
2,255,210 1,600,377
4,788,425 1,268,226
1,064,759 705,090
527,568 512,864
1,167,904 1,029,306
1,449,146 840,392
3,065,242 4,063,840
1,102,114 1,432,000
78,456,364 65,193,665
41,724,467 31,645,505
3,959,920 4,672,341
45,684,387 36,317,846
13,239,082 10,119,366
16 17
12,389,554 8,459,481
94% 84%
12,838,688 8,459,481
7,689,964 7,509,481
4,699,590 -
L 950,000
12,389,554 8,459,481

The Company has contributory provident fund scheme of all its permanent employees. The
fund is maintained by the Trustees and all decisions regarding investments and distribution of
income etc. are made by the Trustees. The investments by the fund have been made in
accordance with the conditions specified in section 218 of the Companies Act 2017 and rules

specified thereunder.
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2020 2019
Note — ———-emrmmemmee Rupees--—-----=-emmmn
26 INVESTMENT INCOME
Income from debt securities
Available for sale 266,487,048 46,006,858
Held to matunity 87,941,180 32,418,664
Income from term deposits 30,679,462 281,634,029
Total investment income 385,107,690 360,059,551
27 OTHER INCOME
Profit on bank deposit 11,600,641 17,563,183
Income on generator sharing 436,860 436,860
Other 2,027,852 25,088,934
14,065,353 -43,088,977
28 OTHER EXPENSES
Auditors' remuneration 28.1 448,453 415,125
Directors’ remuneration 32 7,050,000 3,725,000
Other 1,200,000 -
8,698,453 4,140,125
28.1  Auditors' remuneration '
Audit fee 205,562 186,875
Half yearly review fee 107,250 97,500
Special certifications and sundry advisory services 120,000 120,000
Out-of-pocket expenses 15,641 10,750
448,453 415,125
29 FINANCE COST o
Finance cost on lease liability 18 1,383,125 356,134
30 INCOME TAX EXPENSE
For the year
Current 30.1 132,103,760 124,568,534
Prior ' (68,561) -
Deferred (1,266,027) 8,099,134
130,769,172 132,668,068
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30.1 Relationship between accounting profit and tax expense is as follows

Accounting profit before tax

Tax @ 29%

Prior year reversal

Others _
Provision for taxation

31 EARNINGS PER SHARE -

BASIC AND DILUTED

Profit after tax for the year

Weighted average number of
ordinary shares outstanding (Numbers)

Earnings per share (Rupees)

2020 2019

Note  -ewememmemeeeeeee Rupees---—-ur-—uwm-
451,164,562 458,494,649

130,837,733 132,963,448

(68,561) -

- (295,380)

130,769,172 132,668,068

320,395,390 325,826,581

100,000,000 100,000,000

311 3.20 3.26

31.1  There is no dilution effect on the basic earnings per share as the Company has no convertible
dilutive potential ordinary shares outstanding at the year end; consequently, the reported basic
earnings per share is also the diluted earnings per share.

32 REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

Chief Executive Officer Directors Exetutives
2020 | 2019 2020 | 2019 2020 | 2019
Rup
Meeting fee - - 7,050,000 3,725,000 - -
Managerial remuneration 5,795,088 4,829,988 - 4,408,485 3,439416
Rent and house maintenance 2,463,299 2,173,500 1,873,875 1,547,724
Utlities 579,600 483,000 403,406 343 956
Medical 579,600 483,000 440,868 343,956
Conveyance - - 51,452 .
Bonus 402,499 1,459,122 298,382 573,236
Others 3,226,627 1,308,520 - - 2,525,981 1,164,999
13,047,613 10,747,130 7,050,000 3,725,000 10,012,459 7,413,287

Number of persons 1 - 1 7 7 5 4

32.1 In addition to the above, the Chief Executive and Executives of the Company are provided
with company maintained cars and medical reimbursement as per the Company's policy.
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‘ ! 33 TRANSACTIONE‘W ITH RELATED PARTIES
Related parties comprise of associated companies, entities under common’ control, entities
E with common directors, major shareholders and key management personnel of the Company.
] Transacticns and balances with related parties have been disclosed in relevant notes to the
financial statements. Other transactions and balances not elsewhere disclosed are summarised
E as follows:
E Transaction during the year :
Name of related party Nat}xre OI_‘ Nature of transaction 2020 ” 2012 ;
relationship Rupees j
) i
a Sindh Bank Limited Companies having income on savings accounts 11,450,180 17,144,765 {
common directorship Income on investment i
Term Deposit Receipts 25,624,008 1,967,671 i
Prermium written 86,804,645 78,612,503 i
ﬂ Claims paid 29,176,556 53,735,013 :
Rental paid 540,600 540,000 i
|
Sindh Modarba Companies having Premium written 477,873 389,638
Manzgement Limited common directorship  Claims paid 250,000 291,060 !
. Income on sharing of generator 436,860 436,860 !
. . !
Sindh Leasing Company Companies having Premium written 791,231 1,052,570 :
H Limited common directorship  Claims paid 1,056,581 . 287,954 |
i
Sindh Microfinance Bank  Companies having Premium written 3,474,132 3,085,623 }
Limitsd common directorship  Claims paid 1,062,387 2,358,417 i
. : i
Directors Directors Premium written 383,030 : 429,195 !
Claims paid 66,751 102,979 '
Remuneration paid 7,050,000 3,725,000 ;
i
ﬁ Provident fund Emplayees' fund | Countribution to provident find 1,277,787 1,182,585 |
¢ Shareholder Government of Sindh Premium written 1 263,157,851 i
Claims paid . 63,637,000 ) 51,343,390 i
Comimission expense 77,125,703 69,805,171 |
ﬁ Balances outstanding |
Sindh Bank Limited Comp.a.ujcs having Bank accounts 108,763,161 65,211,761
common directorship  Investment ) ‘ : ‘}
E Term Deposit Receipts 200,000,000 200,000,000 |
-4 Due from insurance contract holder 32,691,526 49.708,336 F
Claims payable 13,965,960 14,864,180 J
Lease liability 1,232,475 429,062 i
E Payable to Sindh Bank Limited - 135,000 |
Sindh Modarba Companies having Claims payable 35,000 - :
Management Limited common directorship Due from insurance contract holder (66,494} - ;
E Amount receivable for sharing of 220,930 218,430 |
Sindh Leasing Company Companies having Duee from insurance contract holder 6,264 - '
E Limited common directorship Claims payable 57,850 165,000 :
P
Sindh Microfinance Bank  Companies having. Due from irsurance contract holder 2,817,613 ] 49,826 ! :
Limited commeon directorship  Claims payable 112,045 104,412 : '
E Directors Directors Claims payable - 45,000
Due from insurance contract holder 128,486 - P
E H H
H Receivable - Window Takafut 1,378,385 6,516,463 !
i
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35 MOVEMENT IN INVESTMENTS

As at January 01, 2019
Additiocns .
Disposals (sale and redemptions)
Fair value net gains (excluding net realised gains)

As at December 31, 2019
Additions

i Disposals (sale and redemptions:)
Fair value net gains (excluding net realised gains)

" Held to Available for ] Total
Matuirity sale

Rupees
279,915,200 - 279.915.200

1,636,156,739
(1,258,475,170)

2,223,527,269

19,102,152

3,859,684,008
(1,258,475,170)
19,102,152

377,681,569 2242620421  2.620310,990
657,596,769  2,242,629,421 2,900,226,190
1,254,898,136 42,526,578 1,297,424,714

© (921,689,290) - (921,689,290)
' - 90,401,873 90,401,873
333,208,846 132,928,451 466,137,296

990,805,615

2,375,557,872

3,366,363.486

36

36.1

As at December 31, 2020

MANAGEMENT OF INSURANCE RISK AND FINANCIAL RISK

The Company's activities expose it to a variety of insurance and financial risks: credit risk,
liquidity risk and market risk (including interest / mark-up rate risk, price risk and currency risk).
The Company's overall risk management programme focuses on the unpredictability of financial
markets and seeks to minimize potential adverse effects on the financial performance. Overall
risks arising from the Company's financial assets and liabilities are limited. The Company
consistently manages its exposure to insurance and financial risk without any material change
from previous year in the manner described in notes below. The Board of Directors has overall
responsibility for the establishment. ‘and oversight of the Company's 'risk management
framework The Board is also respons1ble for developing the Company’s risk management
pohcles ' i

Insurance risk
!

The principal risk that the Company faces under insurance contracts is the actual claims and
benefit payments or the timing thereof, differ from expectations. This is influenced by the
frequency of claims, severity of claims, actual benefits paid and subsequent development of long- .
term claims. Therefore, the objective of the Company is to ensure that sufficient reserves are
available to cover these liabilities. The abave risk exposure is mitigated by diversification across
a large portfolio of insurance contracts and geographical areas. The variability of risks is also
improved by careful selection and implementation of underwntmg strategy guidelines, as well as
the use of reinsurance arrangements. Further, strict claim review policies to assess all new and
ongoing claims, regular detailed review of claims handling procedures and frequent
investigation of possible fraudilent claims and similar procedures are put in place to reduce the
risk exposure of the Company. The Company further enforces a'policy of actively managing and
prompt pursuing of claims, in order to reduce its exposure to unpredictable future developments
that can negatively impact the Company. ' '
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36.1.1

Amounts recoverable from reinsurers are estimated in a manner consistent with the outstanding
claims provision and are in accordance with the reinsurance contracts.

Although the Company has reinsurance arrangements, it is not relieved of its direct obligations
to its policyholders and thus a credit exposure exists with respect to ceded insurance, to the
extent that any reinsurer is unable to meet its obligations assumed under such reinsurance
agreements. The Company’s placement of reinsurance is diversified such that it is neither
dependent on a single reinsurer nor are the operations of the Company substantially dependent
upon any single reinsurance contract. Reinsurance policies are written with approved reinsurers
on either a proportionate basis or non-proportionate basis. The reinsurers are carefully selected
and approved and are dispersed over several geographical regions.

Experience shows that larger the portfolio is in similar insurance contracts, smaller will be the
relative variability about the expected cutcome. In addition, a more diversified portfolio is less
likely to be affected across the board by a change in any subset of the portfolio. The Company
has developed its insurance underwriting strategy to diversify the type of insurance risks
accepted and within each of these categories to achieve a sufficiently large population of risks to
reduce the variability of the expected outcome.

The Company principally issues the general insurance contracts. Risks under these policies
usually cover twelve month or lesser duration. For general insurance contracts, the most
significant risks arise from accidental fire, atmospheric disaster and terrorist activities.

Frequency and severity of claims

The frequency and severity of claims can be affected by several factors like political violence,
environmental and economical factors, atmospheric disturbances, natural disasters,
concentration of risks, civil riots etc. The Company manages these risk through the measures
described above. ' '

The Company monitors concentration of insurance risks primarily by class of business. The table
below sets out the concentration of the claims and premium liabilities (in percentage terms) by
class of business as at the reporting date:

2020 2019

Class of business Gross elaims Ret claims {Gross premium | Net premium | Gross claims | Net clnirus—F Gm_" Net premium
Hability liability lisbility liability liability liability ';:;::‘: liability
i % % % % % % % %
{Fire and property dsmags 0.33% 0.08% 10% 13% 0.14% 0.04% 6% 1%
[Marine, aviatign and transport - 0.07% 0.07% 5% 1% 0.09% 0.10% % : 4%
Mator 1% ) 0.50% 6% 18% 1% 0.29% 4% 4%
Accident and hezlth 97% 97.77% 10% 45% 96% 98.04% 34% 5%
Engineerin 0.12% 0.02% 63% L 16% 0.13% 0.01% 46% 14%
Miseellaneous 2% | 1.57% 6% 7% 2% 1.51% 3% - 2%
Total 160% 100% | 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%
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36.1.2 Geographical concentration of insurance risk

36.1.3

In order to optimize benefits from the principle of average and law of large numbers,
geographical spread of risk is of extreme importance, There are a number of parameters which
are significant in assessing the accumulation of risks with reference to the geographical location,
the most important of which is risk survey.

Risk surveys are carried out on a regular basis for the evaluation of physical hazards associated
primarily with the commercial / industrial occupation of the insured. Details regarding the fire
separation / segregation with respect to the manufacturing processes, storage, utilities; etc. are
extracted from the layout plan of the insured facility. Such: details are formed part of the reparts
which are made available to the underwriters / reinsurers for their evaluation, Reference is made
to the standard construction specifications laid down by Insurance Association of Pakistan
(IAP). For fire and property risk, a particular building and neighboring buildings, which could be
affected by a single claim incident, are considered as a single location. For earthquake risk, a
complete city is classified as a single location. Similarly, for marine risk, multiple risks covered
in a single vessel voyage are considered as a single risk while assessing concentration of risk.
The Company evaluates the concentration of exposures to individual and cumulative insurance
risks and establishes its remsurance policy to reduce such exposures to level$ acceptable to the
Company. ‘

A risk management solution is implemented to help assess and plan for risk in catastrophic
scenarios. It provides a way to better visualize the risk exposure of the Company and to
determine the appropriate amount of reinsurance coverage to protect the business portfolio. _

Reinsurance arrangements

Keeping in view the maximum exposure in respect of key zone aggregates, a number of
proportional and non-proportional reinsurance arrangements are in place to protect the net
account in case of a major catastrophe. Apart from the adequate event limit which is a multiple
of the treaty capacity or the primary recovery from-the proportional treaty, any loss over and
above the said limit would be recovered from the non-proportional treaty which is very much in
Ime with the risk management philosophy of the Cornpany.

In compliance with regulatory requirements, the reinsurance agreements are duly submitted to
the SECP on an annual basis.

The Company’s class wise risk exposure (based on maximum loss coverage in a single policy is
as follows): :
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Gross sum . Net exposure of risk Net exposure of risk
Class \ Reinsurance :
insured
2020 2019
Rupees

Firc and property damage 2,246,277,000 2,226,277,000 20,000,000 15,000,000
Marine, aviation and transport 4,650,000,000 4,533,750,000 116,250,0G0 202,500,000
Mgtor 23,692,200 18,479,916 5,212,284 2,917,750
Accident and health 1,000,000 - 1,000,000 854,100
Engineering 40,845,185,460  40,824,762,867 20,422,553 40,112,007
Miscellaneous 4,500,000,000 4,497,750,000 2,250,000 2,250,000

52,266,154,660 ~ 52,101,019,783 165,134, 877 263,633,857

36.1.4 Uncertainty in the estimation of future claims payment

Claims on general insurance contracts are payable on a claim occurrence basis. The Company is
liable for all insured events that occur during the term of the insurance contract including the
event reported after the expiry of the insurance contract term.

An estimated amount of the claim is recorded immediately on the intimation to the Company.
The estimation of the amount is based on management judgment or preliminary assessment by
the independent surveyor appointed for this purpose. The initial estimates include expected
settlement cost of the claims. For the estimation of provision of claims IBNR, the Company
follows the recommendation of actuary.

There are several variable factors which affect the amount and timing of recognized claim
liabilities. The Company takes all reasonable measures to mitigate the factors affecting the
amount and timing of claim settlements. However, uncertainty prevails with estimated claim
liabilities and it is likely that final settlement of these liabilities may be significantly different
from initial recognized amount. Similarly, the provision for IBNR is based on historic reporting
pattern of the claims other than exceptional losses. Hence actual amount ‘of IBNR may dlffer
from the amount estirnated. X

]

36.1.5 Key assumptions

The principal assumption underlying the liability estimation of IBNR is that the Company's
future claim development will follow similar market pattern for occurrence and reporting. The
management uses qualitative judgment to assess the extent to which reporting pattern will not
apply in future. The judgment includes external factors such as treatment of one-off occurrence
claims, changes in market factors, economic conditions, etc. The internal factors such as
portfolio mix, policy conditions and claim handling procedures are further used in this regard.

36.1.6 Sensitivity analysis

The insurance claim liabilities are sensitive to the incidence of insured events and severity / size
of claims. The impact on the before tax and sharcholders's equity of the changes in the claim
liabilities net of reinsurance is analyzed below, the sensitivity to changes in claim liabilities net
of reinsurance is determined separately for each class of business while keeping all the other
assumptions constant. '
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Pre-tax profit Shareholders' equity
2020 |l 2019 2020 il 2019
-Rupees Rupees
10% increase in loss i . .

Fire and property damage (88,362) (2,304) (62,737) : (1,636)
Marine, aviafion and transport 63,426 169,076 45,032 120,044
Motor (855,980) 314,542 (607,746) 223,324
Accident and health (5238,315)  (19,752,056) (3,719,204) (14,023,959)
Engineering . (21,637) (36,349) (15,362) (25,808)
Miscellaneous (538,895) {(1,237,694) (382,616) {878,763)

(6,679,765) (20,544,785) (4,742,633) (14,586,79%)

Pre-tax profit

Shareholders' equity

2020 || 2019 2020 1l 2019
Rupees : RUPEE§nnrmmmmmrnrmmmn
10% decrease in loss ' .
Fire and property damage 88,362 2,304 62,737 ' 1,636
Marine, aviation and transport (63,426) (169,076) (45,032) (120,044)
. Motor 855,080 (314,542) 607,746 (223,324)
Accident and health 5,238,315 19,752,056 3,719,204 14,023,959
Engineering 21,637 36,349 15,362 25,808
Miscellaneous .. 538,895 1,237,694 382,616 878,763,
6,679,765 20,544,785

4,742,633 14,586,798

36.2 Financial risk

36.2.1 Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as
they fall due. Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintdining sufficient cash and
marketable securities and the availability of adequate funds through comimitted credit facilities.
The Company finances its operations through equity, borrowings and working capital with a
view to maintaining an appropriate mix between various sources of finance to minimize risk.
The management follows an effective cash management program to mitigate the liquidity risk.

The following are the contractual maturities of ﬁnancml liabilities, including estimated mterest

payments on an undiscounted cash flow basis:

2020
Carrying Contractual | > More than one
amonnt cash flows -Upto one year l year
Rupees:

Financial liabilities .
Outstanding claims including IBNR 1,968,966,259  1,968,966,259 1,944,508,221 24,458,038
Insurance / reinsurance payables 137,988,778 137,988,778 137,988,778 -
Other creditors and accruals 1,198,083 1,198,083 1,198,083 -
Lease liabiiity 8,258,540 8,258,540 4,087,633 5,795,469

2,116411,660 2116411660 2,087,782,715 30,253,507
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2019
Carrying Contractual More than one
amount cash flows I Upto one year year
Rupees
Financial liabilities '
Qutstanding claims including IBNR 2,018,435,227 2,018,435,227 2,018,435,227 -
Insurance / reinsurance payzbles 219,575,469 219,575,469 219,575,469 -
Other creditors and accruals 8,492,381 $,492,381 - 7,826,381 666,0 00
Lease liability 3,281,886 3,281,886 1,282,500 2,705,625
0 2,249784.961  2,249,784,963 2,247119,577 3,371,625

36.2.2 Market risk

Market risk means that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market prices. The objective is to manage and control market risk
exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimizing the return. The market risks
associated with the Company's business activities are interest / mark-up rate risk, price risk and
currency risk.

Interest / mark-up rate risk

Interest / mark-up rate risk is the risk that value of a financial instrument or future cash flows of
a financial instrument will fluctuate due to changes in the .market interest / mark-up rates.

Sensitivity to interest / mark-up rate risk arises from mismatching; of financial assets and
liabilities that mature or repaid in a given year. The Company manages this mismatchment
through risk management strategies where significant changes in gap position can be adjusted.

At the reporting date, the interest / mark-up rate profile of the Companys significant mterest/
mark-up bearing financial lnstruments was as follows:

020
Effective yield ) -, ':nnleres:‘; mar.k-up bearing - 'i"h;-;mer.esr bearin; i ot
iaterest rate pto age| Marurity after l Sub total Maturity within | Maturity afrer Sub fotal ata
Year _M_l’ one year ous year
L Rupees
Financial aszets
Invesimenrs
Debt securities B57% 1o 15.50% , - 2,505,95526)  2,505,955261 860,408,225 - 360,408,225  1,166,63,486
Term depcls“r'ls 720% 10 14.25% 200,000,000 - 200,000,000 ) - - - 200,000,000
200,000,000  2,505,955,261  2,705,95526]1 860,408,225 - - 860,408,225  3,566,363,486
Loen and ather rec¢ivables - - . £3,544 806 ' - $3,544,606 13,544,606
Insurance / reinsurance receivables - . - 596,296,725 - 596,296,725 596,296,725
Reinsurance recoveries against outstanding claims - - - 18,671,953 - IE:.STI,9S3 18,671,953
Cash and bank 5.65% 10 11.30% 109.618,403 - 109,618,403 1,109,106 - 1,109,105 110,727,509
106,618,403 2505955261  2,815,571,664 1,560,010,515 - 1,560,030,615  4,375,604,27%
Financial liabilities . : .
Quistanding claims including (BNR - - - - 1,968,965.259 - 1,968,966,259  1,968,966,259
Insurance / reinsurance payables - - - - 137,988,778 - 137,988,778 137,988,778
O_Iher ereditors and accruals . - . - 1,198.083 ' - i,198,083 1,198,083
Lease liability 10.51% 10 16.39% 4,087,631 5,795,469 9.883,102 - - - 9.823.102
4,087,633 5,795,460 9883102  2,108,153120 - 2,108.153,120  2,118,036,222
Cn balance sheet pap (a) 305,530,770 2,500,:39,793  2.8035.690,563 (548,122,505) - (548,122,505} 2,257,568,058
Qff balance sheet financial ingtrument - - - i - - - -
Off balance shee! gap (b) - C - -
Toral inferest rate sensitivity gap (a) + (b) 305,530,770 2.500,159,793 2,205 690,561
Cumularive interest rale seqsitivity gap 305,530,770 2 500,155,793
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EMfective yield/ : Interest Imar.k-up bearing ] — .Non—interes( breacing Totm
Interert rate Maturity upto EXT\htunty m"LSub Total Maturity within Mnurltynnerr Sub Tota! ' ot
year one yeer tne year opé year
I Rupess
Firancial assels
Lavesiments
Debl securilies 11.38% e 13.50% - 2371068800 2371,068,800 . 529,137,190 - 529,157,190 1,900,224,190
Term depasils 1330%1014.25% 396,000,000 - 396,000,000 - - - 395,000,000
396,000,000  2,371,068,800 2,767,068,800 529,157,390 . 529,157,150 3.295,226,190
Loan and other receivables . - - 75,782,914 - 79,782,914 79,782,914
Insurance / reingurance receivables - - ' - 784,400,118 - 784,409,118 784,409,118
Reinsurancs recoveries against aulsianding claims - - - 33,671,839 - 13,671,919 3360 938
Cash and bank 3.00% ta 11.10% 66119313 - 66,119,313 750,965 - 750,965 66,870,278
462,119,313 2,371,063,8300 2,833,188,113 1427,772,326 - 1,427,772,326  4.260,940.439
Financial liabilities
Quistanding claims inciudiag [BNR - . - 2,018,435,227 - 2018435227 2,018,435,227
Insurance { rejnsurance payables - - - 219,575,469 - 215,575,469 219575469
Other ereditars and Aseruals : - - - 10,694,382 - 10,694,382 10,694,382
Lease liability 10.51% 1282500 1,705,625 - 3,988,123 - ~ - 3,988,125
. i 1,282,500 2705625 3,088,125  2,243,705,077 . 2.248,705,077  2,252,693.202
On balance sheel pap (3l B 4560836811 27368363,17% 2,829,199988 (820,932,752) - (§20,932,752) 2008267236
OfT balance sheel financial inslrument - - - - - - -
OfF balance sheel gap (b} - - - - - - -
Tolal interest rate sensitivily gap (s} + (b) 460,836,813 2,368,363,175 2,829,199 588
Cundative interest rate sensilivity gap ' 460,836,813 136836175

The financial instruments of the Company can be classified into fixed rate instruments and
variable rate instruments as shown below:

Carrying amount

2020 2019
— Rupees ~-=—waucmmmau--
Fixed rate instruments ' '
Financial assets ' 2,112,205,261 2,173,318,800
Variable rate instruments '
Financial assets ‘ 703,368,403 659,869,313

Sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments

The Company does not account for any fixed rate financial assets and liabilities at fair value
through profit and loss. Therefore, a change in interest rates at reporting date would not a.ffect
profit and loss account.

Sensitivity analysis of variable rate instruments

An increase of 100 basis points in interest rates would have increased the profit and loss account
by the amounts shown below. Reduction in interest rates by 100 basis points would have an
opposite impact, This analysis assumes that all variables remain constant The analysis has been
performed on the same basis for the comparative period.

Profit before tax Total equity

100 bp 100 bp 100 bp ~ 100 bp
increase decrease increase decrease
As at December 31, 2020 ‘
Sensitivity 7,033,684 (7,033,684) 4993916 (4,993916)
As-at December 31, 2019
Sensitivity 6,598,693  (6,598,693) 4,685,072 (4,685,072)
D n A
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36.2.3

Above sensitivities are calculated on the assumption that all factors remain constant except
interest rates and resulting variation in fair values of the investments and impact on the profit
and loss.

The Company monitors the interest rate environment on a regular basis and alters the portfolio
mix of fixed and floating rate securities. The Company’s policy requires the management to
manage the risk by measuring the mismatch of the interest rate sensitivity gap 6f financial assets
and liabilities and calculating the average duration of the portfolio of fixed interést securities.
The average effective duration of the Company’s portfolio is a measure of the sensitivity of the
fair value of the Company’s fixed interest securities to the changes in market interest rates.

Price risk

Price risk represents the risk that the fair value of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in the market prices (other than those arising from interest / mark-up rate risk or
currency risk), whether those changes are caused by factor specific to the individual financial
instrument or its issuer, or factors affecting all or similar financial instrument traded in the
market. The Company is not exposed to price risk as the Company has no equity investments.

1

Currency risk

Currency risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The Company is not exposed to foreign
currency risk as the Company has no financial assets and financial liabilities in foreign
currencies. '

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that arises with the possibility that one party to a financial instrument will
fail to discharge its obligation and cause the other party to incur a financial loss. The Company
attempts to control credit risk by monitoring credit exposures by undertaking transactions with a
large number of counterparties in various sectors and by continually assessing the credit
worthiness of counterparties.

Exposure to credit risk

The maximum exposure to credit risk before any credit enhancements at December 31, 2020 is
the carrying amount of the financial assets as set out below:
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Nature of financial assets
Bank balances
Investments

Debt securities
Term deposits

Due from insurance contract holders

Due from other insurers / reinsurers

Loans and other receivables

Reinsurance recoveries against outstanding claims

2020 2019
Rupees

109,618,403 66,119,313
3,366,363,486 2,900,226,190
200,000,000 396,000,000
3,566,363,486 3,296,226,190
523,903,316 722,168,467
72,393,409 62,240,651
83,544,606 79,782,914
18,671,953 33,671,939
4,374,495.173 4,260,209,474

Provision for impairment is made for doubtful receivables according to the Company's policy.
The impairment provision is written off when the Company expects that it cannot recover the

balance due.

The age analysis of due from insurance contract holders from other

follows:

Upto 3 months
3 to 6 months
6 to 12 months

than related parties is as

1,274,290 1,475,066
1,389,419 132,195,861
74,432 76,025,947
2,738,141 109,696,874

The age analysis of due from insurance contract holders with respect to related parties is as

Upto 3 months

3 to 6 months

6 to 12 months

More than 12 months

Concentration of credif risk

333,821,129 14,518,405
185,612,558 35,143,625
1,731,488 300,096,132
- 262,713,431
521,165,175

612,471,593

Concentration of risks arise when a number of financial instruments or contracts are entered into
with the same counterparty, or where a number of counterparties are engaged in similar business

-activities, or activities in the same geographic region, or have similar economic features that

would cause their ability to meet contractual obligations to be similarly affected by changes in

gconomic, political or other conditions.
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The Company’s portfolio of financial assets is broadly diversified and transactions are entered
into with diverse credit worthy counterparties, thereby mitigating any significant concentration
of credit risk. Provision for impairment is made for doubtful receivables according to the
Company's policy. The remaining past due balances were not impaired as they relate to a mumber
of policy holders and other insurers / reinsurers for whom there is no history of default. The
credit quality of the banks with which Company has balances including TDR's can be assessed
with reference to external credit ratings as follows:

The credit quality of Company's bank balances can be assessed with reference to external credit
ratings as follows:

[7 ’ Name of banks LnngtermRatingShort p— Rating agency 2020 ) 2018
Rupees

Cash at bank .
Sindh Bank Limited At A-] JCR-VIS 108,753,161 165,211,761
NRSP Micrafinance Bank Limited A A-1 JCR-Y1IS 350,568 492,113
Khushali Microfinance Bank Limited A+ A-t JCR-VIS 114,413 105,121
Telenor Microfinance Bank Limited A+ A-1 JCR-VIS 330,260 310318
- 109,558,402 66,119,313

Term deposi t certificates

Sindh Bank Limited At A-l JCR-VIS 200,000,000 200,000,000
NRSP Microfinance Bank Limited, . - 196,000,600
‘ h 700,000,000 . 355 000,000

Investments
Term finance certificates

Meezan Bank Limited AA+ A-l+ JCR-VIS 143,000,000 143,000,000
Bank Al Habib Limited AAt+ A-l+ PACRA 132,000,000 132,000,000
Soneri Bank Limited AA- A-1+ PACRA 150,000,000 150,000,000
United Bank Limited ) AAA Al JCR-VIS 150,000,000 15¢,000,0C0
Corporate Sukuk '

TPL Trakker Limited Af - PACRA 2'8.750,000 18,750,000

593,750,000 593,750,000

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT J

The Company's goals and objectives when managing capital are:
To be an appropriately capitalized institution in compliance with the paid-up capital réquirement
set by the SECP. The minimum paid-up capital requirement for non-life insurers is Rs. 500

million. The Companys current paid-up capital is well in excess of the Iumt prescribed by the
SECP;

To safeguard the Company's ‘ability to continue as a going concern so that it can continue to
provide returns for shareholders and benefits for the other stakeholders;

To provide an adequate retumn to shareholders by pricing insurance contracts commensurately
with the level of risk;

To maintain strong ratings and to protect the Company against unexpected events / losses; and

To ensure a strong capital base so as to maintain investor, creditor and market confidence and to
sustain future development of the business.

Page-46




S

i

[N

37

The Company’s portfolio of financial assets is broadly diversified and transactions are entered
into with diverse credit worthy counterparties, thereby mitigating any significant concentration
of credit risk. Provision for impairment is made for doubtful receivables according to the
Company's policy. The remaining past due balances were not impaired as they relate to a number
of policy holders and other insurers / reinsurers for whom there is no history of default. The
credit quality of the banks with which Company has balances including TDR's can be assessed
with reference to external credit ratings as follows:

The credit quality of Company'’s bank balances can be assessed with reference to external credit
ratings as follows:

Name of banks Long termRitEgShort term Rating agency 2020 ! - 2019
Rupees
Cash at bank ‘ ‘
Sindh Bank Limited A+ A-] JCR-VIS 108,763,161 * 65,211,761
NRSP Microfinance Banlc Limited A Al JCR-VIS 350,568 492,113
Khushali Microfinance Bank Limited At A-l JCR-V1IS 114,413 105,121
Telenor Microfinance Bank Limitad At A=l JCR-VIS 330,260 310,318
- 109,558,402 66,119313
Term depoesit certificates
Sindh Bank Limited At Al JCR-VIS 200,000,000 200,000,000
NRSP Microfinance Bank Limited, . - 196,000,000
A " 200,000,000 396 00C 000
Investments : . :
Term finance certificates ) ) ) .
Meezan Bank Limited AL+ A-l+ JCR-VIS 143,000,000 143,000,000
Bank Al Habib Limited AAF AT+ PACRA 132,000,000 132,000,000
Soneri Bank Limited Ab- Asld PACRA 150,000,000 150,000,000
United Bank Limited . AAA A-1 JCR-VIS 150,000,000 150,000,000
{Corporate Sukuk .
TPL Trakker Limited At - FACRA 18,750,000 18,750,000

593,750,000 | 553,750,000

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT ' ;

The Company's goals and objectives when managing capital are:

To be an appropriately capitalized institution in compliance with the paid-up capital _réquirement
set by the SECP. The minimum paid-up capital requirement for non-life insurers is Rs. 500

mullion. The Companys current paid-up capital is well in excess of the limit prescribed by the
SECP;

To safeguard the Company's ability to continue as a going concern so that. it can continue to
provide returns for shareholders and benefits for the other stakeholders;

To provide an adequate return to shareholders by pricing insurance contracts commensurately
with the level of risk;

To maintain strong ratings and to protect the Company against unexpected events / losses; and

To ensure a strong capital base so as to maintain investor, creditor and market confidence and to
sustain future development of the business.
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.Figures have been roun

IMPACT OF COVID-19 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

' On January 30, 2020, The International Health Regulations Emergency Committee of the
World Health Organization declared the COVID-19 outbreak “Public Health Emergency of
International Concern”. Many countries including Pakistan have enacted protection measures
against COVID-19, with a significant impact on economic activities in these countries. The
evolution of COVID-19 as well as its impact on the global and the local economy is difficult to
predict at this stage. As of the release date of these financial statements, there has been no
specifically material quantifiable impact of COVID-19 on the Company's financial condition or
results of operations. ' -

- 2020 2019
NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES |
Number of employees at the end of the year | 19 18
- Average number of employees : 15 19

‘CORRESPONDING FIGURES o

Corresponding figures have been re—érranged and re-classified, where ever necessary for the
purpose of comparison, the effect of which is not material.

~ DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE

These financial statements were authorized for issue on 7 9 MAR 7021 by the Board of
Directors of the Company. ' '

GENERAL

f to the-nearest Pakistan rupée unless otherwise stated.

CHIEFEXECUT] FFICE
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INDEPENDENT REASONABLE ASSURANCE REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS ON THE
STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT'S ASSESSMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE SHARI’AH PRINCIPLES

Introduction

We were engaged by the Board of Directors of Sindh Insurance Limited (“the Company") to report
on the management's assessment of compliance of the Window Takaful Operations (“Takaful
Operations”) of the Company, as set out in the annexed statement prepared by the management
for the year ended December 31, 2020, with the Takaful Rules, 2012, in the form of an
independent reasonable assurance conclusion about whether the annexed statement presents fairly
the status of compliance of the Operations with the Takaful Rules, 2012, in all material respects.

Applicable Criteria

The criteria against which the subject matter information (the Statement) is assessed comprise of
the provisions of Takaful Rules 2012.

Responsibilities of the Management

The Board of Directors / management of the Company are responsible for designing, implementing
and maintaining internal controls relevant to the preparation of the annexed statement that is free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, It also includes ensuring the overall
compliance of the Takaful Operations with the Takaful Rules, 2012.

The Board of Directors / management of the Company are also responsible for preventing and
detecting fraud and for identifying and ensuring that the Takaful Operations comply with laws and
regulations applicable to its activities. They are also responsible for ensuring that the
management, where appropriate, those charged with governance, and personnel involved with the
Takaful Operations compliance with the Takaful Rules, 2012 are properly trained, systems are
properly updated and that any changes in reporting encompass all significant business units.

uer Indanandanra and Nurplifu Canteal
S frLIDPRTUTNT S H o=
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We have complied with the independence and other ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics for
Chartered Accountants issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan, which is

founded on fundamental principles of integrity, ohjectivity, professional competence and due care,
confidentiality and professional behavior.
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The firm applies International Standard on Quality Control 1 “Quality Control for Firms That
Perform Audits and Reviews of Historical Financial Information, and Other Assurance and Related
Services Engagements” and accordingly maintains a comprehensive system of quality control
including documented policies and procedures regarding compliance with ethical requirements,
professional standards and applicable legal and regulatory requirements.

Our responsibilities

Our responsibility is to examine the annexed statement and to report thereon in the form of an
independent reasonable assurance conclusion based on the evidence obtained. We conducted our
engagement in accordance with International Standard on Assurance Engagements (ISAE} 3000,
Assurance Engagements Other Than Audits or Reviews of Historical Financial Information issued by
the International Auditing and Assurance Standards Board. That standard requires that we plan and
perform our procedures to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the annexed statement

presents fairly the status of compliance of the Takaful Operations with the Takaful Rules, 2012, in
all material respects.

The procedures selected depend on our judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
non-compliances with the Takaful Rutes, 2012, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, we have considered internal control relevant to the Takaful Operations compliance
with the Takaful Rules, 2012, in order to design assurance procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purposes of expressing a conclusion as to the effectiveness of the
Company's internal control over the Takaful Operations' compliance with the Takaful Rules, 2012.
Reascnable assurance is less than absolute assurance,

A system of internal control, because of its nature, may not prevent or detect all instances of non-
compliance with Takaful Rules, 2012, and consequently cannot provide absolute assurance that the
objective of compliance with Takaful Rules, 2012, will be met. Also, projection of any evaluation
of effectiveness to future periods is subject to the risk that the controls may become inadequate or
fail. The procedures performed included:

Formliiatad ol

Pvaluzted the systems, procedures and practices in place with respect to the Takaful operations
against the Takaful Rules, 2012 and Shariah advisor's guidelines;

b

+ Evaluated the governance arrangements including the reporting of events and status to those

charged with relevant responsibilities, such as the Audit Committee / Shariah Advisor and the
board of directors;

¢ Tested for a sample of transactions relating to Takaful operations to ensure that these are
carried out in accordance with the laid down procedures and practices including the regulations
relating to Takaful operations as laid down in Takaful Rules, 2012; and




IBDO

» Reviewed the statement of management’s assessment of compliance of the Takaful transactions
during the year ended December 31, 2020 with the Takaful Rules, 2012.

Concluston

Qur conclusion has been formed on the basis of, and is subject to, the matters outlined in this

report. We believe that the evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our conclusion.

In our conclusion, the annexed statement, for the year ended December 31, 2020, presents fairly

the status of compliance of the Takaful Operations with the Takaful Rules, 2012, in all material
respects.

KARACHI [%\::x_/{

DATED: MARCH 29, 2021 CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Engagement Partner: Zulfikar Ali Causer
J——




IN MEMORY OF SHAHEED MOHTARMA BENAZIR BHUTTO
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SINDH TAKAFUL

WINDOW Power T'o THE PEOPLE

Statement of Compliance of Window Takaful Operations

The Sindh Insurance Limited — Window Takaful Operations entered in financial engagements and
transactions for the year ended December 31, 2020 are in compliance with the Takaful Rules, 2012.

We affirm the following statements:

1. The Company has developed and implemented all the policies and procedures in accordance
with the Takaful Rules, 2012 and guidelines of the Shariah Adviser. The company has also
implemeniad governance arrangements including the reparting to the Audit Committes/
Shariah Adviscr and the Board of Directors;

2. All the products and policies have been approved by Shariah Advisor and the financial
arrangements including investments made, policies, contracts and transactions entered intc by
Window Takaful Operations are in compliance with the polices approved by Shariah Advisor;

3. The assets and liabilities of Window Takaful Operations of Participant Takaful Fund and
Operator's fund are separated from each other, at all times in accordance with the provisions of
the Takaful Rules, 2012;

4. The Company has adepted treatments and formats provided in the General Takaful Accounting
Regulations, 2019,

hief Executive Officer
March 29, 2021

Karachi

fol R ENCE BF YR I i A

g ot R I R R IR N

st e i




IN MEMORY OF SHAHEED MOHTARMA BENAZIR BHUTTO

Shariah Advisor’s Report to the Board of Directors
For the year ended December 31, 2020

By the Grace of Almighty Allah, Sindh Insurance Limited has continued Window Takaful Cperations in year
2020.

Shariah Advisor’s report is prepared with aim to provide information about Window Takaful Operation
transitions undertaken during the period are in compliance with Shariah Guidelines, includes to provide
opinion of Shariah Advisor about transactions with consideration of their tactically and operational nature.

In my opinion and to the best of my understanding based on the provided information and explanation:

1. Transactions made by the Takaful Operator were in accordance with shariah guidelines issued by
Shariah Advisor and requirements under Takaful Rules 2012.

2. The transactions and activities of Window Takaful Operations are in accordance with Shariah
principles in respect of the Participants Takaful Fund (Wagf Fund) and Operator’s Fund.

3. The investments have been made into Shariah Compliant avenues with shariah approval. All bank
accounts related to Window Takaful Operations have been opened in Islamic banking Institutions
with prior Shariah approval and these are separate from the conventional insurance business.

1. The Company has adopted treatments and formats provided in the General Takaful Accounting
Regulations, 2019.

| pray that Window Takaful Operations of the Company be bilessed by the Allah Almighty and takaful
operations \.Ni" flow with great success for achievement of the goals of the Company.

AR
Conmmiar
Mu ad Adnan

Shariah Advisor
Sindh Insurance Limited - Window Takaful Operation

March 29, 2021

Karachi
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: INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT - TO. THE MEMBERS OF SINDH INSURANCE LIMITED (WINDOW"
- TAKAFUL OPERATIONS) ' o .
§

Report on the Audit of the Financlal Statements

Opinidn

We have audlted the annexed ﬁnancrat statements of SINDH INSURANCE LIMITED (WINDOW TAKAFUL
OPERATIONS) (the Operator), WhICh compnse the statement of flnanaal posmon as at December 3,
2020, and profit.and loss account, the statement of comprehenswa rncome, the statement of cash flows, .
the statement of changes In funds for the year then ended and-notes ta: the financ:al statements,

re— = o
0oy

[

- as at Decemher 31 2020 and of the proflt total comprehenswe lncome, the changes in funds and rts
_ cash rows for the year then ended ' C

pesstoropiion

1

B Ethics “for Professmnal Accoun its as'adopted by the Instltute of jhartered Accountants of PaI-:Istan
(the Code) and we have fulftII “our other: ethlcal responslbihties i accurdance with the. Code. We *

o believe that the audit ev:dence we. have obtafned Is stifficient and approprlate to provide a basis f,_-,r'o”r
) opmion Co e _

- lnforinaiti'ﬁon Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

“Board of directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprfses the

tnformat!on included in. the annual report but does not include the financial ‘statements and our
auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other mformatlon and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon. - :

BDO Ebrahim & Co, Chartered Accountants

e-1 L
8D0 Ebrahirn & €., a Pakistan reglstered partnership firm,.is a member of 800 Interfiational Limited, a UK company limlted by guarantee ; S o i .
and forms parc of r.heintematlanal BDO network of lndependent member firms. ) CoLeElE e e . B . ‘
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In connectlon with our audlt of the flnancral statements our: responsrbihty is to read the other:‘
— information and, in doing so, con51der whether the other 1nformatlon s matenally mconsrstent witlh the.
i

fmancrai statements or our knowledge obtamed in- the aucht or othenmse appears to be matenal[y',,_.
mrsstated : .

!f based on the: work we have performed we conclude that there
other informatton we are requlred to report that fact We have no

=)

e e e -

A e S IR e A b L R et B i R s LR ERE AR R R

E of users taken on the bas:s of thése ﬂnanc1al statements

SAs & apphcable in Pak:stan we exercrseiprofessmnal Judgment
_ hroughout the audlt. We alsor -

| and_r_n'a,intain_professio_nat skepticis

e ldentn‘y and assess the risks of mater:al misstatément of the ﬁnanciat statements whether due to
fraud of error, design and perform audlt procedures responsive to those nsks, and obtam audit
avidence that is sufficient and appropnate to provide a basls for gur. opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material miisstatement resu[tmg from fraud fs higher than for one resulting from error,

as fraud may invotve callusion, forgery, lntentlona[ omissfons, mlsrepresentations, or the OVEFI'ldE of
internal control.

BDO Ebrahim & Co. Chartered Accountants. Page - 2

BDO Ebrabim & Co., a Pakistan reglstered partnership firm, {s a member of BOO International Limited, a UK company limited by guarantee,
and forms part of the internaticnal 80O network of Independent member firms.
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. Obtarn an. understandmg of. rnternal control relevant to the audrt ll'l order to deslgn audi, "procedures-_
that are appropriate in the crrcumstances, but not for. the purpose of express:ng an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Operator’s 1nternal control

e X Tm .

. " Evaloate the approprlateness of accountmg polrc:es used and the reasonableness of accounting r
: estrmates and related drsclosures ‘made by management' L o ¥ ‘

B Conclude on the appropnateness of management's use of the going concemm basis of accéunting and '_ ‘ |
based cn the audrt evrdence obtained, whether a material uncertarnty exists related to events or . |

~ conditions that may cast significant. doubt on the Operator 5 ability to continue’as a gorng concern P, :

If we conclude that a material uncertarnty exists, 'we are requrred to draw attention in out’ audltor $ ‘
report to the- related disclosures in the: financial statements; or if such_dlsclosures are 1nadequate,_ P l
to’ modn’y our oprmon. Our conclusrons are based on the' audit v ce"obtamed ap to the dateof - - - ‘
e our audltor 5 report HoWever, future,'events or condrtrons : 3 the Operator to cee e‘to‘.f-r R
B contrnue as a gomg concern.. _ o LSRRI e e el |

VR S i

I

b ) t : .

L trmmg of the audrt and srgmf:cant audrt frnchngs, rncludrng any sigmflcant' deflclenaes rn rnternal o T i l
control that we 1dent1fy dunng our aodlt C : :

: :. Report on Other Leg an

] egu,l_atpry ‘_Req‘uirements :

— e

. Based on our audit, we‘_ further report"t'hat: in our opinion: _' e 7 e o "

a) proper books of account have been kept by the Operator as requrred by lnsurance Ordinance, 2000 I ‘:;:' -
and the Compames Act, 2017 xIx of 2017), : : ‘

—

by
S _'.mcome the statement of cash f[ows and the statement of chang‘ n ‘un s ogether w th the notes
. _thereon have been drawn up in conformrty with the lnsuranc Ordrnance, 2000 and the Compames ﬁ
- Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and are; In agreement with the books of account R

—_——

=

o c) mvestments made;, expendlture incurred and guarantees extended durmg the year were for the ‘
' "Vpurpose of the Operator 5 busmess and -

q . -+ d) nozakat was d_eductlbl_e at séurce under the Zakat and Ushr Ordr'na_nce', 1980 (XVHI of 1980).

BDO Ebrahim & Co. Chartered Accountants Page - 3

8D0 Ebrahim & Co., a Pakistan registered partnership firm, is a mEmber of 8DO Internatlonal Limited, a UK company lrmlted by guarantee, o
-and forms part of the nternational BDO network of independent member firms. ; P
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The engagement partner on the audlt resultmg in th1s‘ mdepende . a'udifof’$ report 1s Z'ulfiF;éF Al -

- Causer

%JL_.J !

: _KARACHI

| "t:"*wan 2 9 MAR zum

== =

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS -

80O Ebrahim & Co. Chartered Accountants Page- 4
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and forms part of r.he International 8GO netwark of independent member firms. . "
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SINDH INSURA.NCE LIMITED - WINDOW TAKAFUL OPEMTIONS
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2020

OpcrétorsFiirid o Parnclpant’s Takaful Fund

ASSETS. . : ) Lo R b
Properry and eqmpment R . 28 40849 - ¢ T " ‘. .
Intangxbleﬂsscrs : . © 1527501 166612 T T T

RN TR

ap ]

g -.9 087, 16975390 _?
67459785 35,087,330 23.640512 , -

Taxation - prov:smn ]e.ss payrnenm B h B B | 932 355. .. I1;119:498. L .; L - i I
TOTAL LIABILITIES : . : : . - 6,285 645 _10.232:328 . - 2T, 167 758 22 932 245 %
TOTAL FUND AND LIABILITIES : 38 012, i24 37 459 735 45 082 580 . . . 23,640,512

INGENCIES AND COMhﬁTMEN _ o




SINDH INSURANCE LIMITED - WINDOW TAKAFUL OPERATIONS
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT ]
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

Partxc:pants‘ Takaful Fu_nd
Contnbutlons ‘earned .
Less Conmbunons ceded to retakaﬁll

Surplus before mvestment mcome

- Inivestment income T S ;
Other income o 7 31y 1,638,039 - 551, s

Less: Modarib's share of investment income = - : 32
Surpius transfenedto accumulated surp!u s -

Wakalafee: T S e AR et 4,535,205
Commission expense LT Co28
Gencral adrmmstrat:vc and mzmaaemcnt expenses o oo 29

Prot~ t aﬁer taxanon

I’he_' anr;_;::g’ec_!_ D q_tes_‘f%om_'} tor4s “form

(374, 520),'.: L (412,181):
2,026 . ° - -3,6661623°

L(103,356). .

(4266201) Lo

L (8TTT8Y.
CAA4TATY -

N
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SINDH INSURANCE LIMITED - WINDOW TAKAFUL OPERATIONS
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

1
S
L

2020 ' 2019
L Rupee..

* Participants' Talaful Fund

)

fo prot‘ t and !oss account

Unreahscd (Joss) / gam on avanlab]e for sale' investments .
(net ofdeferred tax) . . ) (5 481) o 55,050

. .

Supls for theyear e i 5212006 3666623 .

i
]
i
5
R
f
f
i

Total ‘co_mprehenswe income for the year

AT 3,167

Opera or' s F‘und

e |

' Profit after taxanon

Othcr'-com]:_a;'ghgns;ve (loss) /mcme a

AR

3850370

[ et o £ e e A TER £ o e TR e AR S o T T e i e e it 5




SINDH INSURANCE LIMITED - WINDOW TAKAFUL OPERATIONS
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUNDS .
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31; 2020

.§tatutory fund || -

Balancc as at .Ianuary 01 2019
Total comprehanswe income for the year '

Profii for the yéar - .

Othcr comprchenswe 1ncome for the year

(101536
74,499,022

]

Ba]ance as at December 31, 2020

61726479

—

) -,Ceﬁi ed ll.\‘l-bnéj{_-

Ba[ance as at-Jlanuary 01 2019

==
—
(=]
—+
LB
o
=3
3.
o
=3
[
:l"
&g
e
LU
g
=,
Q'
o
g
@
g
=
=
o
Bt

Surplus for the year , _ R
Other comprchenswe income for the year; R AR

3 666 623_.; 366

RN,

300,000 85,12

Totel comprehenswe income for the year - - 7. s

123,143

" Surplus for the year ' -
Other cqmprehens:ve_ loss for the year -

(5,4'31)

TS212.026 | 5212026

- (5,48D) e

(51

;-5,212,025,

~.-5,206,545.

300,000 79,643

Balance as at December 31, 2020 | 5335165

—— 3514817

> |
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SINDH INSURANCE LIMITED - WINDOW TAKAFUL OPERATIONS

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

DPER‘\TING CASH FLOWS
a) Takaﬁ.x! acuvmcs
Contribution recewed
Retakaful contriburion paid
Wikala fec received / (paid)
. Claams pmd ‘
o tz.kaful and other recoveries recelved
- Commlssmn pa:d
" Modarib share feceived / (pald)
Rcbate rece:vcd .
Net cash generated from taka.ﬁ.ll actw:tles
b) Other operating actwltlcs
Income tax pa:d .
Qenéral and other cxpenses paid
cher opgmnng p_aympn_t -

th :ash (uscd m) ! gen:rat:d From all upcratmg acuwnca :

IN‘VESTM]:NT AC’I‘!VITIES )
Profit./ retum rccewed on mve:tmcm
Orher mcome : ’
Purchas: of' mvesrmems B
Proceeds from d:sposal of‘ investments :

Net. msh gcnerated ﬁ'om / (uscd in} mv:stmg actxvmes

F I.NANCING ACT IV]TIES
Imer fiind Qard-e-Hasna Transfer
Total cash flow! From- nant:mg activitiss
Nt cash used =T
Cash and cash cquwalcnts at the begmnmg of yca.r :
Cash and cash eqmvaIcms at end of thc yc '

A.momzanuu : . . .
Income fax pnld ' B
Other i inéome Y
tncrcasei(d:crcase) inassets other than cash
Decrease/(:ncmse) in liabilities

- Investmenti mcome
Prof' t bcfure taxation ,

Pn::-tiéip'anl'a Takaful Fand

a6y

. Operator's Fund
2020 . 2019 2020 ... 2018
= Rupees—- “—Rupees
- - 11,687,927 19,538,100
R (5364,937).. 1. {3,041,285)
2536206 - - B795219 (2,536,206) (8.795,19)-

X 0]9 266}. .

enasy-

3327364
Ll ERT - 3eymagl 0 319353
S2647221 | 9198381 . 15707587 4294829 .
(699308)|) - (384,723) TI2TSH0))|. (349,720)"
®334397)F (2 o e
. 757484 B XLy B (11475)
' 11,110,353)

(2.174.954)"

" (604,195),

R ],12’8,577
(25,000,000)

39,951,405

o143 |
38039

T (33,500.000)

1948025 |

(105,346)| -

'(13 000 000)

8).. " (32.447,108) - .

2,393,930

: {11,500,600) -

. (18,000;000)

i(n"oco'ouj‘-

14,047 371

. _4-62 814}
- 21638264

+ 7863,620

i 169753907

: (614‘11:)

Dty

349729 |-

. 699,308 g . g
1,503,197 |1 = 1,633,039 |11 101681 |
2,341,247 |- (4 367,259) ST L,360506 [ (958,749)
5422272 -6 sse) LTSI (2,541,350)
4,052,341 [ - L. oarenxl 20600905
7,766,733 -_:3.625,‘261 5212026 - 3.666,623.

T,

‘_____m,RE_C'.T-OL'——-‘—’-—ﬁ :

. DIRECTOR

ooossog)




SINDH INSURANCE LIMITED - WINDOW TAI_’_{AFUL OPERATIONS
NOTES TO THE F]NANCIAL STATEMENTS '
- FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEM:BER 31 2020

,1' e LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE or BUSINESS

1.1 Slndh Insurance Lirmted (the Company) was" mcorporated in Paklstan under the repealed
Compames Ordinance, 1984 (now Companles Act; 201 ' ' ' GO '
December 20, 2013 and obtained, the-cerhﬁcate ‘of ‘cor
' 22 ol ‘4:. All shares ofthe Corn an""

etc.?

- Pa:*rrc1p'ants for management of Takafuli opcranons, mvcsu'nent'of Waqf and Operator's Fund\"_:
are approved by the Shanah Adwsor of the Operator ' : S ~ '

14 The reg15tered ofﬁce and pnnc1pa1 place of busmess of the Operator 1s srtuated at lst FIoor, o
T Impenal Court Dr ZlauddmAhmed Road Karacln R '

g BASIS or PREPARATION AND STATEMENT OF COMI’LIANCE'{{ '

- These tﬁn'anclal statem_ents have been prepared in accordance wrth accountmgj and reportmg o |
' standards ‘as. apphcabledm Paklstan ~The: accountmg an'd.r &) ards compnse of

' Internatlona] Fmancml-j.Reportmg Standards ([FRSS) 1ssue by CE Intemauonal Accounnng s

ood ves 1ssued un&er the Cc)mnames Act 2017, the Insurance Ordlnance 2000 :ﬂre'lnsurance )
Rules 2017, Insurance Accountmg Regu.Ianons, 2017, SECP Takaﬁll Rules, 2012 and General |
- Takafu] Accounting Regulation 20 19 ) |

In .case requirements differ, the provision of and directives 1ssued under the Companies Act, - o i

2017, the Insurance Ordinance, 2000, the Insurance Rules, 2017, Insurance Accounting - T 5

regulations, 2017, SECP Takaful Rules, 2012 and General Takaful Accountmg Regulation, - : -
- 2019 shall prevail. -

m‘"-‘.—

These financial statements have been. prenared in line with the format issued by the SECP L
through the General Takaful Accounting Regulation 2019, vxde SRO 1416(1)/2019 dated ;L
November 20, 2019, .

™ Tem -
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2.1

2.2

for the cash flow 1nfcrn:1at10n

NEW STANDARDS
B AP 'ROVED ACCO TIN

These financial statements reflect the financial position and results of operations of both the
" Operator's Fund and Participant Takaful Fund in a manner that the assets, liabilities, income

and expenses of the Operators Fund and Parttcrpants' Takaful Fund remam separately

1dent1ﬁable : .

Basxs of measure'ment RERRERE LR

These ﬁnancral statements have been prepared under the hrstoncal cost conventmn except'
avarlab!e for sa]e mvestments that have been measured at fa.tr values, -

The ﬁnancia.l statements have been repared foIlowmg th'__‘ —accrual ba515 of accountmg except

Functronal and preeentanon curréncy

These ﬁnancral statements have been prepared and presented in Pakrstani ”Rupees" whrch is
the Operator s functronal and presentatton currency SRR

TIDNS‘-‘AND Al\/.[E' -MENTS TO PUBLISHED‘_

ds / amendments- ha

'I'he Operator has adopted the 'standards-/' ‘amendments to the followmg approved accounnng

stanidards as applicable in Paklstan which became cft'ectwe durmg ‘the. yea.r ﬁ-om the dates
mentioned below agatnst the respectrve standard;
: : Effectlve date

(annualpencds= '

begmnmg on or
after)

Amendments to IFRS 2 IFRS 3, IFRS 6, IFRS 14, IAS 1, LAS 8, fAS 34, '

IAS 37, IAS 38,IFRIC. 12, IFRIC 19, IFRIC 20, IFRIC 22; and SIC-32 to”

update these pronouncements with’ regard to references to and quotes frorn

the. framework or to indicate where théy refer to different version of the - o

Conceptual Framework I o January 01, 2020

IFRS 7 Ftnancral Instruments Dtsclosures Amendments regardmg pre- o
' replacernent issues in the context of the IBOR refonn = January 01,2020 . -7

IFRS 16 Leases - Amendment to provide lessees with an exempnon frorn o
assessing whether a COVID-19-related rent concession is a lease

‘modification S | :, S -Tal_luar}!-ﬂll,2020 RS

IAS 1 Presentatron of Financial Statements - amendments regardrng the _ L
- definition of matenahty J anuary.01, 2020

IAS8  Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and
Errors - amendments regarding the definition 6f materiality, January 01, 2020

Page-2




Effective date
(annual periods
beginning on or

* after)
Lnancrel Instruments: Recogmtxon and Measurement
mendments regardmg pre-replaeement 1ssues i the context of : '
eIBORreform e : : Januar’yOl 2020

Fmancral Instruments and Amendment to IFRS 4 'Insurance Contracts-

' FRS 9 w:th IE‘RS 4

a.nmal Instruments was 1ssued on July 24 2017 This’ standard is adopted locally by
es and Exchange Comrmssmn of Pakistan through its 8. R.0. 229 (12019 and is
: accounting penod / year endmg on or after June 30 2019.

laces the existing guidance in IAS 39 Fmanc1a1 Instruments: Recognition and
at. IFRS' 9 mcludes Tevised guldance on the- cIassrﬁcauon and measurement-of
truments “a'‘new expected credit loss model for caleulatmg impairment on financial
1w general hedge accountmg requuements Tt'also cames forward the guldance on
and derecogmt:on of ﬁnanc1al mstruments ﬁ'om IAS 39_

, cts-”- Applymg IFRS 9 'Fmancral I.ustruments' with
,ctwe for anuual p $ begmmng on-or- after Iuly 01, 2018). The amendments
¢ arising from the: dlfferent effective dates’ 6f’IFRS. 9 and the forthoommg new
'S 17 'Infurance Corfracts', The amendments mtroduce tiwo-alternative options for
ing contracts within the scoPe of IFRS 4, ‘hotably a temporary exemption arrd an
sroach. : “The: temporary exemptron enables:: ehglble entrtres' to:. defer = “the:
jon date of IFRS 9 ‘The overlay approach allows ‘an entlty applying FRS 9’ fiom
8 onwards to rerhove from profit or loss the effects: of some-of the accounting
that may occur from applymg IF RS9 before IFRS 17 1s apphed

r has detenmned that- it is ehglble for the temporary exempnon optron since: the
s not prevrously applied any version of IFRS 9, its-activitiés are: predom.mantly
fith insurance as.the percentage of the total . carrying amoiurit of its: habﬂmes
ith insurance relative to the total carrying amount of all'its liabilities is greater than

1d the Operator doesn't engage in 51gmﬁcant activities u.nconnected with i msurance R

orical available information, Under the temporary
apphcatron of IFRS 9 until the apphcatlon IFRS 1_7';; S

pt1on optlon, the Op

: the appropnate olassrﬁcatton of financial assets: under IFR.S 9 a.n entrty wouId

ss the contractual cash flows characteristics of any financial asset. Indeed the.
rms of the financial asset give rise, on specified dates, to cash ﬂows that are soIely
srincipal and interest on the principal amount outstanding (“SPPI”) i.e. cash flows
sistent with a basic lending arrangement. In a basic lending arrangement,
for the time value of money and credit risk- are typically the most significant
terest,

Page-3
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solely payments of pnnmpal and'mterest (SPPI') on'th '

IFRS 9 defines the terms ‘principal’ as being the fair value of the financial asset at intial
recognition, and the ‘interest’ as being compensation for (i) the time value of money, and (i) the
credit risk associated with the principal amount outstanding dun'ng a particular period of time.

- The.tables below set out the fair values as at the end of reportmg penod and the amount of

' change in the fair value- dunng that period’ for the followmg two- groups: of ﬁnanc;al “assets
separately :

fmancml assets W1th contractual _tenns that give. nse on speclﬁe 'dates,to cash 'ﬂo § that__are_

, ot that. meets the deﬂmtmn of held: f
managed and whose performance is evaluated on & fair value basm, and

all otber financial assets
Decemher 31 2020
Fall the SPPI test: “fli . Pass.the SPPI test
‘Falr value Change in * Fair value - Change in,
K unrealised g gam Creet unreahsed ‘gain
-==--Rupees — -
F’mancml assets - Operator's Fu.nd _
Qarde- HasnatoParnmpants' TakefdFa - o - 1000000 -
Investments ' . o . o e
" Equity securities * - s 13,201,876 126,043 = ' .
Term deposit recelpts"' R - © 25,000,000 -
Loans and other recéivable * = . e - - ) 937 350,,_ o R a
Recewab_le from PTF * ' ' - 2,814, 110,-1‘__ SR
Cashatbank* o et e T TREIE0 b
: L 13,201,876 126,043 54,615,580 - D e
Financial assets - Paftieiﬁan:t's,Takafn] Fund
) Investmems. . . .
Equity seCurities* 1,829,286 37,284 o T -
Term deposit receipts® - - - . 35,000,000 . -
Loan and other receivable * - - 1,218,635 -
Ta.kaﬁll ! retakaﬁxl recelvables * . - - 1,720,785 . - . =
~ Cash at bank * - - 1,917,037 -
1 829,286 3‘7 284 39 856, 457' - -

C 'l‘he carrying amounts of these ﬁnanctal assets rneasu:red applying IAS 39 are. 8 reasomable appronmanon of
. thelr f'au' va]ue : .
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3.3

Decémber 31, 2020

Gross carrying amount of financial assets that pass SPPI test

AAA i A+ i A [ Natrated
. . . Rupnnr
Operator's fund : . . N
Qard-c -Hasna to Parnc:pants Talcaful Fund- - - - - 18,000,000 - -
. Lodns! a.ndothcr receivable o - _' i e - RN o 937‘,850
Rccewable frcm PIF : A o i 2 S e e 281401107
Castrat bank - ' - 7,818,903 44,717 -
Term deposit receipts within fnaruring 12 -
months 25,000,000 G ! = — o
e ‘ 25,000,000 7818903 . - . 44717 . 21751960

-

Tcrrm &cpos:t re:cexpts mthm ma:unng 12 ) o Vo, . - )
months ° 135,000,000 _ . - .
35.000.000 1.916.710 . . 327 . 2.939.420

“Stardards / amendments that are effective in. current year and not relevant to the
Operator _ : : ' R o
‘ Effectwe date o

_ L : S begmnmgonor‘

- ‘ : " after)
IFRS 9 Fmancxal Instruments'- A.mendments regardmg pre-replacement ‘ Co
: issues in the context of the IBOR reform ‘ .- January 01,2020
IFRS.3 Busmess Combinafions - amendm‘ants to'clarify the deﬁmtmn of : e
! busmcss . _-._ D _ ' .}'anuary 01 2020:

Other than the amendments to standards mentloned"'above there axe certam annual
1mprovements rnade’ to IFRS that became effecnve dunng the year:

Annual 1mprovements to IFRSs (2018 2020) Cycle.
TFRS 41 Agriculture | - " January 01,2020

Standards / amendments not yet effeétive

The followmg amendments to the approved accountmg standards as applicable in Palustan
would be eﬁ'ectwe from the dates mentioned below against the resPectIve standard:

I'FRS 4 Insura.uce Contracts - Amendmcnts regardmg replacemcnt Issues..

in thc context of the IBOR. reform - . _ J anuzuy 01, 2021
IFRS 7 Financial Instrdm_cnt_s: Disc_lo’su_res - Amendments rcgard'mg
replacement issues in the context of the IBOR reform ~ January 01, 2021
Page-5




IFRS 9

IAS 39

F manc1al Instmments = Amendments- regardrng replacement
issues m the context of the IBOR reform -

Effective date
(annual periods
beglnnlng-on or

after) .

IanuaryOl 2021

Fmancml Instrmnents = Amendments regardmg replacement .

1ssues m the context of the IBOR refonn

IFR$ _16 Leases - Amendments;: regardrng replacement tssues fn the -
contextofthelBORreform " R

IFRS 3- ~Busmess Comblnatlons amendments updatmg a. reference to
thc Conceptual Framework '

IAS 16

Property, Plant and eqnpment - Amendments roh'i’ottmgr .a

o company from deductmg from the cost of pr0perty plant and

TAS 37

RS E

o the defen'al approach

IFRS 9.

' IFRS17 1

IAS 1

-The annual improvements to [FRSs that are effective from the datés mentioned below against

T eqtupment amounts recerved from selhng 1tem’

"-IFRS4andIFR89 A RS

- cla.ss1ﬁcanon of liabilities as current or non—current

] roduced wh1le

Provrsrons, Contmgent Lrabthtles and Contmgent Assets -
_ " Amendments regardmg the costs to mclude when assessmg
whether a contract 1s onerous. : '

Insurance Contracts - 'Arnendments regardmg the exprry date of

Fmancral Instruments Amendrnents regarchng the mteractton of

Insura.nce Contracts - Amendments to address coricerns and
nnplementatton challenges that were identified after IFRS 17 was~

published -

Presentation of Financial Statements - Amendments regarding the

~ respective standards: |

Page-6

January 01 2021"“'
January 0, 2021

January 01; 2022

" Jamary 01,2022

JanuaryOl 2022
A .TanuaryOl 2023 ', -

J’anuary 01 2023

J'anuarj,r 01, 2023

January 01,2023




== == =

Effective date
(annual periods
beginning on or
after)
Annual lmprovements to IFRSs (2018 2020) Cycle Lot
IFRSI Fn‘st-ttme AdOpnen of International Financial Reéporting
Standards _ ‘ January 01, 2022
IFRS9 Financial Instruments T Januiary 01,2022

Standards or interia'retations not fet e'ffective_

The followmg new standards and Interpretations have been rssued by the Internanonalf

Accounting Standards Board. (IASB), which have not been adopted locally by the Secunnes and
Exchange Commrssmn of Paktstan (SECP)

T.FRS 1 Fxrst Tune Adopnon of Internanonal F].nancral Reporttng Sta.ndards
IFRS 17 Insm'ance Conn'acts

The Operator expects that the adoptron of the other amendments and rnterpretatrons of the,

standards will not have any rhaterial impact and therefore will not affect the Operator's ﬁnancral
statements in the penod of tmtral appheatzon - :

USE OF JUDGEMENT 5 AND ESTHVIATES

" The preparatlon of ﬁnanc:lal statements in conforrmty mth the reqm.rements of accountrng and -
repornng standards 25 apphcable in Pakistan - requires- management to make Judgrnents, '

estimates and associated: assumptrons that affect the: apphcanon of policies- and’ reported
amounts of assets and liabilities,’ mcome and expenses Thé )udgments est:rnates and

' assoczated assumpnons are based on’ “historical experience, current trends and various” other
factors that are beheVed to be reasonable under the cxrcm:nstances the result of wlnch form the -
_ basrs of maklng the est:mates abotit earrymg values of assets and habrhnes that are not readﬂy

apparent from other sources. Actual results ‘may differ frorn these éstimates,

Est'unates

The areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to- the ﬁnanelal statements or

judgment was exercised in apphcanon of accountzng policies, are as follows

 Nete
- Unearned contribution reserve : R 5.6.2
- Contribution due but unpaid - net 5.6.3
- Provision for outstanding claims (including IBNR) 5.7.1
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- 5.1

52

=, November 2019 has-i
_ Operator has chang'

Note
- Prepaid retakaful contribution ceded 5.8.2
- Retakaful recoveries against outstanding claims 583
- Deferred commission expense ' 5.9
- Unearned retakafil rebate -~ - 59.2
- Taxation (current and deferred) 522

SUM]\/IARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES ~

The srgtuﬁcant accountlng pohcres adopted in preparatton of these ﬁnanf:la.l statements are set.
out below. These pohc1es have been apphed consistently to all years presented except stated in-
note 5.1. : :

General Takaful Accountmg Regulatlons, 2019

The Secuntles a.nd Exchange Commrssmn of Paktstan vxde SR.O 1416 (1) 2019 dated
ed General Takaful Accountmg Regulahons 2019 Accordmgly, the
g_'=rpreparat10n and” ‘présentation of these: ‘financial
nt: of these regulatrons “The- apphcatton of - these:

statements o comp

. regulanon for- the: purposcl of preparatron ‘and presentation’ of the. ﬁnancla.l statements are

effective. fram January 01, 2020; Accordingly, correspondmg ﬁgures have been presented in
accordanice with the new regulations. However, the change. Had no- 1mpact on the profit and loss
of Operators Fund, surplus / deficit of the Participants' Takaful Fund or their respective fund
balances. Significant changes in the statement of financial posmon and profit and loss account
are glven in-note 5.2. of these finaricial statements : p

- Changes in presentatmn and drsclosure of financial statements

-As .per: General Takaful Accountmg Regulattons 2019 ("the Regu]ahons"), the presentatron

- - and disclosure requtrements of the ﬁnanclal statements was changed. for general and window
. wo takaful operators for actounting penods commencmg on or after January 1, 2020 Accordmgly,

- _‘I—W1th effect from .Tanuary 01L; 2020 the format prescnbed in the Regulahon has been adoptﬂd,

S and changes to the presentatlon and drsclosures in the ﬁnanczal statements have been apphed

. Key changes in the prescnbed Annexure include a change in the presentatron of assets /. _

liabilities in the statement of financial position. Drsaggregatlon of underwntmg results and

~ other elements of the statemént of profit and loss account, Other than these,, there have also B
: been certain changes in the nomenclature of various elements of the ﬁnanc1a1 statern its. These. 7 _
do not have any financial impact on the profitability and openmg retamed earmngs Some of the EAN

key changes resultmg ﬁ-om the change in accounting policy, as aforementtoned on the" pnor '
year the financial statements has been summarized belaw:
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5.2.1

523

Statement of financial pesition

o1

New Classification . . Previpus classification

Serial - Previol
no. and presentation “and presentation
1 Taxation - payment less provision. - Té)éation - net—.
2 Classified under "Receivable from' Separate]y dlsclosed in the:
PTE", as "Wakala fee rccelvable" . statement of financial .
pusmon, as "Wakala and modanb
fee receivable”, :
3 Cleassified under "Payable to OPF",. Separately dlsclosed in the -
as "Wakala fee payable™. statement .of financial -
position, as "Wakala and_ mo_darib
fee payable”,
4 Classified under "Receivable ﬁ—om Classified under "Wakala and
PTF", "Modanbs share recewab]e_:" ‘modarib receivable”, as “Modanb-
: e share of mvestment" =
5 Classified under "Payabte to OP : 'assxﬁed under "Waka]a and
"Modanb‘s sharc payable : " modarib payable" as "Modan'b
. share of mvesiment" SR
6 Classified under *'Recei'\?'éi;]é’iﬁem ‘ CIass1ﬁed under "Loans and .
PTF", as "other receivable / payable". “other receivable”, as_."recewable
from Participant Takaful fund", -
7 Classified under "Receivable from - Classified under "Other creditors
PTF", as "othér receivable / p'ayable"'. and accruals”, as "Payable to
-+ .7 Operators find",
8 Classified under "Receivable f_r:om-l C]assiﬁcd under “Loans and .
PTF", as "other receivable / payable", other receivable", as "receivable
“from Operators fund",
9 . Classified under "Receivablc from C]assiﬁed under "Other creditors
: PTE", as "other recewable/ payab]e" and accruals", as- "Payable to
: ’ Part:clpant Takaful fund™;
_Profit and loss account
Serial New Classification _ Previous classification
ng., and presentation and presentation
Classified and deducted - Disclosed separately in the
from "Conn-fbut;on profit and logs account
.eamed" in the for PTF as Wakala expense.

profit and loss account
for PTF, as Wakala fee,
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2019
——Rupees—-

374,351

42,501
755,353
,:(%55,353)
65,635

- (65,635)

4,535,205




5.3

 as appropriate; only when it is probabl

Serial New Classification Previous classification 2019
ne. and presentation ax'ld iJresentation : ~—Rupees—
2 Separately disclosed in . Dcducted from conmbunon
" tHeprofit and loss - " eamned inder "Net. Contnbutmn
account for PTF , as "Confribution Revcnue in the )
ceded torefakaful”, - 1 - profit and loss.accotint
o for PTF, as"Retakaful ‘
expense - 3,526,583
-3 Separately d1sclosed m o C]asmﬁed u.nder "I.nvestment
the profit and loss - VT income i the . :
account for OPF, a3, "Modanb'_ - proﬁt and Joss account : L STl el
share of investment ineome". - -~ for PTF/OPE. -~ © 412,181

Property and equipment

Owned fixed assets are stated at cost, s1gmfymg historical cost; less accumulated depreciation
and any provision for accumulate § 1mpalrment Cost of an. xtem of fixed agsets consists of
historical cost, borrowing cost pertaining to erection / constriction period of quahfymg asset
duectly attributable cost of bnngmg the asset to workmg concht]on

; '_can_ym a.mount-, or. recogmzed as & separite asset,
) t future benefits associated: with the item will flow to
the Operator and the cost of the itém.: can be ‘measured: rehably All other repau-s anid

Subsequent costs are inclided i in t

* maintenance costs are charged to profit and loss account as. and when incurred.

Depreciation is calculated on strmght lme basis at the rates, specified in note 6 to the financidl
statements. Depreciation  on addmons is chargcd from the ‘month the assets are avallable for
use while on dlsposals dcpremanon Is charged up fo the month in Wthh the assets are d1sposed
off. — :

The camying value. of asséts are’ reviewed for impairment when events or chahges in
circumstances indicate that carrying valué may riot be recoverable. If any such indication ex1st'
and where the carrying values exceed the estm:tated recoverable amounts, the assets are written

~ down'to their recovérable amouts. ‘The’ useful life and deprec1at10n method are rev1ewed and ‘
adjusted 1f appropnate at each reportmg date. . : T

: Gams and losses on d15posals aré deterrmned by companng process with the carrying amount of
the assets d1sposed of these'are ta.ken to staternent of proﬁt or loss.

'Intangible assets

‘These are stated at cost less accuzmﬂated amortisation and provision for accumulated.

impairment, if any.
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3.5

the. assets are written dowu to thetr recoverable arnount

Amortisation is calculated from the momth the asseis are available for use'using the
straight-line method, whereby the cost of the intangible asset is amortised over. its
estimated useful life over which economic benefits are expected to flow to the Operator.

The ugeful life and amorttsatlon methods are rev1ewed md adjusted 1f appropnate at each
repornngdate ' R SRR e e

Software development costs are only cap1tal1sed to the extent that future econormc
beneﬁts are expected to be denved by the Operator '

The carrymg values of mtanglble assets are revrewed_ for 1mpatrment when _events,_ or.

changes in c1rcumstan
mdlcanon exist and, ‘where:

Takaful contracts

Takaful contracts are based on. the pnnctples of Wakala. Takaful contracts 50 agreed usually

the overall ObJBCtIVB of ehmmatmg the element of uncertamty [

Takaful Operator

Once a contract has been classrﬁed as a takaful contract 1t temains a takaﬁJ.I contract for the
remamder of its lifetime, even Lf the takaful nsk reduces s1gmﬁcantly durmg this penod unless
all nghts and obhganons are extmgutshed or exprred

The Operator underwntes non-hfe takaful contracts that can be categonsed mto

L. F:.re and property damage
- Marine, avranon and transport
. .-'-Motor '

o '--Acc1dcntal and health

: -l\/hscellaneous

: 'Connacts may be concluded for a fixed term of one year, for Iess than one year: and 1n some' o

msptre concept of Tabarru (to dOnate for beneﬁt of others_; and mutual sharmg of losses w1th _ -

m = o =9

cases for more than one year. However, most of the contracts are for twelve months duratron RN
Takaﬁtl contracts entered into by the Operator under whmh the contract holder is another
takaful operator (inwards retakaful) of a facultative naturé are included- within the individual
category of takaful contracts, other than those which fall under treaty. The takaful tisk involved

in these contracts is similar to the contracts undertaken by the. Operator as Takaful Operator.
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b)

d)

5.6

5.6.1

Fire and property damage

Fire and property takaful contracts mainly compensate the customers for damage. suffered to

their property. Customers who undertake commercial activities on their premises could also

receive compensanon for the loss of eamings caused by the. mablhty to use the covered
properties in their business actmnes (business mterruptron cover)

Marine, aviation and transport

Marine, avratlon and transPort class of busmess prowdes coverage agamst loss and damage to_ .
- goods-in transit by any means of” conveyance phys1ca1 loss’ or. damage to aircraft; ships, and-

. against fiabilities to third part:es and passengers arising from thelr use.
Maotor

Motor takaful contracts cover physical loss or damage to the vehicle and liabilities to third
parties as provided under the requirements of the Motor Vehicle Ordinance, 1965,

Accident and'heelfh

Accrdent and health takafnl contracts mamly compensate hosprtahzatlon and patrent

medical coverage to the insured and indemnity for the death as result of an accident. These -

¢ontracts are generally one year contracts

: Mlscellaneous

A_ll other takafill contracts Ilke machmery breakdown, bonds cash in hand cash n transrt
personal accident, public liabilities, health, crop, livestock, travel, bankers and other financial

institutions packages; product hab111t1es professional indemnity, workers compensatlon etc are

mcluded under Miscellaneous takaful COVEL.-
Co_ntrib'uﬁon _

Contribution income earned

Contribution written under a policy is recognised as iricome over the period of takaful ﬁ-om the .

date of issue of the policy to which it relates to 1ts expu'y as “follows:
a) for takaﬁrl business, evenly over the period of the policy;
b) fcir_ proportionel retakaful business, evenly over the period of underlying retakaful policies;

¢} for non-proportional retakafil business, on inception of the retakaful contract in accordance
with the pattern of retakaful service,
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5.6.2

5.6.3

5.6.4

5.7

- Takaful claims are charged to PTF and mclude all claims occurrmg durmg the year, whether PR

- and any ad_]ustrnents to claims outstandmg from previous years:: CIaJms are. charged'to 'proﬁt

Where the pattern of incidence of risk varies over-the period of the policy, contribution is
recognised as.revenue in accordance Wwith the pattern of incidence of risk.

Where contn’ounon for a policy is payable in instalments, full contnbuuon for the duration of
the policy is recogmsed as wriften at the inception of the.policy- and d reIated asset is set up n
respect of the contribution recewable at a later date., Contribution is stated gross of ¢ commission - -
payable to mtermedlanes and exclusive of taxes and duties levied 6n contributions.

Unearned contrlbutmn reserve

The uneamed contnbutlon reserve 1s the uncxplred port1on of the contnbutlon mcludmg:
administrative surcha:ge which’relafes to’ business . in forcée ‘at the rcportmg ‘date. Uneared -
contribution' has béen caleulated -by applying 1/24th method .and proportionate method for
policies covering a period of one year and other policies respecuvcly as specified in the General
Takaful Accounting Regu.latlons 2019,.

Contribution due but unpaid - net

Contribution due but uapaid under takaful contracts is recorded as receivable when it is due, at
the fair value of considération receivable less provision for doubtful debts, if any. If there is
objective evidence that the receivable is impaired, the Operator reduces the carrying amount of
the recelvable accordmgly and recogmzes 1t as unpaument loss in profit and: loss account,

Contributory deficlency reserve

At each reporting date; liability adequacy tests. are performed separately for each class of-
‘business under the Insurance Accounting Regulations, 2017 to ensure: the adequacy of the.
unéarned contribution liability for that class, Ifs perfonned by companng the expected futuré:
I1ab111ty, aﬁer retakaﬁil ﬁ'om cleums and other expenses mcIudmg retakaﬁli expense wakalaa

p011c1es in force at reportmg date w1th the canjnng amount. of uneamed contnbutxon hab111ty

The movement in the contnbunon deﬁmency reserve is recorded as an éxpense / income in
profit'and loss account for the year. '

‘The requlrement for additional provision for unexpired risks is ‘determiined on the basis ofan

'; actuarial valuation. The latest valuation ‘was carried out, as of 31 December 2020 No
- contnbutlon reserve is required as at. December 31, 2020 as determined by actuary

Cla:ms expense

and loss account as mcurred based on estimated liability for compen.satlon owed under the
takaful contracts.
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5.7.1

- 5.8

581

582

5.8.3

Provision for outstanding claims (including IBNR)

The PTF recognises liability in respect of all claims incurred upto the reporting date which 18
measured at the undiscounted value of the expected fiiture payments, The claims are consideréd
to be incuyred at the tlme of the mc1dent gwmg nse to the claun except as otherw1se expressl)"
indicated in'a Takaful contract :

The Operator takes advice from actuary for the determmatlon of IBNR cla.zms Prov131on for
[BNR: clajims have been esnmated based on Expected. Loss Ratio’ (ELR) rnethod except for’
health busmess where amix of ELR and Cham Ladder (CL) method is used, CL method is not' .

; completely used:since portfoho_ Xperier “Op 2 ¢ 10,
Iong penod of claimis- development volanhty and’ crechblhty of expenence Accordmgly, '
prowswn has been made based on IBNR factors applied on. mcurred clal.ms deterrruned by the-
actuary

Retakaful contracts
' Réfakaful‘ ekpense

Contnbutmn ceded is recogmsed as an expense over the penod of reta.ka.ﬁll from mceptmn to
which it relates to its expiry as foHows

a) for proporti'onal retakaful b'us‘me'ss, evenly over‘ﬁhe peﬁb_d of the uﬁderlfiﬁg policies;
b) . for non-b‘roportiona] retallcafuI business evenly over the period of indéximity-. -

Where the pattem of mc1dence of nsk vanes over the penod of the pohcy, retakaful

‘ Prepmd retakaful cuntnbution ceded

'Ihe portmn of retakaful contnbunon ceded not recognised as an expense as at year end is

recogmsed as prepaid retakaful contnbunon ceded. Un.recogmsed p01‘t10n 1s determmed in the
sa.me manner as for uneamed contnbuuon reserve.

' R_etal_{a_ful recoveries against outs’tanding 'claims

Claims recoveries receivable from retakaful operator are recognised as an asset at the sare tune

as the claims, which give rise to the right of recovery, are recogmsed asa hablhty and are o
measured at the amount expected to be recefved,
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591

5! 10

5.12 -

Deferred commission
Cqmm-ission—expeps‘e-
Connmssmn exPense mewred in obtmnmg and recordmg pohcles is deferred and is recogmsed

in the profit and loss account as af expense in accordance with the pattem of recogmtlon of
takaful contribution revenue.

Sy ;Reb ate from retakaful operators

_ Rebate mcome from retalcaful is recogmsed at the:time of issuanice of the underlymg takaflﬂ :

.-policy. These are deferred and recognised as: habrhty and: recogmsed in'the profit. and- loss

-.-account.as revenue in accordance W1th the pattern of recogmtlon of retakaful ccntnbutlon

Wakala fee - c N 5.;;':'

The Operator manages the general takaﬁ:l operatlons for thc partlcrpants and charges 25% for

fire- and property damage, 25% for nmaring, avidtion and’ transport 33% for motor, 22. 5% for

_ miscellaneous” and 25% for acmdent and. health, on- gross contnbutton wr1tten mcludmg

admlmstratlve surcharge as wakala i

:agamst the servrces

: Wakala fee is recogmscd on the safme bas1s s the related centnbutzon is. rccogmscd Unexplred

portton of wakala fee is recogmsed as a liability of OPF and an asset of PTF.

' Takaful' surplus

: Takaful surplus attnbutable to the partmpants is. calculated after chargmg alI dlrect cost and
- sefting.aside various reserves. Allocatlon to pa.rtwrpants 1f apphcable is made after adjustment :

of' clazms paud to them dunng the year _

Mudarib's fee

- The Opcrator also manage t.he parnc1pants investment as- Mudanb a.nd charges 20% of the

. investment income earned by the PTF as- Mudanb s fee It is recogmzed on the same basis on '
) wlnch related revenue is recogmzed ‘

B Qard'-e-'I-_I_asna

Qard “e-Hasna s provided by Operator's Fund to PTF in case of deficit in PTF Qard-eQHasna is"
recognised at the amount provided to PTF less impairment, if any. In the event of future surplus e
in the PTF, to which a Qard-e-Hasna has been made, the Qard e-Hasna shaﬂ be repatd pnor to -.v

distribution of surplus to Participants.
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5.14

5.14.1

- o sales of financial assefs are 'th _ rithin,
the tnne frame generally estabhshed by regulatlon or conventlon m the'market-plac 3 ;';{5 N

b)

. Trade and setﬂement date accoun ‘ng

Investments

All investments are initially recogmsed at cost, being the fair value of the consideration. given -
and include transaction costs, except for held for tradlng, in’ which case transactigh costs are.
charged to proﬁt and loss account Suhsequently, these are recogmzed and cIassnSed mto the'.‘. :

follomnrr category: -

Avai]able-for-sale.

The ﬁnanmal assets that are- mtended to be held for an mde '

' Subsequent to- the rmtlal recogmt:on at cost, these are, vaIued at market values and any. -

‘unrealised gains / (losses) are taken to other comprehenswe mcome

ntract for wh1ch e uz'r

Dereco gmtmn

‘ All 1nVestments are de-recognised when fhe rights to receive cash flows from the investments

have expired or have been transferred and the Operator has transferred substantlally all nsks

and rewards of owuershlp

- .Imparrment

A'\"ai'lab]e-for'-s ale

~ The Operator con31ders that ava.rlable-for-sale rnvestment is nnparred when there has been 2
. mgmficant or prolonged dechne in the fair value below its cost. This determmahon j_' ' L
srgmﬁcant or prolonged requires judgment In addition, impairment may.be appropnate when P
'~ there is evidence of detenorahon 1n the ﬁnancral ‘heéalth” of the mvestee mdustry and sector 5
. performance.

Employee benefits

Defihed contribut’ion plan

The ‘Operator has an approved provident fund scheme for all its permanent cmployees Equal
monthly contributions are made, both by the Operator and its employees, to the fund at the rate
of 10% of basic salary of the employees.
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5180

b)

c)

516

519

Defined benefit plan

The Operator operates an unft_lnd_ed grafuity scheme for its permanent employees whose period

.. of service is three years. Provision is made annually to cover obligations under the scheme.
Gratuity accrumg to staff is equal to one - month gross salary for each completed yea: of
SBIVICB '

Employees' comp ensated a'bse'nc'e .

The Operator accounts for the 11ab1hty in respect of eligible employees' compensated absences
m the penod in wInch they are earned . . : :

Investment mcome

Interest income is recogmsed on time proportion bas1s that takes mto account effectlve yleld on.
the assets.

Dwrdend
D1v1dend mcome is recogmsed.when the 0perator' s'right to. recewe the dmdend is estabhshed
Segment reportmg L = . R '." S

An Operanng segment isa component of the Operator that engages in busmess activities from
which it may earn revenues and incur expenses.. The. Operator presents segment reporting of
Operatmg reslts using the classes of business as specified under the Insurance Ordmance 2000
“-and the Insura.nce Rules, 201 7 as the pr:.mary reportmg format. ¥ :

The Operator has five pnma:y business segments for repornng purposes namely, ﬁre and
property damage, marine, aviation and transport, motor, accident and. health and mrscellaneous
The nature and business activities of these segments are dlseIosed in note 36

Assets, liabilities and cap1tal expendstures that are directly atiributable to segments have been
assigned. to them while the carrying amounts of certain assets used -jointly by two or more

. segments have been allocated fo’ segments on a reasonable basis. Those assets and liabilitiés .

- which cannot be allocated to' 4. particilat. segment on. a reasonable ‘basis are reported as
" uriallocated corporate assets and habrhtles : -

F manctal instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Operator. becomes a party to _-
the contractual provisions of the instrument and derecognised when. the Operator loses control. -
of contractual rights that comprise the financial assets and, in the. case’of financial habllmes

when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled: or expn-ed Any gain or N

loss on the derecognition: of the fmancral_assets and liabilities is included on net basis in the
profit and loss account for thé period in which it arises. '
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5.20

521

. Deférrcd

Financial instruments carried in the statement of financial position include investments, loan
and other receivables, insurance / reinsurance receivables, ieinsurance recoveries against
outstanding claims, cash and bank, provision for outstandmg clmms insurance / reinsurance
payables other creditors and accruals

off set_ting of financial asset and_‘f;néncici liabilities

Financial assets and financial lLabilities are off-set and the net amount is reported in the
ﬁna.ncml statements when there is a legally enforceable right to set-off the recognised amount -
“and the Operator intends either t6 settle on net basis, or reahse the ‘assets and to settle the

hablhtles snnultaneously ' ' S '

Related party transactions

All transactions involving related parties arising in the normal course of business are conducted
‘at arm's length at.normal commercial ratés on the same terms and conditions as third party
transactions using valuation modes; as admissible, except in extremely rare circumistances
where, subject to the approval of the board of directors, it is in'the interest of the Operator to do
s0. - : : : :

- Taxation

Income tax expense colnprises of current and deferred tax, Income tax expense is recgnised in

. the profit and loss account, except to. the extent that it relates to items recognized.directly in

other corn'prehens‘we. 'mcome- in which case it is recognized 'in-other comprehensive income.

' The proﬁt of the Operator is taxed as pért of total proﬁt of thc Company, as the Operator is not

separately registered for tax purposes..
Current

Provision for current taxation is based on- taxable income determmed in accordance with the

_ prevailing law for taxation of i mcome and is calculated using enacted or substantwcly enacted

rates of taxation after taking into account available tax. credits. and rebates 1if any, The charge .
for the current taxation also includes adjusttnents where consxdered necessary, relanng to prior
years which arise from assessments ﬁamed / finalised dunng the year or reqmred by any other '
reason L .

: Deferred tax is recognised using the balarice shest liability method for all temporary dlfferences ;_',,: |
between the amounts attributed to assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the.

amounts used for taxation purposes. The amount of deferred tax recogmsed Is-based on the - o
expected manner of realisation or settlement of the carrying amount of dssets and liabilities -
using tax rates enacted at the date of statement of financial position.
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5.23

5.24

5.25

5.26

527

'Imp arrment

A deferred tax asset is recognised only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits
will be available against which the asset can be utilised. Deferred tax assets are reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax be_nef_it will be rea_lised.

Forelgn currencies

Transachons in forelgn currency, if any, are converted into Pakistan Rupees at the rate of
exchange prevailing on the date of transaction.

Monetary assets and liabilities denommated in. foreign. currencws are translated mto Pak.tstan ,
Rupees at the rate of exchange prevarhng at the reporhng date Exchange dIECIE:IICS are taken to -
the profit and loss account: : e

General adm:mstratxve and management expenses

Expenses allocated to.the PTF represent directly attributable expenses and these are allocated to
various revenue accounts on eqmtable basis. Expenses not d.trectly allocable to PTF are. charged
to OPF :

Credltors, accruals and provisions

L1ab111t1es for creditors and other amounts payable are camed at cost whtch is the fair value of
the consideration to be paid in ﬁ.tture for the goods and / or. servrces recejved, whether or not

- billed to the Operator.

Prowsrons are recognised when the Operator ! PTF has a. present legal or constructive
obligation s a result of past events and it is. probabIe that an_ outﬂow of resources: ernbodymg

. economic-benefits will be reqmred to settle the obhgatmn and a rehable estiinate of the amount

can be made.

Provrsmns will be rev1ewed at each reportmg date and will be adjusted to reflect. the current
estimaté:

‘Receivables and payables related to Takaful contraets

' These are recognised at cost, which is the fair value of the consideration given. However; an-

assessment is made at each reporting date to determine whether there i$ obj ective ev1dence that-

-a financial asset or group .of assets maybe impaired. If such evidence exists, the estimated = - E‘
recoverable amount of that asset is determmed and any impairment’ loss is. recOgrused__ for the <L
dxfference between the recoverablé amount and the ca.rrymg amount. L i

The canymg amounts of the assets are rev1ewed annually to determine whether there is any
indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amounts of the assets
are estimated and impairment losses are recognised in the profit and loss accouant.
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5.28

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the statement of financial position at cost, For the
purpose of cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalénts consist of cash at bank in current and
savings account, cash in hand, stamps in hand and bank deposz’cs
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- _,m__Op:rator s Fund

§  INVESTMENTS IN EQUITY SECURITIES

1020

- »_' ABL Is|emig Income Fund

. 2019
. Impsirment/ |- Scrpluson ) [mpairment /|| Socplus on Carrying

. Eout : j:md.sl'u Al révatusiton Carfpgvalue j  Cost “ provisigat: 'Fevn;lJuailun value:
. R Rupess: - - R = o=
Opernlnrli‘und ER N
Avwilable for salz
- Qrhers - Mutual fund B T A SR

13,075,833 1260437 - 13201876, % 40.000,000 ;-

Participants' Takakl Fend
- Available Tor sele
* Ohers - Mumal fund .

. 37284 .

. _55.050 -

LE96.s31N -

_ . Metdan Sovereign Fund 1,792,003

"9 _ INVESTMENTS IN DEBT SECURIT

- 1,829286

Heldtormamnry
BRI Pes

10 TERM DEPosiT'RECﬁtPTS'

Dcposﬂs maturmg within 12 months
Term deposn recelpts

6. 52% per a.nnum (2019 Nll)

o mEms

0 mng baJance - P

Qa:d-e Hasnid retiirned by PTF. dunng thc yca.r
Closmg ha.lancc

Qard-c-Hasna n'ansferrcd ﬁ'om OPF durmg thc year E

. 'Opéra't'ur‘s-Fﬁl;'di o

18 000 000

18 000 000

' (11 000 000)

'ParticlpantsTEkafuI Ft‘fri& L

2020 .

' . 2019, - zozo AT T
o . Rupees - - Rupees —
-12_ LOANS AND OTHER RECEWABLES ‘
(Unsccurcd - considered good) ' ’
Adva.x_]ce salary - 233,332 , -
Acerued investment income 757,752 331,233 760,778 , -
" Sales tax on services refiind ' 75,921 S2,131 ¢ 33460 RRNK 7 BRI
Receivable from Sindh Insurance Limited - 28,410. 224,396 - 25,487
Other receivables 104177 o &78% - .
: 937,830 653,85 ... 1,218,633 33, 062
1
L
: !
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13 TAKAF UL 7 RE-'I'AK.AFUL RECEIVABLES

' Due from takaful participant ho]ders .
Less: provision for impeirment of recelvables
from takaful participant holders ’

Due froin other takaful / re-talcaful oper_atofs

13 1 Due from taka.ﬁJ] contract holders mc]udes Rs 0 320 nulhon duc ﬁ'cm relatcd pa.rt:es (2019 Rs 0 207 rm[[:on)

17.1 'E‘hcsc savmg accounts carry proﬁt rangmg from 3.4% to 6. 75% per annum {2019; 3. 53% to 5 5 l%) per ennum.

18 STA'I‘U'I‘ORY FUND

2020 2018

Rupees

1,180,107 -

825,259

(230.865) _(03724)
594,394, 477,383

1,126,391 478279 -

1,720,785

Operatnr's F=un - : 7 Pa xc:pants Takaful Fund

935,661 -

; 020 2019 2020 2019
o Note — Rup““ e +——-—=Rupees--
i RECEIVABLE FROM PTF / PAYABLE TO OPF
Wakala fee receivable / payable - 32;791,_1’19. o P 3 797119)1.-, T T
- Modarib share recetvablc!payable Ce - 84757, T 501_‘7 - (34,757 (42 501)
. Othcr rcccwab!c/payable i (67,766) 689 718 - 67766 - (689718)
e T 3R14,110: 732,215 (2 314110)- (732,215). ..
15 PREPAYMI.‘.NTS -
3 Prepa.ld retakatul contribuiion c ceded - . . . . 286,180 - 758, 346
Prepaid expenses - R v ST REEIS .
_ _ 8527 L= - 286.180 - 758346
16 . TAXATION- PAYMENT LESS PROVISION-
 Advance tax - - : (501,862 . i 374351 -
17 CASHANDBANK E
' Ca.sh and ca.sh cquwalent Sl . TN
Policy and revenue stamps - R AL ) :
Cashﬁt:bank o o
Saving accounts R [ 7,863,620 . 14047271 - .. 1,917.037 - 16,975,390 .
e e 7,863,620 14,047, 27T 1924,087, 16,975,390

A.mount of R.s 50 mllhon is dcposttcd as statutory fund to comply w1th provisions of paragraph 4 of circular no. § 0f 2014 read with
section 1[(1)(c) of Takaful Rules, 2012 issued by SECP, which states that ' ‘cvery insurer ‘who | is mtcrcsted to commenes Window
Takafll business shall transfer an amount of net less than Rs. 50 million to be’ deposited in a scparatc bank account for Window
Takaful busmess duly maintained in a scheduled benk,

19 TAKAFUL/RETAKAFUL PAYABLE

Duc t-;:> rakaful pa‘;-ticip'aﬁté / re-takaful payable
Local
Foreign

2020 . 2019
. =R Pee§—mm—s
1,541,074 1,852,610
1,104,281 1,660,107
2,645,355 3,512,717
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20

20.} This amount includes expeases paud by Smd.h I.nsu.rance Lmuted on beha]f of Wmdow Taka.ﬁil Operations related: to- regu!a.r- -

20 2 Prnwsmn fnr cnmpensated leave absences, :

21

22

23

Operstor's Fund

Participants Takaful Fund
: 2020 2019 2020 - 2019
Note ~Rup e egmem—- ———TRupees
OTH:ER CREDITORS AND ACCRUALS
Provmcnal sales tax on'services. - - - 218932 . ¢ 225825
Federal insurance fee . A e + 30,607 - 7 17,260
Tax dediicted / collected at source. 13,262 214 59, 517 _ 7 501
. Commission payable . ‘ 53,508 248,465 - L
Payable to' Smdh I.nsurancc Lmutcd Co200 145,213 ' 1, 245 516 . 1,425,682
' SeE 3 7 1 436 ooo_'* L. 448,500
© Accrue 'expenscs B : 409513 - SO S0
. Provision for compensated leave abscnces 20.2 16,857 . , S K
Provision for gratuity - : 103 791 v 249,073 - K R AL T
750,571 5 929 408 1,990,572 - 2,117,768

=)

expenses of électricity, telephoné, water, fuel cha;g_cs and taxes including FED, FTF e

.

‘Operatnr 5 Fund o

2019

CONTINGENCIES AND CONMMITMENTS

There are na contingencies and commitments as at December 31, 2020 (December 31, 2019: Nil)
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' Opcm gbalance
" Provision for the year :
Payments made during the year C(81453)°
Closing balance 139,736
Operator's Fund - ‘ “Partlc:pants Ta-khﬁxl'l'i"und
‘ 20200 - 2019 2020 - 2019
T Note ~—Rupées e RUpee§omcerirr=rr—as
DEFERRED TAXATION ’ .
Deferred debits arising in respect of - L. L
Provision for gratuity - - ) {30,099y (72 231) ST . -
Accelérated tax dcpreclatlon ) - (590) . (279) o - -
Prov:swnforcompcnsated lcavcs absences L S
(4,889) - - (.40,5'23) - -
(35,578) (113,033) - -
Deferred credlts arising m respect of
Unrcalxsed gain on available for sa.le o IR : e .
' investments Co s 36,552 451,278 1. S . 12,284
36,552 451,278 - N 12,284 -
974 338245 - = 12,284
Operator's Fund
2020 2019
- —Rupees
TAXATION - FROVISION LESS PAYMENT 5
Provision for income tax 3,792,147 1,617,250
Less: Advance tax - (859,792 {491,735)
2,932,355 1,115,495

28,830
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NET TAKAFUL CONTRIBUTION

Written gross-contribution

Less: -wakala fee ‘

1 Conmbutlon net of wakala fés

Add: unearned contribution reserve - opeiing

Less: uneamned contribution reserve - closmg
ontnbutlon ea.med 7 -

] Less Rc takaful conmbutwn ccdcd ]
. Prepzud re-takaful contribition ceded - opemng
. Prcpald ré takaful contribition ccdcd = closing -

] o Re—takaﬁ:[ conmbut:on expense -

25 ‘RETAKAFUL REBATE

Rctakaful rcbattrcccwcd or rccoverab]c
Unearned retakafin! rebate - opening
.- Unedmed.retakafu) rebate - closmg
= —Rcbate from taka.ful Opera:or

36 NETTAKAFUL CLAIMS EXPENSE S

Cleum paxd ) :

' Outstandmg clalms mcludmg IBNR openmg
'Outstandmg ctalms mc[udmg IBNR - ciosmg
Claim expenge

" Less: Re-takaful and other recaveries received -

. Re-takafitl and other recoveries in respect of
ourstandmg claims - opcnmg I
Re-takaful and other recoveries in rcspect of
outstandmg ¢claims’- closmg

Re—takaful and other recoveries revenue
Net cldim e expanse

26.2 Clan-_n develapment

before: rc-takafuI
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The Operator mamtams adcquate rcscrves i rcspect of its taka.ﬁ.ll busmess in., ord : "to p : )
experience and develcpments The unccnamues aboit the armiount and tu'mng of c]a:m ayrfxents are normally resoh'cd W hm_onc i
Jear. The following table shows thc dcvclopmcnt of thc clalms over E ycar of time, All amounts arc prcscnrcd inl gross.niimbers © -

Participants Takaful Fund

2020 2019
Note : R U peés

_ 16 oso 505 : 14 170 302
27 - (5576, 750) it (4.535208)
10,473,745 5,635,097 "
8,713,210 8,619,640 -
(7,818,904): {8,713.210)
.- 11,368,051 6,541,527
4,321,629~ 3,526,583 .
7,046,422 6,014:944 .

392 729 o 180,277
(174 421)°0 - (104,883)"

60719 S 174421 ¢
279,021‘ . .7 249815

:956 s 019,266

(2843 953} ST (907,918
26.1... 5,729,876 - - 2843968 -

T 5,174,864 4955316
112,565 714,397 | -
Cisgson)| T sl

- rdos | Usisoo|

- 861,561 . 799,147 -+ -
_ 4313303 4,156,169 " .

26.1 Thm 1ncludes provmon for incurred but not reponed (IBN'R) amauntmg toRs, 2. 396 mllhon (2019 Rs: 1.055 million).
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Accident year

Estimate of ultimate claims cost:
At the end of aceident year
One yeer later
- Two years later : .
) Cm'reut estimiate of cumulauve cla.nns -
- Curnulative, pnymcnt to date :

L:eb:'llry recogmsed in | statement ofﬁ.ua.ucml pos:uon ;-

27 WAK.ALA FEE EXPENSE

" Gross wakaia fee
Deferred wakala fee expense - opemng '

Deferred wakala fee expense - closmg 5

- Net wakala expense

Total

2017 2018 2019 2020

s Du?ces
-150,845 1,845,753 3,185,854 4,481,443 .
. 186,566, 2784293 2,701 535.; o
197,006 . Lt D S
197,106 - 2,784,253 _z 701 635-:

= (197.106) 55 (2

9,663,935

- 4549,494 -

5,333,325

2,845,180 2,830,891 .
(2,601,745)  (2,845,180)

.- 5:576,760° .. 4,535,205 -

27.1 -'The Qp ator manages the general takafu! operauons of the partl; ipa

28 cdm’" s“siONfEXPE“ﬁéE'-’..-“ |

Comm1ssmn paJd or payable .
Deferrcd comnusswn expense openmg
Defexrcd cormmssmn expense closmg

25 GENERAL ADMJN ISTRATIVE AND
IY.[ANAGEMENT EXPEN SES

Emp!oyee benefit cost

Printing and stationery expenses
Depreciation

Amortisation

Legal and professmnal charges
Employee health insurance
Miscellaneous

29.1 Employee benefit cost

Salaries, allowance and other benefits
Charges for post employmént benefit

118,129

geglo
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(6738)
"34,447 19,569
. LT i (1312) (34,442 - -
T 26392 . 103,256
201 1,679,227 3,140,526
-118,000 94,750
6 - 8,521 17,379
S 7e T - 614,111~ 622,332 -
ST & A s499,\_'
c 775 -
2444127 305,905 -
- 3,130,223 4,266,201
1,612,766 3,053,138
. 66,461 . 87,388
1,679,227 3,140,526




Operator's Fund Pa‘rﬁcipa'nts Takaful Fund
2020 2019 2020 . - 2019
Note Rupees _ - Rupees--——-——----

N
)
!

- '59 INVESTMENT INCOME

Income from eqmty securlhes -  , B
_ avallable for sale
' Mut“aI funds

1299593', S L 1n0ed

a S Capxtal gain on saIe 6f1m‘fes1:ncnt o 1929‘222'? - ’ EER

s

‘Income from deht secnrmes -
held' tomatunty o L . : - -
Return on debt seciirities 49,298 331,233 . ' : R

i
¥

)

Income from term deposxt recelpts o o T T AT AL
Retum on te:m dep051ts . ) .' - - 774,223 - . 2,552,397 760 778:;: 1,521,791 =
I S : fi 4052341 . 2,883,630 - ,872.. . - . 1,611,335

ﬁ o 31.’. OTHZERINCOM:E

Proﬁt on bank déposits
Others ‘

: :1 638 039 1 G

- 32 MODA_RIB‘S FEE

7 mvestment mcome and proﬁt on bank deposxts eamed by PTF

_ O:p'e}ﬁtdf's.'f‘ﬁgﬂ '
2020 2019
““"‘""‘Rupeeg-

33 DIRECT EXPENSES

Auditors' remuneration : o - 3301 . L. 208850 ¢ 193,375

33.1. Auditors' Remuneration : ' ‘ ) L . |

!

Annual audit fee - 110,688 100,625

Half yearly review ‘ . 57,750 52,500

Other certification : .- 35000 - -35,000

Qut of pocket . : 5512. ‘5250
‘ 208,950. 193,375
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34 INCOME TAX EXPENSE
For the year

Current
Deferred

34, 1 Relanonshlp befween accountlng proﬁt and tax expense is as follows

8 The relatlonshlp bet'ween tax expense and accountmg proﬁt 15 as foll WS:.

' Accountmg proﬁt / loss béfore fax-
Tax @ 29%
Effect of income not allowéd

' Effect of tumover tax ws 113-
Provxsmn for taxatmn ' ‘

: 35 TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

dlscIosed are summansed as follows :

2020 2019
Rupees
2174, 897 T 996,599
T TTasy T (118,810)
. :2,252,350. - 877,785

325261

" 7,766,733
2,252,350 1,051,326
L (818
L s T (125019)
2352350 877,789 -

VTrans'_acﬁons duriné t:heyear -C‘)per'a.fo't:;' Find: L fﬁﬂié}péh‘&‘:Tﬁﬁfu'l'f‘énd e
_ L L LT 2020 .0 2018 . 2020000 218 . o
Name of relatéd party Nature of Nature of transaction R :
’ relationship ' R Rup Rupecs:
Sindh Bank Limited Common Profit on bank balances . 780542 350077 818,928 270,103
directarship Net contribution . - . 2,186,829 " 2,209,368
Gross cantributfon ‘ - - 2077418 T - 2,181418
Claims paid” % - : - ToL& - i120,568. 346,433
Sindh Modarba Manzgement  Commgn Netcbnﬁbl__éﬁon R . - 381,681 324,986
Linited directorship Gross contrfbution . . 310,883 311,557
. Claim§ paid: - - - BT 34,550
Balances outstanding as at ' -
Sindh Bank Limited Common Cash 2nd bank 7818903  14,04727) 1,916,710 14,898,548
direstarship Due from tekaful sonmact Belder - < 31247 182,980
° Clainis’ ptyab[e - - 123,850 127,875
Singh Modarba Management  Common Due fiom takafal contract holder - ; " B8 6,411
Limited directorship Claims payabls - - 278,663 . 100,000
Page - 28
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37.  MOVEMENT IN INVESTMENTS

_ Operators Fund ,
As at January 01 20]9
* Additions

Falr VaIue net gam

» As at December 31 2019
Addrtrons ;
De]etron

F air value lose (exc]udrng net reahsed gams)

As at June 30 2020
- Partrerpants' Takafu] fund

Avar]able;for B IQ@_[:_.

Held o, ;

13, 201 876 BE 201 876'. S

. The Operator prrncrpally issues the generai takaful cover. R_rsks ,under these pohe:es usual]y cover a '
twelve month duration. For genera] takaful contracts, the most srgmﬁcant risks arise from motor,

;' Underwriting limits and retentton policies and procedures precrsely regulate who is authorized and
" accountable for concluding takhful and retakaful contracts and af what condrtlons Comphance with
these guidelines is regularly checked and developments in the gIobaI regronal and local markets
are closely observed, reacting where necessary with eppropnate teasures that are translated
" without de[ay into undervmtmg guidelines, if required.
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The primary risk control measure in respect of the takaful risk is the transfer of the risks to third
parties via retakaful, The retakaful business ceded is placed on a proportlonal and non. propomonal
basis with retention [imits varymg by lines of business, '

38. 1 1 Freq uency and severlty of cla:m 5

_ The frequency and seventy of clauns can be affected by sell_’_ral factors llke political violence;

env:ronmenta] and economical factors; atrnosPhenc dlsturbances, nétural’ dlsasters g concentratron;_ '

of nsks cml nots etc The Operator rnanages these nsk'fthrou" b the frigasures described:

The Operator mo I_tors co
-~ below sets out the concentration of the cla1m_
of busmess as' ‘at the reporting datc

202 . 3013
Grawy . S
Grozs clalms Net clalme Neunutrlhnunn -, Gross.claima Nat el simi A
[} [ butl . . - | |conteibution E ]
aelbeionss tiabiliey | labitieg s | [Sweenl] ey s 5 wannig ([0, siasstiiy s |fS
i ; ; N = - T e
-+ Fire undrwuper:ydimnue AR 'Gll-diir R S T-17%
: Mmm nvlauunandlnmpen 0.04%- © 008
Moter . L s | ke
Acideni i H:ullh ) 5

B M|:==I?nm:uus .

I comphance W1th regulatory‘ requxrements,n_"_;_ e
'SECP on an annual basis. : L

“The. Opgrator_'s class wise major risk éxposm;e is' 'as'foi]bws: e

Gross sum

Reinsurance

E)

Fire and property | 60,000,000. 54,000,000

Marine, aviation and transport ‘ 60,103,995 . 54,09_3259"5"; o
C Motor . , 16,899,000 12,674250° " -
. Accident and heal_th ) 26,033 - - -26,033;
‘Miscellaneous ~ 15,718,623 14,788,967 - 4,929,856" : .
S c T 156,747,651 135,556,813 21,190,838 497 71,075

The primary risk control measure in respect of the takaful risk is the _t;anéfef’of the risks to third
parties via re-takaful. The retakaful business ceded is placed on a proportional and non
proportional basis with retention limits varying by lines of business.
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38.1.3 Uncertamty in the estlmatlon of future clan‘ns payment

- all covered events that occur durmg;_the term of the takaful contract mcludmg the eve_

' 38‘.1-.4

38.1.5

Retakafu] is used to manage takaful risk. Although the Operator has retakaful arrangements, it does
not, however, discharge the Operator's liability and thus a credit risk exposure remains with respect
to retakaful ceded to the extent that any retakaful operator may be unable to mest its obligations

under such retakaful arrangements. The Operator minimizes such. credit rzsk by entermg into

retakaful arrangements with retakaful operators having good. credlt ratings; wh;ch dre. ¢
regular basis. The credltworthmess “of retakafuI operators. is® con51dered on'an’ ann

revxewmgthetr financial strength pnor to ﬁnahzatlon of any contract. A T

after the expiry of the takaful contract term

" An estimated amount of the claim is recorded immediately on the mtimanon to the operator. The-;‘;r -
estimation of the amount is based on management judgment; or prehmmary assessment, by the .. .
mdependent surveyor appointed for thlS purpose The mmal estlmates mclude expected settlement; -

cost of the clalms

' There are severa] vanable factors Whrch affect the arnount and tlmmg of recogmse ‘ clalm{ A

pohcy cond:tlons and elamr handlmg procedures ar further used in ﬂ'llS regard'

Sensmv:ty analysns

The Operator believes that the clalrn 11ab111t1es under takafu| contracts outstandmg at the penod end i

are adequate However; these amounts aré: not: certain and ‘actual payments may: differ from the”™ -

claims: ljabilities’ prowded in: the fi nancla] statements: The unpact ‘on the PTF surplus of the . ..
‘ehanges in the claim liabilities net of retakaful is analysed below. The: sensxtmty to- changes. in: -
claim liabilities net of retakaful is determmed separately for each class'of busmess while: keepmg e

all other assumptions constant. o
- Pre-tax profit . o | -Shareholders‘ equity

200 1l zor9 L - 2020~ [ 2019
: RuEees—- . - Rup“" —rraiie.
10% increase in loss ‘ RN N AR S R P
Fire and property damage 356 (722) oo 395 TR -‘(5_13)"
Marine, aviation and transport ‘ {171} 69 SN ¢ 3 T =
Motor (395,086) (319,494) - - (280,511) (226 341)
Accident and health (36,324) (88,367) | (26,145) T (82,740)
Miscellaneous 194 (7,103} 138 (5,043}
(431,330) (415,617) ~ T (306,245) (295,088)
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382

19% decrease in loss
Fire and property damage
Marins, aviation and transport
Motor
Accident and heaith
Miscellaneous

Financial .risk..

basis; -

Opcrator s Fund -
Flnancia] lia bnlmes
Other c;edltors '

Pai‘tlclpéhts' Takaful Fund
Financial Lia bilities
Outstandmg claims
Takafi:l / re-takaful payables
Payabie to OPF
Other ¢reditors and aceruals

_Operator's Fund
Financial liabilities
Other creditors and accrials

Pre-tax profit_ |l " Sharehelders' equity-
2020 ] 2019 2020 0 [ 2019
[ RUp@eg-ameamaramiioair [<roriiemnciceloma R U s
(556) 722 513
171 69 "
195,086 " 315,49 "226‘84‘1
36,324 " 6 740
L {194) . :
731,730 -

“be required: to ‘pay xts hablh:'“
: commitments assoc:ated W1th _

0T Cs.r-ryin'g--t.

L 2dpato. L

3333290 3333200 33320 0 o -
2,645,355 2,645,355 2,64535% - .
2,814,110 2814.010.. 28140100 . o
1,681,516 1,681,516 - 1,681,516 S
10,474,271 . 10,474,271 - 10,474,271 . -
Carryi t . r thad
Carrying _Contrac__ual Upto one year G‘rea.‘ter than
amount cash flows - _ one year
et 2019 e

- R;‘;p_’e’és" -

5,786,353 5,786,353 5,786,353 -

Page - 36




38.2.2

. rrsk and przce nsk

_' Prbﬁt'fafe risk,

Particibants Takaful Fund

Financial Lia blhtles
Outstandmg claims

Takaful / re—takaful payables

PayabIe to: OPF

‘Oth' "r cr d:tors anc! accruals

Ma rket risk

_1nstrument will fluctuate due 0
' arlses from mlsmatchmg of ﬁn

gap osmon ‘can be adj
8 gmf cant profit beann

Carrying Contractual ||. Greater than
: - 1| Upto one year
amcunt cash flows i . gnejyear
2019 I
----Rupees
2,843,968 - 2,843,968

| 2,843,968

3512717

. En'::ulve;dgu s

© Operator's Fund R LT +piebt bguring - ! Tatsl
B " nrnﬂ(rule : rity uprg - | urifyufte i N r ir | Subren. fc TOMM
: Financial aseats. ' T
. Invesimenus.: ! i B B
Equity seéuritins e Lo Te coi e REEL TR R
Trrmdaponu 552%-6.52% ____ 25,000,000 _ 25000000 & ’ .- 25000000
| : 25,000,000 25300000 " 13,2010 ns‘ e 1013 312018760
Yt Qardees HnmluPnnlamuTaLlM Fing - oL . 1,600,000, 10,000,0007 18,000,000 ¢
- Loans &nd ather recxivate - ) ISI 9:!:- K ‘erery |
_ Rpésivable flom PTF .- - s CREEE A s ; zunm; oAt X ,' Ga814130 -
' C.uhnndmk ’ BA%-ETIN L 3963.870 - 2561620 - Lo . Ta83830 -
- 17.363.620 52,963,610 15, !71 911 e 14.000.900 14 177 91!' (61741538 -,
. Fin.n:mlluhhlies R B ’ : S
. Olh:r:r:ﬁlnnnﬂd u::nnia - . I"‘OIID 220420~ - 220,430 :
. . L] . 230410 . 22¢410 220410
- Onbalance shew gap () - S7.861.620 37 461,620 18557 508 18.000.000 34.657.50% 67521125
©Off balence gheel financi)d instrument . B T e . . - +
OfT badance shost gop (k) . .
Towa lrucrest eaie sansislvity gop (a) +{b) 31853820 37.853.620 o
.. Comulaive interest fe aoasitiviy gap 57,863,620
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. .Tm.l uu::m nt: unmmly pp oy’ [ (h) ‘ R
o ot Imnu:m:."",pg X . . A L
. i A - Pn;l'll buesiar - e e Nea-profit Bearin, .
Participants! Fund Effective yield /| = T : |
Profit rate: Malunqr unie ]'.M,m_nry_mu- * Subiofal: ;fb'"mr "Plf M"um’ Al Sub toral Tﬂrm
_ony ! !F hd SNE veor - _ona TGIr i ﬂﬂl Yepp - .
- e “Rupasi - - .

2019

n . . : Profit bearing
Operaior's Rund El'l';.:l'\;::.':d ! Matusity upte [Mawn’f}f alter Subtotal | Maturity uple: 1 ub rotal Toil
one year one vear L ong vear £ne year
Stugm
Finanacial essets v
Invetmeniz L E
Equity secuiilies - - s, A1356128 T a, sss 128 -0 41,336,128
Dehl sscurities 15.8% ) - - - §.428373 *° .ol ‘5283
. . . .- - - ) 51,184,501 . - Slrlll S0 -
Leuns and other reccivibla - S et . . 409,244 = P
Reetivable from FTF - el - . LR
Caxh and bunk 1LAI%-5.51% _ 14,042.37) - 14049379 .. . . Wi e 14 047, ,n
. ' ' 14,047,371 - 14042370 . 53325 044 . - 67,373,233~
Financial finbilitics . T | .
Ciher ereditoes and aceruals L. . . PR %/ Sl oL 85333
. L. _3,786353 . - 5786,353- < 578531353 . .,
On balance sheot-gp (1) 14047271 47519611 - . - - - 52519810 1. G SR68ED .

QF balance yhéct financial inytrument
Oﬂ"ulll.nb: :had‘yp fh)

_14,047271

Financial assets -

Investmenls; - .
Equlty securifies LT
" Tem depunr.s E . 3.52%-6.52%
Takaful I retaiaful m:mhl:t‘ )
Loyan -ngihan::nvnhle N el |
Cuh and bank: S 3AYRE TN 2T N e 1Lu24,087
) . . : 35,924,087 - 36524 087

Finencial fabilliics

Payabls 0’ OPE . R K
- Takafil/ Retakaful paysbies : - ' 2,645,355

Qther eredfitars and acervaly : P L i 1590573 - z

o . - < . . L 1450037 .- - - 7,450,037 7,450 037

On balasice sheet gup () . 35,934,087 B 38934007 (1914,790): N (2,914,797) 14,009,205 ' - .
Off balanee sheet finunclal instrument = L S B SN LAY S s
O talance sheet @2 (B) - C e S .- ;. -
Total intereat rate sensitivity gap (3) + (v} - 16,924,087 .- . - 35538087

Cumulstve ibierest fte gensitivity gap

l'ari'l-eipml.li Fund

T:lcu ! rmlal'ul rezeivables

Loan and ather receivsble ~© - . ¢ te- : ' R -
Cuh'lndbank ) 153%-5 5% 18,075 16975390 - P L
C : . 16,973,390 - 16,975,390 2,753 830 S 2,757,830 19728270 .
Payibie G OPFT s . P -7 T m.'»wj-,; SRl
Takaful 7 Retakcaful plylbla. X i L . ERC I ce L AT e LIAZNT ST
Othzrnredum ud seenely ) ‘ s - . 28Ma s o 2873025 202
- [ . . - ) = J. 118,057 = 1118087 'HI!OS'I; .
. Dn hla.nu sha::gu(-) Lo : C L 16975390 ¢ - - - 18975390 C- . '(4,368:177) " : il (4,365,177 . 12610311 ¢
Off balance sheet fnancial instrument s ;- - - B sl F - - g 5 . = - -
Oﬂ':hl.luu sheet gap (b) < - - ! B + - -
Tl Interast rate sensivity gap {a) +(8) 1 | T S T
Cumulative inleres( rale sensilivity gap. 16,973,390 : =

The financial mstruments of the Operator can be classified into fixed rate instruments and variable

ratc 1nst‘rurnents as shown below
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- 2019

i 2020
Operator's. || Participants* || ° Y oardcate -
Fund Fupd Aggregate" i ﬁk_g,segate_
— Rupee:
Fixed rate instruments ‘ 3 ) e
Financial assets . , Lol
V_ariable'i‘ateinstruments T : _ )
Financial assets 732,863,620 '36 924 087 'k”""'ﬁ , -
69 787 707 .

32,863,620

Sens'if:'ivi'fy analysis for f“l'Xed' rate instrllnienfs_

The Operator does not account for any ﬁxed rate ﬁnancxal assets and ]1ab111t1es at fa1r value'through"
statement of profit or loss, Therefore a: change in proﬁt rates at reportmg date would not affecti :

statement of profit or loss.

Sensitiiéify'anélysi's' of variabfefra't’e"instfh'mbut‘sz: L

Presently, the Operator does not hold any vanab]e rate mstrument and is’ not exposed to proﬂt rate
; d Ic ss shanng accounts and term dep051ts the: proﬁt rate. B

nsk except for bala.noes m certam p

36,924,087

Operstors Fund -

As at December 31, 2020
Sensmwty

233332

R o ' P : : Total equity - -
: : : —Rupees —
As at December 31, 2020
Sensitivity ' E 369,241 (369,241) 262,161 (262,161}
As at December 31, 2019 _ - : - T )
Sensitivity - 169,754 {169,754) 120,525 | (120,525)

" Above sensitivities are calculated on the assumption that all factors remain constant except interest

rates and resulting variation in falr values of the investments and 1mpact on the proﬁt and loss

account
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Above sensitivities are calculated on the assumption that ail factors remain constant except profit
rates and resulting variation in fair values of the mvestments and impact on the profit and Joss
account, -

_—

. 1
—mmre—d

The Opérator monitors the prof’ t fate envxronment ona regular bas1s and alters the portfollo m1x of
fixed and fioating rate securities. : .

1
———

The Operator's policy requires tlle"rnattagement to rnanage this rlsk bymeasunng the mlsmatch of
. the profit rate sensitivity gap- of fi ancral assets and habllmes and calculatmg the average duratron

o |
T

The average effective durat:on of the Operators portfoho isa measure of the sensxtmty of the fair
value of the Operator s fixed prof' t secunttes to changes in market proﬁt rates, B

7=,

The Operators policy reframs from. holdmg profit bearing mstruments that induce the: average
eff'ectwe duratlon of the ﬁxed proﬁt portfélio to pass the benchmark of the average duratlon

b) o Pnce rtsk

shows the effect of a 10 % mcrea_ : ‘an 10 % decrease' in: the market pn. : equ1ty inv stments as .
on those dates on Operators proﬁt and’equ:ty Had all equrty :nvestments-, been, measured at farr B
values as requrred by IAS 39, Financial. Instrument Recogmtlon and measurement the 1mpact of .

_hypothetxcai change would beas follow L Pl :

g e . .. W .-

IR B R R __Estimated Fair valite: .- . i
Operators’ Fund . - ‘Fairvalue |[ . 10%- L 10% i ‘1‘0% N 10'1/9‘-
R "7 || increase || deerease” || 'ini:'reaise}' “decrease
- - R‘Ilbees:_ v N
~As at December 31, 2020 ' ‘ e
Sensitivity 13,201,876 14,522,064 ll 881 688 : 1320 188 _(_;§20 188_)_ L
’ S o : . Estimated Fmr value:-.--;- Effect of Fair value
Participants’ Takaful Fund. Fairvalue |[. 10% 10% 10% | .10%-
ﬁ increase decrease . || ' increase || decrease
' - ——Rupees
As at December 31, 2020 ' :
Sensitivity 1.829986 2012215 1,646,357 182,929 _ (182,929)
Page - 40
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Currency risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of financial instruments will
fluctuate because of changes in foreig gn exchange rates. The Operators at present is not matertally
exposed to currency risk as ma]onty of the transactlons are carr'ed out in Paklstan Rupees

Creditrisk I S

' Exposure to credit rrsk

The maximum exposure to credit risk before any eredrt enhaneements at December 31 2020 is the .
: ca.rrymg amount of the ﬁnancral assets s, “set olt below - 2 -

Cred1t risk is the rrsk that the counter party to a ﬁnancral mstrument w1ll cause a ﬂnancral loss for-‘

Nature uf i'nam::al assets
Bank ba.lances a
Investments e

. ' +38;201, 876’ L
) Qa.rd-e-Hasna to Partlclpa.nts Takaful Funcl - 18 000 000 o
: Loans and other reeexvable ’ . .

~.'.-:'67 T, 1353

Provrslon for tmpasrment is made for doubtful recewables accorchng to the. Operators policy. The g
1mpa1rment provision is wrltten off when the Operator expects that 1t can ot recover the balance L

due.r .

The age analysrs of due from msurance contraet holders from other than related partles isas

follows:
Upto 3 months _ - 63,742 363,958
4 to 6 months ' - -
7 to 12 months A : 7 . 209852 . -
.. More than 12 months 230,862 - 626,759

504,456 - - 990,717

The age analysis of due from insurance contract holders with respsct to related parties is as fellolvs;
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Upto 3 months
4 to 6 months
7 to 12 months

- More than 12 months

Concehﬁ‘atibﬁ of'_‘_c_red_it rlsk

pohtlcal or other condmons Thé Operator
tfransaétions are entered into with: dwe

317,921

2,882 1,710
75,965

111,716

330803

. 189,381

cfedlt worthy counterparties thereby mltlgatlng any
significant concentration of eredit risk. Prowsmn for impairment is made for doubtful receivables’
accordmg to the Operatox‘s pohcy The remammg past due balances were not Impau-ed 2s theyﬁ

’ Nﬁ@eof_fﬁé'c mpany

- C:ish at lﬁnk
) Smthikazm:ted SRR
NRSP chmf nance Bank Lmred

'T='raméﬂ= si%_?ér.fiﬂ.c‘a'rcs-f-'
Natiana] Badk Limited

: Im'cstmenrs '
- Mufual Rinds .~ .
ABL lslamlc Income Fund

Coxrmerclal paper
’I‘PL Tra.ldtcr Limited

‘Tm pai}'ed 'asSets

CKAA Al

. AR(D) .
CUAA(EY

A%: .

VIS - 13201876 0 . ai-

v Tsiemo . 91355:3 o

__ ,'23945319._,'__
ST aS0M - 20T

'I.911031 o 0.780.657. ¢

PACRAVIS' -~ 25000000 . °

35,000,000 "60,000000

ws - Laegse. L9286 Lessal -
PACRA® o le oo UATe L gegnnT

13.201.876 - 1,829,286 15,031,162

,_,The provxsmn for 1mpa1rrnent is wr:tten-off when the Operator expects that it cannot recover the, o

balance due, Durmg the year recewables of Rs Nil ‘were prov1ded for or. 1mpa1red

" EAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

* The objectives, policies and processes for managing capital of the Operatb;_ai_e as follows:

- to be an appropriately capitafized_ instifution,,as defined by regulatory authorities and comparable

to the peers:

- maintain strong rating and to protect the Operator against unéxpected events;
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- availability of adequate capital at reasonable cost so as to enable the Operator to expand and
- achieve low cost of capital with appropriate mix of capital elements,

FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL [NSTRUTVIENTS

Fair value is the price. that WOuld be recewed to sell an asset or pald ot transfer a l1ab111ty inan -
a orderly transactmn between market partrelpants and measurement date, Consequently, dlfferences

can arise between carrymg values and the. fair value estimatés, -

‘a transaction on adverse terms, -+~

: The fa:r value of ﬂnanelal assets and 11ab111t1es traded i in actwe markets i.e. listed equrty shares are
based on the quoted market prices at the elose of tradmg on the reportmg date, The quoted market ;
pnee used for financial assets held by the Operator 18 current bld pnce ‘ __ Lo - i

A ﬁnanc:al mstrument 1s regarded _as quoted m an actrve market lf quoted prlce_ 'are readi

srgmt‘canee of the mputsused in: making the: o ! _ ! :
-followrng Ievels Lo G : - : _ :

' .LeVel I |

Level2: 7 'Valuatlon techmques for wh1ch the Iewest level mput for whlch the falr value =
' measurément is drrectly or md1rectly observable;

measurement is unobservable
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